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LETTER OF TRASMITTAL

Al Shareholders

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Bangladesh Securitles and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

All other Stakeholders,

Annual Report for the vear ended 31 December, 2015

Crear Sir,
Assalamu Alaikum Wa-Rahmatullah.

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 2015 together with the Audited Financial
Statements incduding Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December, 2015 and Life Revenue
Account, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 December, 2015 and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes thereto of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company
Limited for your kind Information, record and necessary measures.

Best regards,

"—L-_'-."'h':'-"'—r_ﬁm‘:-"
(Syed Abdul Aziz)
DMD & Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF THE 16TH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Matice is hﬁ:ﬂby given to all the Shareholders of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited

that the 16" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on 23 August, 2016, Tuesday at
10,00 am at Guinaksha (Hall-1), International Convention City Bashundhara, Kuril Bishwa Road,
Dhaka-1229 to transact the following businesses

Agenda

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 Decemnber, 2015 together with the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare Dividend for the year ended 31 December, 2015 as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

3. To elect/re-elect Directors.

4, To appoint/re-appoint Auditors for the year 2016 and fix up their remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors
=
28 June 2016 (Syed Abdul Aziz)
Dhaka DMD & Company Secretary

Notes :

» The 'Recard Date' has been fixed on 07 August, 2016, The Shareholders whaose names appear in the
Depositary Register of the Company on the 'Record Date’ will be entltled to attend the Meeting and to
receive Dividend.

» The Board of Directors have recommended 399 Cash Dividend Le. Taka 3.9 per share for the year 2015,

« A member eligible to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a prosy (such proy
shall be a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly stamped
miust be submitted in the Head Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fized for
the Meeting.

« Admission into the Meeting will be allowsd on production of the attendance slip duly signed by the
Member/Proxy.

M.B: No Gift or Entertainment shall be given to the Shareholders in the 16% AGM as per BSEC Directives no.
SECNCMRRCDS2004-193/1 54 dated 24 October 2013,
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VISION

Crur Vision is to have a poverty free Bamgladesh in course of a generation in the new millennium, reflecting
the national dream and to make a society where hurnan dignity and rights get the highest consideration to
rermgve of poverty,

To become the best and premier islami ife insurance comapany in the country in terms of efficency, capital
adequacy, asset quantity, sound management and profitability having strong liguidity.
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« Continue delivering atiractive returns to our valued sharehalders by sustainable growth in business.

+ Setting high standards of integrity.

+ Become a most caring organization and employer of choice.

« Ensuring human resources development to meet the challenges of the time by providing continued
training and professionalism.

+ [Bring innovation in products and services.
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We believe in uncompromising commitment to fulfil our dients’ needs and satisfaction to become their first
chaoice in islami life insurance. As a leading Iife inswrance company in the country we are commitied to
provide the all out cooperation and services to cur stakeholders. Since inception of the company, we have
set a number of long tenm strategic goals.

We have broadened our range of services ower the years with a view to reaching out for more dients and to
mieet their precise needs and demands.
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CODE OF CONDUCT AND
ETHICAL PRINCIPLES

We believe that business ethics practices provide a basis for the stability and sustainable growth of the
cormpany. The company has established sophisticated processes and structures exhaustive in employess
conduct and ethical principles for a responsible and values driven management and control. The Code of
Conduct is designed to guideline the employess of the company to observe, comply with the prudential
standards of conduct, manmer and behaviour. it is in alignment with the Company's Vision, Mission,
Objectives, corporate culture and aims at enhancing the ethical and transparent process in managing the
affairs of the Company. The employees of the company should strictly adhere to the following code of
conduct and ethical principles:
*  Employees must be sincere and loyal to the Company.
*  Maintain strict secrecy of the Company.
#  Refrain from dischosing the confidential and sensitive information of the Company.
*  Behaviour must be in such a manner that will enrich the image, dignity and reputation of the Company.
*  Perform the duties efficiently and faithfully.
+ Ensure policyholders, other stakeholders’ needs and satisfaction in the best possible manner within

the guidelines of corporate ethics, honesty, Sncerity, dignity and utmaost care,
*  Build and consobdate corporate culture in the company,
*  Ensure Corporate Social Responsibilities (C5R) through perfarming activities,
*  Pay more importance in human resources as well as financial capital,
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CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY

Far Policyholdars
« To provide the maost courteous and efficient services in every aspect of its businiass.
s To be innovative in the development of new insurance products and services,

For Employees

s By promaoting their well-being through attractive remuneration and fringe benefits,

« By promoting good staff morale through proper staff training and development and prowvision of
opportunities for career development.

For Shareholders
s By forging ahead and consoldating its position a2 a stable and progressive financial institution,
« By generating profits and fair returm on thelr investment.

For Community

» By assuming our role as a socially responsible corparate entity in & tangible manner.

« By adherng closely to national policies and ohjectives thereby contributing towards the progress of the
nation.

» By upholding ethical values and best practices,

Fargast lshmi Life Insurance Company Lid



CORE VALUES

Five key core values that dictate the maniner throwgh which we provide insurance services to the nation,

Integrity
We are committed to upholding integrity as one of the core values of klam in all of our activities.

Solidarity
Solidarity of the nation is a must for peace, progress, prosperity and happiness. 5o, Islam strongly inspires us
for solidarity, Solidarity of our people is cur dream and wishes to see the dream turning into truth.

Laswful
Fareast Islari Life comes to establish everything lawfiel and destroys lawlessness, This value taught us to be
loweful in aur all sphere of operations,

A'dal and Ehsan
Allah SubhanabuTe'ala dictates us to establish A'dal and Ehsan in 2l Muaamelat and Muasharat. We are berg
to establish A'del and Ehsan by ensuring riba free islamic economec system,

Mutual bemefits

Fareast Islami Life always concerned about mutual benefits. Our activitles are nothing but to make sure
mutual benefits of all stakeholders,
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PROFILE OF THE COMPANY

A leading third generation company in the
insurance sector, Fareast Istami Life Insurance
Comapny Limited started its journey on May 29,
2000 and obtained Certificate of Incorporation and
Certificate of Commencement of Business on May
29, 2000 as a Public Limited Company under the
Companies Act, 1994 and subsegently listed with
thie Dhaka and Chittagong Steck Excharges Limited
in 2005 Since inception, Fareast lslami Life
Insurance Company Limited has been working
efficiently and achieved stromg and prominent
position in the insurance sector, By the passing of
tirme the company has consolidated its strength
manidold throwgh extending its business rapicly
while ensuring sustanable growth. The company
has been rendering life insurance business and
services through s 1213 Organizational Offices,
291 Zonal Offices , 97 Service Center Offices and 23
Divisional Offices throughout Bangladesh,

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Comapny Limited is
focused on providing quabty & quick services to its
clients. We are always consclous to meet up our
dients' needs. Over the yerars Fareast |slami Life has
established a track record as a sound and
dependable services and consistently enabled to
comply with all commitments to the chents and the
society.

At present the authorized capital of the company is
taka 1000 millicn and paid up capital is taka &22.85
miillion. As on 31 December 2015 total number of
shareholders were 11,827 and round the year the
company has held the position at C5E 30 Index of
the Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited. The shares
of the company are traded both in Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges Limited in the
catagory "A” from the beginning. The total market
value of the company's shares is taka 3892.85
million as on 31 December 2015.

Most of the Directors of the company are

praminent figures in the society having ownership
of many crganisations. They are experienced with

Faeast lldamm| Life Insurance Compgany Lid

adequate knowledge about the relevant business
fields and also bearing positive persanality. The
company has effective and efficient workforce with
a perfect combination of talent, youth and
experience, At the end of 2015 the company had
3,850 permanent desk employees and more than 3
lac development employees, These employvees are
amgply trained and experienced on various phases
of insurance activities and most importantly they
are dedicatad to their duty and responsibilities. The
company always ensures better work ernvironment
for its employeas and as a result, the employees
become mativated 1o provide better services, Maost
al the senior employees are highly quakfied and
professional degree holders. They have been trained
at home and abroad,

Financial performance of the companry is very
strong and positive, Total assets of the company as
at 31 December 2015 stood at taka 40,763.21
million and life fund taka 31,297.26 million. The
company invested its fund in Shariah based banks
and financial companies, wherefrom good income
iz generated and as a result attractive returns are
available to give benefits to Shareholders as well as
podicyholders as dividend and bonus. The company
ahways maintained strong corporate  culture,
corporate governance, code of conduct, ethical
principles and corporate social responsibifities.



CORPORATE CHRONICLE

Incorporation of the Company 29 May, 2000
Commencement of Business 29 May, 2000
License issued by Chief Controller of Insurance 30 May, 2000
First Policy Issued 28 June, 2000
Land Acquisition for Fareast Tower 4 December, 2002
Publication of Prospectus for IPO 29 March, 2005
Subscription opened 7 May, 2005
Subscription closed 11 May, 2005
Lottery hald for Allotment of Shares 13 June, 2005
Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 18 July, 2005
Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 18 July, 2005

* Trading of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 20 July, 2005

* Trading of shares on Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 20 July, 2005

= First Observation of Service Month July 2006

= Change in the denomination of Face value BDT 10.00 12 August, 2010

*  Re-valuation of Fareast Tower 27 December, 2011

* Incorporation of Fareast Islami Securities Ltd. 6 March, 2012

= Authorized capital increased to BDT 1000 million 5 May, 2013

*  Incorporation of Fareast Islami Properties Ltd. 24 June, 2014
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Marme of the Company Fareast Blami Life Insurance Company Limited
A public Emited company Incorporated In Bangladesh on 25 May 2000
Legal Farm under the companies Act 1994 and subsequent listed with Dhaka Stock

Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
Commencement of Business 29 May 2000

Registered Office Fareast Tower, 35 Topkhana Road, Purana Paltan, Dhakas 1000.
Telephone Mo, O 1 30001 23
Fax Mo, BE-02-9573077
Websie _wwwhareastisiamilfe.com
E-mail filicbd@vahoo.com
Chalrman M. Nazrul lslam
Chief Executive Officer Md. Hemayet Ullah
Authorized Cagltal Th. 1,000 million
Paid up Capital Th. 522,86 million
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co
Chartered Accountants
Auditors Paramount Heights [7th Floor, D2 & €1}
6520 Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan
Dhaka-1000.
A Hossain & Cio
Chartered Atcaurtarts
Tax Advisor Paramounts Heights [Level-7)
&5/21 Box Cubvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dhaka- 1000,
Credit Rating AR
Emerging Credit Ratirsg Ltd.
Credlit Rating Agency Shams Rangs, House-104 Park Road
Leve-Al, A2 & AS, Barldhara, Dhaka-1212
Fareast lsland Securitles Lid.
Su lary Co
isdeepkonpeny Fareast Islami Properties Lid
Mahfal Hug & Co.

Corporate Governance Auwditor

BGIC Tower (4th Floor)
34, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000

Mr. Mohammad Sohrab Uddin PR, AlA
House # 6 (2th flood), Road # 12

ARt Sectar § 13, Uttara Model Town
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid. Exirm Bank of Bangladesh Lid.
Shahjalal Iskarni Bank Lid, Linion Bank Ltd.

Prcipd Doriiwesy Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. First Security Iskami Bank Ltd.
Social lslami Bank Ltd,
Dr.5. M. BMustafa Zaman Dr. Majnin Akter

Medical Consultant Asslstant Professor MEBS, Sendar Medical Officer
BSMMU, Dhaka. Mirpur Holycrescent Hospital, Dhaka.
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD

AND COMMITTEES

Board of Directors

Chairman
M. Md. Mazruel slam

Directors

Al-Haj M. Helal Miah

Mr. Shahriar Khaled

Ms. Ayesha Husne lahan

Ms. Nazmeen Hossain

Dr. Md. Manowar Hossain (Alternate of Ms, Shaher Banu}
Mr, K. M. Khaled

Ms. Muskima Shireen

Mr. Rubbaiyat Khaled

Ms. Taslima kslam

Mr. Kazi Farid Uiddin Ahmed FCA

Mr. M, Tarirul Hague

Mr. M. A. Khaleque

Praf. Dr. Iffat Jahan (Alternate of Mr. Samir Obaid)
Mr. Md, Mozammel Hossain

Ms. Rabeeya Begum

Mr. Moor Mohammad Dicon

Mr. Md, Kammnul Hasan

Independent Directors
Dr. M. Mosharraf Hossain FCA

Mr. Mohammed Haflzour Rahman FCA, ACS

Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Md. Hemayet Ullah
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Executive Committea

1. Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah Chairman
2 Mr. Md. Nazrul Iskam Member
3. Mr. M. A Khalegque Member
4, Ms. Ayesha Husme Jahan Membeer
5. Ms. Mazneen Hossain Membser
6. Mr. Shahriar Knaled Memibeer
7 Dr. Md. Mancwar Hossaln Member

Board Audit Committes

1. Dr. M. Mosharraf Hossain FCA Chalrman

ra Mr. M, Nazrul islam Member

E Mr. M A, Khaleque Member

4, Mr. Kazi Farid Uddin Ahmed FCA Member

5 Cir. Md. Marowar Hossain Member

6 Syed Abdul Aziz (DMD & Company Secretary)  Member Secretary

Policy & Claims Committee
1. Mis, Ayesha Husne Jahan Chairperson
2. Mr. Md. Mazrul Islam Member
3. Mr M.AKhaleque Member
4, Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah Member
5 Ms. Mazneen Hossain Member
6. Mr Shahriar Khaled Member
7. Proof. O, Iffat Jahan Member
B, Mr. Md Mozammel Hossain Member
g. Ms. Rabeya Begum Member
10, Dr Md.Manowar Hossain Member
11, Ms Muslima Shirgen Member
12, Ms. Taslkma [slam Member
13.  Mr. Rubaiyat Khaled Member
14, MrMd, Tanvieul Hague Member
15. M. Roor Mohammad Dicon Menber
18, M Md. Kamrul Hazan Member
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Investment & Real Estate Development Commitiee

1. Mo Md Nazrul slam Chalrrman
£ MM A Khaleque Member
3. AlHaj Md. Helal Miah Memiber
4,  Ms Ayesha Husne Jahan Member
5 Ms.Nammeen Hossaln Member
6 MrK M_Ehaled Member
7. MrShahriar Khaled Member
& Dir. Md. Manowar Hossain Member
9. Prof. Dr.Kfat Jahan Member
10.  AMrMd.Mozamme! Hossain Member
11. Ms Habeya Begum Member
12, Ms Muslima Shireen Member
13, Ms Taslima lslam Member
14,  MrRubaiyat Khaled Member
15 M Md. Tanvirul Hague Member
16.  Mr.Noor Mohamrmad Décon Mermber
17, MrMd. Kamnil Hasan Member
1. Ms. Mazneen Hossain Chairperson
S Kir hd. Nazsul Islam Member
3 Mr. M. A. Khaleque Member
4, Al-Haj fd. Helal Miah Member
L M. Shahriar Khaled Member
8. Prof, Dr. Iffat Jahan Member
7 Ms_Taslima lslam Member
B, Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain Member
Q. M Rubaiyat Khaled Member
160 Mr. Mukammad Moura Alam-Al-Kaiser Member Secretary
{incharge, Car Pool Section)
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Shariah Council

Principal Saived Kamaluddin Zafree
Muhtaram Shah Abdul Hannan
Muftl Sayveed Ahmad Mozadded|
Muftl Shamisuddin Zia

Moulana Lutfar Rahrman

Justice M. A, Rouf

M. M. A Khalegue

D Miah Mohammad Ayub

Prif. Mohammad Muzahidul lslam
Prof. Or. A M 8 Rafigur Rahman

. Prof. A0 M Abdul Hakim

. M. A.BM. Sirajul Hug

. Mir.Md. Hemayet Ullah, Chisf Exscutive Offiosr

R g Lol ke e

—
= &

ol
Lt Bl

Chairman
Mernber
Mermber
Member
Membe
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Ex Officio Member

Shariah Executive Committee

1. Mufti Sayeed Ahmad Mozaddedi

2. Muhtaram Shah Abdul Hannan

3. Mufti Shamsuddin Zia

4,  Moulana Lutfar Rahman

5. Prof Mohammad Muzahidul lslam

6. Prof. Or.A N M Rafigur Rahman

7. Mr#d Hemayet Lillah, Chief Executive Officer

Academic Council (FILITRA)

fr. Ml Nazrul Islam

Al-Haj Md, Helal Miah

Mis. Ayesha Husne Jahan

Mr. Md. Hemayet Ullah, CEO

Principal Saiyed Kamaluddin Zafree

Prof. Abu Aharmed

Prof. Mohammad Muzahidul Islam

Mr.Syed Abdul Aziz [DMD & Company Secretary)

T N S
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Member
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Chairman

Vice Chairman (1)
Wice Chalrperson (2)
Member

Member

Member

Member

Membaear Secretary



DIRECTORS' PROFILES

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Charmen, Boarm of Directars

Mr, Md, Nazrul lslam i3 Sponsor Director of Fargast Klami Life Insurance
Company Limited and Chairman of the Board of Directors, He engaged in
business after gracuation and near about in three decades he established
a good number of companies. In the financial sector, he contributes a lot
to develop the country's econamy via Bank, NEF| and Insurance Company,
He has established himsell as an icon in the business sector by developing
the overall socio-economy activities of the country,

His business affiliation Is versatile and diversifled. He earned notable fame
in the busiress community for his Integrity and remarkable business
performance. He proves himself as a Chairman in several compeanies as
Fareast klami Securities Limited, Fareast lslami Properties Limited,
Advanced Jute Mills Limited and Prime Polymer Industry (Pvt.) Limited, He
is the Managing Director of Ramisha Cold Storage Limited, Punot Cold
Storage Limited, Fareast Cold Storage Limited, Ramisha Composite Textiles
Mills Limited, Apsara Holdings Limited, Ramisha BD Limited, Rimsha BD
Limited and Fareast Securities Limited, Apart from that, he is the Director
of Meghna Bank Limited, CAPM Venture Capital & Finance Limited, PFI
Froperties Limited, Prime klami Securities Limited and Advamce Sweater
Industries Limited. He is also the Proprietor of Mfs. Ramisha Enterprise and
M/s. Rimsha Enterprise.

Br. Nazrul kslam with his dynamic personality a lot to contributes the
nation by developing the education sector. He acts as Vice Chairman of
Primeasia University, Prime Multimedia Limited, Just Intermational School &
College and Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Ltd.

A a very prominent entrepreneur, he has received many prestigious
awards from the institutions at home and abroad for his remarkable
contribution to the modern business, He is the member of Bangladesh
Association of Publicly Listed Companies, member of Australia Bangladesh
Chamber of Commerce, Canada Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce &
Industry, Bangladesh Thai Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BTCCI),
Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BGCCI) and
Banglacesh Insurance Association (BIAL He contributes lot among the
various business sectors and its development by setting the strategic plan
to achieve the business goal.

M, Nazrul Islam's contribation to the sodety through the Corporate Social
Responsibility activities is remarkable, As a very widely travelled person, he
has the detailed idea of modem business and technologies through oross
couniry cultural activities. He has an armieble personality having the track
record of making contributions in the soclal and educationel development
activities of the country.
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Alhaj Md. Halal Miah
Director

Al-Ha] Mohammad Helal Miah Is the Founder Chairman of the Amanat
Lthah Group. He is also the Sponsor Director and Chairmam, Executive
Committes of Fareast slami Life Insurance Company Ltd. He is the man of
vigion, Im the Last 33 years he has established himself as successful
industrialist and rencwned businessman, especially in the field of spinning
and textile, His business affiliation is versatile and diversified in the capital
miarket, He is the founder President of Bangladesh Lungi Manufactures,
Tracers and Exporters Association, He is also earming foreign currency
every year to export his products. He is the member of Board of Trustes
and Board of Governor of Southeast University, Narsingdi Model Schoal
and contributing the nation with guality education. He is the [ife member
of Bangladesh Red Crescent Society, Bangladesh Diabetics Sodety,
Marsingdi Chub and Narsingdi Foundation. Moreover, he is the life Advisor
of Narsingdi Chamber of Commerce. At present he belongs to the f
organizations such as - Chairman - Hazrat Amanat Shah Securities Ltd,
Chairman & Managing Director of Amanat Shah Weaving Processing Lid,
Standard Company Lid, Managing Director, Hazrat Amanat Shah Spinning
Mills Ltd, Director - Midland Bank Ltd and Proprietor - M/S Helal &
Brothers.

Mir. Shahriar Khaled is Sponsor Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited. Mr. Shahriar has an excellent academic record. He has
completed his Graduation in Software Engineering from Seneca College,
Toronte, Ontario, Canada. He is a young entrepreneur. Mr. Shahriar is the
Director of Prime Financial Securities Limited, Prime Property Holdings
Lirnkted, PRl Properties Limited, Fareast Stocks and Bonds Limited, Northern
General Insurance Company Limited, MAKSONS Associates Limited,
MAKSONS Bangladiesh Limited and Executive Director of SEBA (NGO
Amang the above companies most of them are driven leading position in
their respective fields, Mr, Shahriar Khaled is a member of the Board of
Governors of Primeasia Foundation and Primeasia University, He i also a
Member of the Board of Trustees of MAK Foundation. He is associated with
various socio-cultural activities,

Mis. Ayesha Husnie Jahan is Sponsor Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited and Chairperson of the Policy and Claims Committee.
She was bomn in a respectable Muslim family. She had her schooling in the
local educaticnal institutions and obtained B.Com. Degree. She is a
subscriber member of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited and
associated with mary ather socio-cultural activities.
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Dr. Md. Manowar Hossaln
(Akernate Directar)

Mrs. Mazneen Hossain is Sponsor Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited and alse the Chairperson of the Purchase
Sub-Committee. 3he is a reputed business person of the Country, She
established wversatile and diversified business and proved herself as a
business icon im the country. Mrs, Mazneen Hossainm is the Director of
Mosharaf Group and Chairperson of Mosharaf Composite Textile Mills
Limmited, Mosharaf Apparels Studic Limited, M.N_ Cyeing Printing & Washing
Mills Limited, Matore Cold Storage Limited, Ekota Cold Storage Limited and
Asuchem Limited. By her dymamic leadership and stromg wvision, she
expanded diversified business to its present level in Mosharaf Group. She is
the Director of Sonali Twisting & Metting Industries Limited, Sflimpur Cold
Storage Limited, She is alsoc a Director of FBCO and Munishigonj Chamber
of Commerce and Industries. She is a Proprietor of M5, Nazneen Enterprise
and M5, K. H.Trade International.

She is also associated with lot of charity organizations.

Dor, Md. Marowar Hossaln 15 Alternate Director of Ms Shaher Banw. He
completed his S5C from West End High Schoel, Dhaka and H5C from Natre
Dame College, Dhaka, He obtalned his MBBS degree from Sher-=—Bangla
Medical College, Barisal and after that he started practice as a physician, In
1992 he opened up a new venture of medical service orlented business
named as "Medinova Medical Services Ltd™. He is the founder Director of
Medinova Medical Services Ltd. and carrying outr his duties and
responsibilites tll now, He is also a Representative Director of Fareast
slamni Securities Limited. He has attachment with various educational and
soCio-cultural activities,

Mr. Khandker Mohammad Khaled is Sponsor Director of Fareast Islami
Life Insurance Company Limited is a BUET graduate in Mechanical
Engineerng. After graduation he joined the Water & Power
Development Awthority {WAPDA), now Bangladesh Water
Development Board (BWDB). After having served BWDB for thirteen
years, he started his own business in 1975 establishing Greenland
Engineers & Tractors Company Limited (GETCO) along with few
associates which by now has attained an enviable position among the
contempaorary business houses in Bangladesh, He is currently the
Chairman & Managing Director of GETCO Telecommunications Limited,
GETCD Agro Vision Limited and GETCO Limited. He is the Vice-
Chairman and Member, Board of Governor, Primeasia University and
Vice Chairman of Prime Bank Lid. Besides, he is associated with
numercus Chamber Bodies and Societies in different capacities,
prominent among which are Institute of Engineers Bangladesh,
Mational Heart Foundation of Bangladesh, Diabetic Assocdiation of
Bangladesh, AMCHAM, Bangladesh, CANCHAM, China- Bangladesh
Friendship Association, Bangladesh Railway Spares and Accessories
Suppliers’ Association, A very widely traveled person, Mr. Khaled is an
amiable personality having track record of making contributions in the
social and educational devebopment activities of the country.

Anrual Bepart 2015 2|



Mr. Rubaiyat Khaled

M5, Muslima Shireen is Sponsor Director of Fareast Elami Life Insurance
Company Limited, Ms, Muslima Shireen is a dynamic and visionary lady. She
i% the Chairperson of MAWSONS Lid, She is also a Member of the Risk
Management Committes of the Board of Directors of Prime Bank Limited,
she has slso taken parl in establishing & good number of business entities
including bank, non-banking financial institution and Insurance Company,
She is alse making a kot af contributions 1o the soclety,

Mr. Rubaiyat Khaled 13 Sponsor Director of Fareast [slami Life Insurance
Company Limited, Mr. Rubaiyvat has an excellent academic record, He has
obtained his BBA Degres from MNorth South University, He is @ young
entrepreneur. Mr. Rubalyat is the Director of Fareast Stocks and Bonds
Limited, Prime Prudential Fund Limited, Primne Financial Securities Limited,
Prime Property Holdings Limited, MAKSOMS Associates Limited, MAKSONS
Bangledesh Limited, some of which are already market leaders in their
respective fields, He Is also a member of the Board of Directors of Primeasia
Foundation and Primeasia University, He has attachment with various
socio-cultural activities,

Ms. Taslima lslam is Sponscr Director of Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited. She had her graduation in the public university. She is
associated herself with the development of countrys economic growth
and development of socio-cultural activities. She is a renowned business
person and industrialist, Her business affilation is versatile and diversified,
Her right decisions with proper indications create a pathway to achieve the
business goal.She has eamed notable fame in the business community for
her business integrity with setting the strategic objective. Presently, she is
the Chairpersen of Prime lslami Securities Limited, Ramisha Composite
Textiles Mills Limited, Apsara Holdings Limited, Fareast Securities Limited,
Ramisha Cold Storage Limited, Punot Cold Storage Limited, Fareast Cold
Storage Limited, Ramisha BD Limited and Rimsha B0 Uimited. She is &
Sponsor of Meghna Bank Limited ard CAMP Venture Capitel & Finance
Limited. Ms, Taslima lslam is also & Director of Fareast Blami Properties
Lirnited, Fareast kslami Securities Limited, Prime Multimedia Limited and
Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Lid, She is a Proprietor
of Mis. Momo Enterprise and Member of Trustess Board of Primeasia
University. She has the attachment with varlous educational and
socio-cultural acthities. Under her leadership, women inspired in socally
strateqic ways to advance individual or group objectives, She is becoming
the role of women with decision-making power and influence, over mare
aspects of soclal, political and economic life,

Fargast islam| Life Insurance Company Lid



Mr. Md. Tanvinul Hague
Director

M. a2l Farld Uddin Ahmed FCA

s e (oo ov, PR B nitiog Lty

Mr, Mg, Tarwirul Hague 5 a young entreprenewr of the country. He had his
schooling in Dhaka Residential Model College. He completed his H5C fram
Dhaka Notre Dame College. Finally he obtained his Masters of Arts (MA) in
Economics from Yorn University, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. His business
affiliation is wersatibe and diversified. Presently he is Director of Sterding
Creations Ltd, Sterling Styles Ltd, Sterling Lavndry Lid, Sterling Apparels
Lid, Blue Creatlon Lid, Unicorn Sweaters Lid and Sterling Stocks and
Securties Ltd. Mr. Tarwir 15 also Sharebolder of Stering Denims Ltd. He s
alsn associated with philanthropic activities of the country,

Mr, Kazi Fariduddin Ahmed FCA is & Chartered Accountant having arcund
35 (Thirty Seven) years professional experience mainly in banking & non
banking financial organizations. Mr, Abmed completed his graduation in
1971 from Comills Victoria Government College and thereafter he did his
Chartered Accountant (CA) in 1983 from the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh. He has abo completed his M.5C in Finance
fram the University of Strathchyde, LLK. In 1988. He has a long career in
home and abroad. He has begun his career as an accountant In foreign
compary since 1978, During his long career span, Mr, Ahmed held highly
responsible positions in the Financial Sector of Bangladesh, Presently he is
working as Managirg Director & CEQ of PFI Securities Ltd (a member of
Prime Financial Group), which is 2 leading securities house in the country,
Before joining in P Securities Ltd,, ke was in Jamuna Bank Limited and
held many important positions up to Senior Executive Vice President and
Company Secretary. He was also the Executive Vice Fresident in Dhaka
Bank Limited and held many important positions like Head of Accounts
Division, Chief of Investment Division etc. Mr. Ahmed is also accomplished
in Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (KB} from 1984 to 1995 and
lastly he held the position of Assistant General Manager.
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Prof. Dr. Iffat Jahan
(Alternate Director)

Faseast lstam| Life Insurance Company Lid

Mr. M. A. Khaleque is the founder and Director of Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited. During the last 28 years, he has set an
enviable standard by establishing high end institutions ranging from
banks, non-banks, [ife and general insurance in the country. Mr. M, A,
Khalegue's name has now become synonymous with some of the finest
institutions having high professional outlock and vision in the nation,
Spanning over a period of around 27 years, success came as a matter of
choice throwgh Prime Bank Limited, Prime Fnance & Investment Ltd, Prime
Islarni Life Insurance Ltd, Prime Insurance Ltd, Fareast Finance & Investrment
Ltd, PFI Securities Lid, Fareast Stocks and Bonds Lud, Prime lslami Securities
Ltd, Prime Prudential Fund Ltd, Prime Financial Securities Ltd some of
which are already market leaders in their respective fields, Having set
epoch making standards in the financial arena, he set his sight into the
emerging  information technology, booming property sector and
promising Agro-based sector of the country and his drearns were fulfilbed
through promotion of GETCO Limited/GETCO Agro Wision Ltd, HRC
Technologies Lid, Prime Property Holdings Limited and PFI Properties Lid,
He Is the chalrman of the Board of Trustees, Pimeasia University, His soclal
contribution came through his foundation under the name and style of
MAK Foundation through establishment of a good number of educational
institutions such as University, Degree College, Technical College, Krishi
College, High School, Girds High School, Kindergartens and Madrashas
imparting quality education in the society. He is actively involved with
SEBA, 2 bemevolent organization in Bangladesh. He is currently the
Chairman of Fareast Stocks and Bonds Ltd, Prme Property Holdings Lid
and PFl Properties Ltd.

Praf, Dr, [ffat Jahan is an Alternate Director of Mr. Samir Obaid. 5he is a
business person and also an educationist, Dr, ifat Jahan completed her BA
{Hons), MA degree from Dhaka University in the wear 1980 & 1982
respectively. In the year 2002 she got her PFhD. degree from Jadavpur
University, Kolkata, Indla. She started her career as a becturer in Goverment
College of Music, Agargacn, Dhaka, Lastly, she promoted to the rank of
professor and retired from the same post in the year 2009. She s the
Chairperson of TERTEX Ind. Ltd. an export oriented garments factory.



Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain
Dhrector

.

Mz, Rabeya Begum

Dirpctos

Mr. Noor Mohammad Dicon
Directar

Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain is Shareholder Director of Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited. He had his schooling In the local educational
institutions and he finally completed his graduation from Dhaka University.
After graduation he was engaged in different types of businesses. Finally, in
1992 he opened up a new venture of medical service orlented business
named as "Medinova Medical Services Ltd". He is the founder Chairman of
Medinova Medical Services Ltd, and carrying out his duties and
responsibilities tll now as Chairman. He has attachment with various
educational and socio-cultural activities.

Ms. Rabeya Begum is Sharehalder Director of Fareast klami Life Insurance
Company Limited. She was bom in a respectable Muslim family. She has
completed her post-graduation from Gowvernment Tularam University &
College, Narayamggonj. Her qualities such as being holistic, collaborative,
inclusive and consultative that helps her to make the decision in the
business community. She included her footsteps with the peer group to
develepe the company's vision and achieve the ultimate goals. She has
success in building the meaningful business relaticnship via sodal
networking. She is also associated with many socio-cultural activities.

hir, Moor Mohammed Dicon is Shareholder Director of Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited. He has completed his Master degree from
Dhaka University, During a career span of nearly 26 years, Mr. Dicon held
highly responsible positions in many prestigious national ard mult
natipnal companies. He worked as Director & Country Manager in UPS
[United Parcel Service) of America Ins. from 1993 to 2010, Mr. Dicon was
also Manager of Nowo Cargo Service Ltd, Orient Overseas Container Lines
and presently CED of Dicon's Logistics Services. He was a former alternate
Cirector of Prime lslami Life Insurance Limited. Furthermore, he has
attachment with vamious socic-cultural activities,
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Mr. Md. Kamrul Hasan
Directar

Dir. M. Mosharraf Hossaln FCA
Independant Dwector

Fareast lsami Life Insurance Company Lid

pir. Md. Kammel Hasan MBA |5 Shareholder Director of Farcast [slami Life
Insurance Campany Limited, He is the Member of General body of the
Federation of Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industry (FECCI)
and the Asstl. Secretary General of Bangladesh Lungi Manufacturers
Traders & Exporters Association, His business affliation is versatile and
diversified. For the last eight years he has earned a notable fame from his
business community. He s the Director of Amanat Shah Group Lid, Hazrat
Amanat Shah Securities Litd, Amanat Shah Knit Compoesite Lid, and MNodi
Bangla Development Lid. He Is the Proprietor of M. Amanat Shah
Traders. Mr. Hasan is holding the position of Managing Director of
Standard Composite (Pvt.) Ltdand Federal Knit World Ltd. He is also one of
the members of Board of Governor of Marsingdi Model Schood and
Marsingdi Club. Furthermore, he s associated with philanthropic activities
in different area of the locality.

D, M, Masharral Hossain FCA s an Independent Director and Chairman of
Audit Committee of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Cormpany Limited. Before
joining Fareast |slami Life Insurance Company Limited, he was in Delta Life
Insurance Company Limited holding many mmportant positions upto EVP
and Head of Operations and Accounts, He was also the Managing Director
of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Compary Limited and Baira Life Insurance
Company Limited. He did his PhD on Insurance Fund Investment from
University of Dhaka Dr. Mosharraf did his MBA from USTC concenibrating
on Risk and Insurance Management. He stood first class first in his M.Com,
{Accounting) and he was the first examinee to conguer this rare
distinction in this accountancy discipline after more than twenty years
under the traditional system. He was also ranked third in the first division
in his B.Com. examination. Dr. Mosharraf is a guest lecturer of Bangladesh
Insurance Academy (BlA) as well as the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh. He has attended a good number of training, workshop and
saminar at home and abroad. He contributed a good mumber of articles
on the varous issues of Insurance, Bconomics and Accounting in various
journals published at home and abroad. He is a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bamgladesh (ICAB}. He is Presently
Vice President of Bangladesh Merchant Bankers Association (BMBA)

Mr. Moharmmed Hafizour Rahman FCA, ACS is an Independent Director of
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited. He is a fellow member of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Barmgladesh ard also an
associate member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh,
He is also a director of the Fareast Stocks & Bonds Limited. He has been
working with Fareast Finance & Imvestment Limited as an Executive Vice
President & Chief Finance Officer. Before joining in Fareast Finance &
lmvestment Limited he was in Fahami Group of Industries and was holding
the position of General Manager, Accounts and Finance department. Mr.
Rahman was also an Assistant Manager, Audit & assurance in Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants  an Independence
correspondent Firm to Deloitte Touche Tolwnmatsu. He also accomplished
with Arwar Ahmed & Co. Chartered Accountant since 1998 to 2005, lasthy
hie held the position of Manager on Audit and Assurance,



EXECUTIVES- HEAD OFFICE

Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Mdl Hemanyet Ullah
Additional Managing Director & CFO
Mr. Md. Abdul Khalegue FCA
Dreputy Managing Director & Company Secratary
Mr. Syed Abdud Aziz
Deputy Managing Director & Head of HRD
Mr A, M. Hemayet Uddin
Deputy Chiel Finance Offlcer
Mir. Mohammed Alamglr Kabir ACA

Assistant Managing Director, Group lnsurance
M. M, Toriloul kslam

Senior Executive Vice Presidint

Mr.Md. Abdur Rahim Bhuiyan, ABIA
Ir. Md. Farid Hossain
Mr. M, Ashrafuzzaman

Kir.Md. Kamrul Hasan Khan
M., Abul Hashem
Wir. MAd, Belayet Hosain Bhuiyan

Executive Vice Presiding
Mir. Md. BMajedul Islam Nir. Md. Habibullah Bahar
Mr. Amir Maohammad lbrahim | Mr. Muhammad Harunur Rashid Farusguee

Joint Executive Yice President

Mir_ Zahur Ahmed Chowdhury Ner.Md. Kamal Hosen Howlader
Mir. Md. Masir Liddin Al Mamun

Senior Vice President

Ms. Samira Yunus Major (Retd.) Alha) Mubammad Abu Taber Belal
Mir. Md, Mazmul Hague hir. ktd, Firoz Shah Alam
Mr. Mohammad Nazrul slam

Joint Senlor Vice President

M. hd. Lokman Farugue Mr. Md. Akhitar Hossain

fir_ SH. Abdur Razzague Mr. Md. Shah Alam

M. Mubammad Arminuzzaman MF. &M Enamul Hagque Siddique
Mir. Mohammad Mosadequr Rahman Mr. KWL Shamsuddin

Mr. Mohammad Auhul Amin Khan Br. Md. Al Emran Hossain Tiou
M. Shahadat Hossain Hazari Mr. Md. Shafiqur Rabhman

Mr. Md, Mizanur Rahman Mr. Jashim Ahmed

Vice President

Mr.Mohammad Rashed Akter Mowda Mr. Md. Jasim Uddin

hr. Sultan Mahmud Mr, Tarini Kumar Barman

M M. Arif Morshed Mr. Maln Lddin Ahmed

M. Riazul islam Mr. Md. Golam Rakbani Shaheen
Mr.Md. Moniruzzaman Mr. Mohammad Shahinul lslam
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Convenor

Mr. Md. Hemayet Ullah
Chaif Executive Officer

Member Secretary
Mr. Md. Abdul Khaleque FCA
Addl Managing Director & CFO

Membear

Mr. Syed Abdul Aziz
DMD & Company Secretary

Mr. A, K. M, Hemayet Uddin
DMD & Head of Human Resources

Mr. Md. Majedul lslam
EVP & Head of IT

Ervgr. Amir Mohammad lbrahim
EVP & Project Incharge

Mr. Md. Kamal Hosen Howlader
JEVP & Head of Internal Cantral & Compliance

Mr. 5k Abdur Razzaque
JEVP & Incharge, Banking & Investrnent
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OUR PRODUCTS

Ekok Bima (Individual Life)

Endowrment Insurance Plan - With profit
Assurance-cum-Pension Plan - Without profit

Endowment Plan (Hajj Bima) - With profit

Four Payment Endowment Assurance Plan (With prafit)
Endowment Plan (Denmohor Bima) - With profit

Three Payment Endowment Assurance Plan (With profit)

Single Premium Endowrment Assurance Plan (Without profit)
Child Pratection Plan - Without prafit

Fareast Deposit Pension Scheme (FDPS) (With profit)

Islarni Money Back Insurance (Without Profit) Plan

Islarmi Endowment Plan (FOPS with profit)

Child Education & Marrisge Endowment Insurance Plan (with profit)
Joint Life Endowment Assurance (with profit) Plan

Two Stage Anticipated Endowrment Insurance (with profit] Plan
Five Stage Anticipated Endowment Insurance (with profit) Plan
Endowment Assurance Plan (With Profit)

Manthly Premium Endowment Assurance Plan (With Praofit)

Group Insurance

Group Term Insurance
Group Endowment Insurance
Group Varable Endowment Insurance

Sharbojonin Bima (Micro Insurance)

Maonthly Savings Plan

Single Premium PMan

Fareast Deposit Pension Scheme Plan

Islami Endowment Insurance (FOPS)

Endowment Plan (Hajj Bima) (With Profit)

Endowment Plan [Denmohor Bima) [With Profiz)

Child Education & Marriage Endowment Insurance Plan {with profit)
Joint Life Endowment Assurance [with profit) Plan
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CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)

Fareast slami Life Insurance Company Limited is
one of the largest best coprorate cultured
commpanies in Bangladesh. It has been discharging
responsibilities to the society since its inception. It is
our opportunity o get business sustenance from
the society where we live and operate. Wi want to
give some return to the socety. Our area of
corporate social responsibility ndudes our dients,
employees, shareholders, business assoclates and
the society as a whobe. Our relationship with the
society is our understanding, trust and credibility.

Compaity’s Doration of Teka 1 Millon o this hanoura bk Prime M nkiers
Fdlal Fund For Mimioly ke socoess vicrm

I reciprocation, the citizens feel and acknowledge
the significance and reasons for our existence. Our
company has been performing its  social
responsibilities by helping the distressed and
disabled people.

Qur Company is committed to be » responsible
corparate citizer. We offer assistance and suppart

Bl Fend for Rana Plas bagedy

Fareast bslami Lfe insurance Compary Lid

magnanimously to all our cormmaunities anound the
soclety, We take numerous initiativies in individual
and organizational level for development of the
society particularly, the less fortunate part of the
community. Corporate social responsibibty plan of
Fareast Islam| Life Insurance Company Limited is
mainly about the awareness of actions in support of
enwiranmentally

Bl bt Desiribiutledn By (e B ralbde Ol of e Cofgay)

sustainable social development. The company
donates and helps in cyclone affected area, flood
affected area, cold hit area, natural disasters anea
and relief fund of the government. The company has
spended Taka 7.99 million in the vear 2015 for the
purpose of TSR for distribution of Blankets among
the poor people in cold hit area of the country,
medical treatment for poor people, educational
welfare and other sectors,
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REPORT ON
HUMAN RESOURCES

Hurman resources (HR) are main elements behind the
success and future sustainability of the Company.
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limeted is
developing and mativating the workforce with
contemporary HE policies and attractive benefits.
Our people are our most valuable assets, embodying
our commitment to maxmizing wealth of the
Company. We rely on them o communicate this
value to our many stakeholders. & talented offices
can win the heart of a customer by providing
efficient service blended with personal care which
eventually builds a strong and everlasting business
relationship with that oustomer

FLIC has a wast number of employees which are
divided into two groups - Desk employees &
Development employees. Fnding the right
employees, deweloping, rewarding and retaining
them at our highest priorities. FILIC has formulated
efficient recruitment policy to  recruit new
employees, both fresh and experienced to meet the
customers' ever-increasing demand and to support
the business expansions of the Compamy. Our
human resources are competent enough to handle
the challenges of modenn econamy.

Our  development  employees  represent our
Companys thought, idea and motive. About 03
{three) lac employess are engaged with this
profession,

Te accomplish the goals and uphold the values, we
have a commitmeent to provide a professional, caring
work environment dedicated equally to both
individusal and team achievement. We focus on each
individual’s needs and successes as well as the spirit
and rewards of teamwork. We are working together
to achieve common goals, Most importantly, we
provide a progressive workplace with open
communication, promotion of  employee
involvermnent and the celebration of our sucoesses.

Our emiployees play a vital role in all of our past
accomplishments and in many coming in the future.

Code of conduct and ethical guidelines for
amployeas

Code of conduct s a set of rules outlining the
responsibilities of proper practices for an individual
or organization, As per the ‘Code of Conduct and
Ethical Guldelimes' for FILIC emplovess, all have o
maintain the code of conduct and demonstrate
highest ethical standards. These are the core values
of FILC and people must follow and nurture, The
basic premise of this code of conduct |5 that sach
employes, while an the payroll of FILIC, shall place
FILIC ahead of histher personal interests. As our
Company based on Shariah, our employees follow
the ethical rubes & requlations.

Employees’ Benefits

We have a target to achieve a fair human rescurces
mianagement by using a performance based system
tham others. FILICS management strategy is a
multi-prolonged one; that includes compelling
employees’ value proposition with a competitive
reward package. Our total rewards strategy has
imvohved with cur business transformation and basic
pay is benchmarked against the market to ensure
competitiveness. The Company offers satisfactory
financial and mnon financial benefits for the
employees of the Company to ensure a better fife

style.

»  Canesr growth opporunities

«  Treiming and workshop at home and abrosd
»  Fair Promation

« Annual increment

« Favorable work environment

» Health care facilities

« Group Insurance facilities

« Loan facilities at a privileged rate

« Attractive compensation package

« Festival and incentive bonuses

» Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund facilities
» Leave fare assistance.
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Besides these, cur Company provides home boan and
car loan facilities and these facilities hawe been
exgcuted in this year. We hawve platforms which
provide recognition for outstanding performance,
we offer career development opportunities and we
are dedicated to our employees' wellbeing. To boost
up motivation, we recogrize and reward top
performers, long service employees, best managers,
executives and officers. Human  Resource
Management is playing a more active rale in shaping
the future and the success of our "Employees” The
Company has been maintaining a welfare fund to
support their families on the ground of medical,
maternity. retirement, disability and death claim. The
Fund has been established to provide coverage in
thee event of accidental death of permanent
disabilittes, a portion of retirement benefit. The
company gives the best opportunity snd advantages
tor our employess comparatively than those of other
lifie Insuranee Companies.

Salary Policy

There is no discrimination in terms of remuneration
provided to bath male and fermale emplovees of our
company, Every employee is pald salary an monthly
basis, which is a combination of basic salary, fringe
benefits and other benefits as given at the end of the
mignth, Comparatively, our salary policy and scheme
are very impressive,

Fostering Health

Ltafe and healthy work place is precondition for
sound mentality of employess to deliver desired
services to valued customers. FILIC is fully committed
to offering its employees a hygienic work
environment where they can identify and develop
their skills with optimal advantage. The Company is
ablways careful about ensuring modern, healthy and
safe workplace for its employess. We remain
proactive in implementing strategies and systems to
help prevent injury or harm to employees whilst at
work. Health and safety measures are in place to
ensure that our people have an optimum work
environment. Time to time, the Company conducts a
variety of safety and wellness activities. Female

employees are given 06 (six) months’ maternity beave,

To make sure of a better healthy life our Company
has contractied with many hospitals, such as LAB AID,
IBENE SIMNA, SAMARITA, CENTRAL, ISLAMI BANK
HOSPITAL etc. Under this contract our employees
and their children, our honorable Policyholders wall
get & discount on the test & hospltal bills. it is a great
opportunity for therm and our Company has made it,

Faresdt llami e Indureancs Compary Lid

Palicy of Recrultment

In order to set up our business for success over the
long term, FILIC recognizes the importance of
ettracting and retaining the talent. As part of FILICS
imvestments in Human Capital, it has formulated
Human Resources Policy incduding & strategic
Imperative for recrulting the best people from the
soclety, Fareast klami Life Insurance Company
Limited recruits fresh graduates from different
ecademic backgrounds of renpwned universities,
which act as a source of creativity. Fresh graduates
are recruited through comprehensive written test
and Viva voce, FILIC also recruits expesienced
employees from the industry having sound
insurance snowledge and expertise.

Job satisfaction

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited seeks
not only to attract the most qualified personnel but
also to retain them by creating a superior working
environment and addressing their needs. To ensure
success for the Company as a whole, emiployees are
encouraged to engage in energetic teamwiork and
effort is given to facibtate communication and the
flow of information. Employvees initiative and
responsibility are promoted through challenging
assignments where rewards are determined by
results,

Leaming & development

KEnowledge & skill development is a continusous
process and to keep our employees abreast of all the
latest developments in the insurance sector, the
company continues to onganize training & workshop
to the officers & executives in an effort to improve
their professional efficiency, The Company always
lews the highest importance on training of s
emplovess as 8 conlinuous process of human
resources development, Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited has been maintaining its own
training institute, which is equipped with all modemn
study aid and course materials,

Managing People

FILIC has formulated its HR policy incorporating
benefits to be provided and returms to be expected
from the emplovees. HR Policy acts as a key
rmechanism to make the emplovess responsible
professionally and morally: Ethical codes of conduct,
behavioral patterns of the employees and what the
employees should do and what they shouldnt are
elaborately incorporated in the Policy.



sustainability Training

FILIC has a strong focus on imparting training
towards  enhancement  of  the  skills  and
competencies of the employees to take over the
challenges of modern financing. We believe that,
tralned, skiliful, experienced employess are the most
Important strategic resource kn @ more competitive
business erwironment, Employees are given on-the
jeb training so that they can carry aut their deskwork
confidently remaining compliant. Also, classroom
trainings are ammanged for the employees to make
them up-to-date with the changing requirements,
The Company has established “Fareast klami Life
Training & Research Academy® [FILITRA), run by
experenced and talented faculty members, FILITRA
has browght all the employees of the Company to the
traiming net.

Retirement Benefit

Fareast lslami Life provides the following benefits for
its officers and staffs:

+ Provident fund

« Gratuity

« Leave encashment

We encourage open communication, feedback and
new ideas. We are consistent in our commuenications
in the organization.

Qur People’s Policy is made open on internet, all the
employees of the Company can acoess to it Every
YEar we arrange b recration tour We conduct a lot of
Group Discussions for welcoming people views and
criticlsms on the way the organization operates.

Humian Rescurtes Actounting in FILIC

Hurman Resources  Accounting (HRA)  involves
ecoounting for the company’s management and
emplovees as Human assets or capital that provide
future benefits, The function of HEA is o provide
Information with which mansgement can analyze |15
decishons in relation to human services, Accounting
of human respurces |s nothing but the valuation of
hurnan assets in mometary terms and the process of
their recording and disclosure. It ako affords
imvestors the opportunity to truly evaluate and
understand the complete picture of an organization,

Our“people first” policy and practices, passion of our
peopde to come to work, performance driven culture,
quality of working environment, healthy work |ife
balance, recognition for the performers and
investing in people differentiates Fareast Islami Life
Insuramce Company Limited as an  excellent
workplace in the country,

At Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited, we
do not offer jobs only to the employees rather we
shape their careers. In the field of Insurance, our
Company has a better and strong foundation than
those others in Bangladesh.
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AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

An award is appreciation of work and high inspiration. Fareast Islami Lite Insurance Company Limited is Proud
of its effort to make the company best run Insurance company in the country. it s a testament to our good

governance, compliance and transparency that we won a number of prestigious awards over the vears. A few
notable swards achieved are shown below:

FAREAST ISLAMI LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

“""":F“ #"'.l.h.“
ety ) 2 —

!g’”ﬁ
T

WORLDCBESINESS LEALER

Life Insurance

Fareast blami L braurance Compary Ltd



EAREAST ISLAMI LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Certificate and BIZZ Award 2015

FAREAST I5LaMI LIFE
INSURAMCE COMPARMY LTD.
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Europen Award for Best Practices 2013
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Best performing Award 20035
Fram Financial News Serveces

Best Life Insurance Company-2004 Best Life Insurance Company-2003
Awvarded by Refigul Islam Foundation
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MARKET VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
as on 31 December 2015

Market value added statement reflects the company’s performance evaluated by the miarket through the
share price. This amount iz desived from the difference between the total market value and total book valus
of shares of a company. A high market value added indicates that the company has created substantial
wealth for the equityholders.

The equity market value of the company stood at taka 3892.65 million where the book value of the eguity
stood at taka 622,86 millicn, resulting in markst value added of taka 326999 million as on 31 December
2015 against taka 35686.18 million 2014,

Particulars 2015 1014
Face value per share (BDT) 1000 10.00
Market value per share [80T) 62.50 7510
Murnber of shares outsianding L¥FL T 566233297
Tatal market capitalization (BOT in million) 852 A5 4352.41
Book value of paid up capital {BOT in million) el 566,23
Market value added (BDT in milion] 3H6AEA 358618

| 2015
204

Market Valua
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SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE

The Present Authorized Capital of the Company is taka 1000 million and Paidup Capital is taka 62286 million.
At the end of the year 2015 total number of shareholders stood at 11,827 and the shareholdings percentage
s per category Is shown in the following table:

Category of shareholders Number of shareholders Percentage of Shareholdings

Spansors & Drectars 3] 36,01
Institutions 203 35,60
General Public i 11,593 [ 2839

Lk 1E27 _ 100%

a0 365.01%
35=
B Sponsors & Directors
B Institutions

B General Public

10+
25+
204
154

10+

-

i

Shareholdings Structure
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BUSINESS ANALYSIS

Ekok Bima (Individual Life) Taka in million
Year First Year Premium | Renewal Premium Total Premium
2014 138270 4890.47 625317
2015 1920,02 A4000,94 BR20.55
Sharbojonin Bima (Micro Insuranca) Taka in million
Year First Year Premium Renewal Premium Total Pramium
2014 527.50 Braag9 1403.69
2015 G, 19 103023 167042
Group Insurance Taka in million
Year Premium
2014 14.44
2015 19.83
7000 - S 625317
GO0 4 &O00
5000 - 5000 =
ADDD A000
3000 4 3000 o
2000 4 2000 -
1000 1000 7 i il
]

Sharbojonin  Group

Business Analysis 2015
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FIVEYEAR'S BUSINESS SUMMARY

Business Performance 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
First Year Premium 256021 189020 14621 157635 237319
Renewal Premium 59307 STGEGE 567484 545700 4528.15
Group Insurance Premium 1983 1444 1071 1.2 1.32
Giods Premium B511.23 Te71.30 nomar o458 G076
Irmestment Income 162427 T1A90.26 214803 1rx203 B09.72
Claims 3575.05 263974 200076 173230 1397.82
a) Commission 1663.83 133727 113085 116119 176075
b} Admin. Expenses 1657 31 126193 116237 106243 E45.04
Aszats £0763.217 3870448 332407 24 92378
Lifa Fund 29726 2886306 2524803 a2l 1648651
Claéms o Premium (36} 42.00 3441 2BT 2449 0.23
Management Expenses to Premium (%) 39.49 3388 3239 3143 3778

) Cash 9% 35% 40%,

Dividend of face value of share

i 12505

b} Stk - 10% -

Business Growth

Assets (%) 532 19.81 14,32 2873 50.04
Life Fund (%) 843 1432 21.36 26,19 21.86
Premium %) 10895 802 038 2.40 6.07
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GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION

Gross Premium
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Management Expanses
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Assets
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REVIEW OF THE CHAIRMAN

The Board of Directors of the company is committed to strive continuously for the
highest standards of governance to ensure that its business and other affairs are in
strict adherence to the principles of good governance such as integrity,
transparency, accountability and responsible business conduct to safeguard the
benefits of its shareholders and other stakeholders.

Fareast kslami Life Insurance Compary Lid



Bismillahir Rahmanic Rakhim.
(In the name of Allah, the most gracious, most
merciful)

Dear Shareholders,
Ladies and gentlemean,

Assalamy Alsikum Wa Rehmatullah,

It is iy iImmense pleasure to welcome you all to the
16th Annual General Mesting (AGM) of Fareast
Iskami Life Insurance Company Limited and place
before you the companys’ Financial Statements and
also the Performance of the year 2015, Striding into
the 16th year of business operation, Fareast Life
Insurarce can proudly anmounce that it has
incessantly contrived optimum value index for its
Shareholders from the very outset of the company,
Fostering superior corporate govermance and
balancing cost growth and risk to minimize intrinsic
value for the enterprise. Fareast has remained a
testimony of growth spread accross more than one
decade in succession, the vear 2015 denotes
another triumphant year of operation. As we strive
to persistently act as a responsible steward of our
shareholders’ capital by analyzing opportunities in
light of their ability to deliver profitable growth at
an appropriate level of risk. We remain thankful to
vou and all other stakeholders for extending their
ceaseless support 1o the company.

I the year 2015 the company was able to maintain
its momentum and achieved 10.95% growth in
business which is 2.93% higher than that of 2014, 1t
is prowd for me to say that this growth is remarkable
achievernent for the company. Dur gross premium
Income in the year 2015 was Taka 8577 milllon as
compared to Taka 767 Tmillicn In 2014, The assets
increased to Taka 2059 millon and total assets
stood at Taka 40763 million from Taka 38704 million
which is 5.32%, As a result, it has been possible to
declare Dividersd & 39% for shareholders and also
highest rate of bonus for policyholders,

Whatever may be the changes ahead let me assure
wou that the brand "FILICT will always stand for the
protection and financial secwrity of the highest
quality to customers, the addition to the wealth of
shareholders and the recognition, rewarding and
valuing of the dignity of our staff,

Mow, | pay tribute to our customers whose
continuous and ever increasing loyalty, will slways
be reciprocated by this company by offering them
Innovative, value added products combined with
the highest form of service excellence, particularly
by the fast settlemment of claims.

I thank each and every member of our staff for thelr
sincere commitment to fulfil their responsibilities
even when faced with unanticipated stress and
challenges. Their performance has resulted in
another year of outstanding success, Our employees
are not mere statistics im oour payroll, They are
members of the FILIC Family® and as such we
respect them and care for them.

| now thamk all our Field forces who have steadfastly
continued to support us by bringing in significant
business,

| extend a very special word of appreciation to our
Re=Insurer {Takaful Re=Limited) Dubai UAE. They are
our dose, trusted and respected business partners.
Throughout the year under review they have been
totally boyal to us and offered a unigue service
without which we would not have been able to
achieve the success we did,

It is my very pleasant duty to thank the Board of
Directors  who  through  thelr  high  caliber
professionalism, long years of experience and
absolute devotion to duty have helped this
company avercome the numerous challenges faced
throughout the vear and contributed towards s
unassailable position in the industry,

FILIC has elways maintained the highest
governance standards and practices by adogting, as
is the norm for all constituent companies of the
group “the fareast group- corporate govermance
policies and code of conduct.” These Policies and
code Prescribe a set of systems, processes and
principles  which conform  to  the highest
imernational  standards  amd  are  reviewed
peripdically to ensure their continuing relevance,
effectiveness and responsiveness to the nesds of
imvestors, both lecal amd global and other
stakeholders.
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We have drawn up exclting growth Plans far the
next thies years 1o five years,

+  Increase aur Customer base - fram
10,00,000 v 50,000,000,

» Increase the distribution reach — from
2,000 t 3,000 areas throughout
Bangladesh.

Together, these initiatives will further accelerate owr
growth and lead to substantial value creation for 2l

Besides our business operations, we believe that
the company is also contributing actively to the
sociaty through our best conporate practices. the
activities are to help the people of flood affected
area, cold hit area, natural disasters area, and for
education & healthcare,

Our founder & Director, the legendary Mr MLA
Khaleque gave us a simple mantra to aspire to the
highest global standards of quality, efficiency,
operational performance and customer care. We
rermain committed 1o upholding that vision, He
exhorted us to think big With your continued
suppart we will think bigger. Indeed not just bigger
but better, creating ever greater value for all our
stakeholders,

And finally | come to you aur Shareholders to whom
this Report i presented. | offer you my most
abundant thanks for the steadfast lovalty and trust,
which has been extended to us through the years,
This trust and loyalty will abways be valued by us

Faneast bslami e insurance Compary Lid

and will not be betrayed, We should like to pay our
special thanks and gratitude to the Government
Agencies, Insurance Development and Regulatory
Authority, Reglstrar of Jolnt Stock Compankes and
Firms, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Ewchamges,
Bangladesh Securites and Exchang Commilsskan and
Ministry of Finance of Bangladesh Government far
their co-operation and support for the development
of the Company. | would like o extend my deep
appreciation to the Board of Directors for their
support and cooperation, The management team
and the staff worked very hard to take the company
forward through delivery of excellent results, And, |
would like to recognize their dedicated services and
continuous efforts and comvey my appreciation and
thanks to all of them.

With best regards.

il

Mid. Nazrul 1slam
Chairman

28 June 2016
Dhaka



MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER

We remain committed to our promise of ensuring the best solution to every
customer. Each one of you is a valued customer and | thank you for all

accompanying us on our journey and placing you betters in Fareast Islami Life
over the years. | would like to reinforce our commitment to serve you in future in

the best possible way.
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Bisrmillahir Rahimarir Rahim,
Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alalkum Wa-Rahmatullah.

On behalf of the corporate Management of Fareast
Iskarmi Life Insurance Company Limited, | am Pleased
to announce that Fareast Islami Life Insurance
Company Limited has emerged to stronger than
ewer this year, with solid business performance and
a strong balance sheet, which was achieved
through hard work | prudent resource management
as well as the ability to adapt to a changing
business emvircnment. Our total business earned In
the year 2015 is Taka 8511.22 million which
exceeded the all time records.

It gives me immensa pleasure to conneact with you
once again. Last financial year has been significant
for Fareast lslami Life Insurance Company Limited. &
year that will be known in the history of FILIC as the
year of transformation, not just for FALIC but the life
insurance industry at large. This change is reflective
of our endeavour to build a Trust surplus
organization that will epitomize a culture of
customer centricity at FILIC shaping the
organisation into a successfiul business model for
thee future,

Ower the last few years, the Insurance Industry has
been st the helm of transformational changes,
These chamges came into being primarly in
response to the key challenge the life Insurance
industry faces, which is lack of customer
confidence, And, if it this very ssue that is at the
heart of our change initiathve “The secret of change
i5 1o focus all your enengy not on fighting the ald,
but an building the new,” - (Socrates)

We embarked on a unique ourney towards
building this trust surplus and empowering the
lives of customers’ advisers and employees by
reimagining the way we conduct business, Ta
achieve this wision, we have relooked at owr
busimess models and business practices, in the way
we approach and provide solutions to owr
customers towards proactively addressing the key
challenges faced by the Industry today. Money as
you know is a commodity that is intrinsic to the
wel-being of every person.

Fareast lshmi Life Insurance Company Lid

It plays a significant role in safeguarding the
financial future of families. And, it is at the very core
of every person’s sense of security and well-being. A
commitment to provide our customers with the
means to protect loved ones against lifes
uncertainties is thus our primary goal. This, in twm
empowers ws with a responsibility to shape up the
financial well-being of our customers with their
hard earmed savings that they have bestowed with
trust Upon us.

At FILIC, we have taken concrete steps in
re-orienting ourselves completely to meet the
changing needs of our customers to their
satisfaction. As an onganisation, we have made a
conscious  effort and have moved towands
co=creation  through the process of solutions
counselling. We have focused on unique customers
solutions based on exchusive needs and counselling
a3 a method to deliver our solutions. In this
initlative, we lay emphasis on investing time and
resounces in understanding customer nesds better
and counselling them In every step. Our business
model i to bulld a sustainable business to mest
customer outcomes. These are very simple, yet

powverful principles,

We have taken several strides In our jourmey
towards providing complete customised services.
These would not be possible without the help of
our adwisers, strong in-house coross functional
teams, a committed managemeant, absolute
shareholders’ support and owverall economic
TeCovVery.

We remain committed to our promise of ensuring
the best solution to every customer. Each cne of
you is a valued customer and | thank you for all
accompanying us on our journey and placing you
betters in Fareast Islami Life over the years. | would
fike to reinforce cur cormmitment in serving you to
serve you in future in the best possible way.

It it a Pleasure for me to inform you that from the
inception to date our total premium income is taka
5325542 millicn. In the financial year 2015 the
growih rate of prémium income B 10.95% which s
very satisfactory. The Assets under management of



the compamy grew by 53F% of BDT 4076321
million as against BOT 38704.48 millian at the end
of the financial year of 2015. The five years growth
trend of premium income is shown hereunder
through diagram:

Gross Premium
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Looking forward, ensuring highest policyhalderss’
carg, Shariah  compliance and  maintaining
competitive premium rates will be the thrust of
future. | believe the gains made over the past years
will be instrumental for superior positioning of the
Company In the future. Our strategy will add to ouwr
strength by focusing on areas where we have an
agvantage today and where we can grow faster
than ouwr competitors in the days ahead,

Sincere thanks and heartfelt gratitude are due to
our respected Shareholders, valued Policyholders,
patroms and wellwishers for their continued
whaolehearted supports and adwices in all our
development programs. We should fike to pay ouwr
special thanks and gratitude to the Gowernment
Agencies, Insurance Development and Regulatory
Aurthority, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and
Firms, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges for
their co-operation and support for  the
development of the Company.

The Management is expressing its sincere thanks
and gratitude to the honorable members of the
Board of Directors for their prudent policy
guidelines in achieving the Company's cherished
goals. Thanks to my colleagues of all levels for their
sincere efforts in wplifting the Company’s image by
rendering distinctive sarvices to our valued dients.

To conclude, | take the opportunity to express our
sincera appreciation for your continuous suppost
and association with the company.,

May Allah help us, Ameen,
Ma-Assalam,

U

M, Hemayet Ulah
Chilef Executive Officer (CEQ)

28 June 2016
Dhaka
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Blsrilllakir Rahmanir Rahim,
{in the name of Allah, the most gracious, most
merciful)

All praises to Allah, the Lord of the wniverse and
peace and Blessings of Allah be upon the prophet
Muhammad {sm) amd his Descendants and
Companions.

Diear Shareholders,
Assalarmu Alikum Wa-rahmatullah.

We have great pleasure to welcome you all to the
16th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders
and have immense pleasure to place before you the
Directars' Report along with the Audited Financial
Statermnents and the Auditars’ Report For the year
ended December 31, 2015 in accordance with
Section 184 of the Company's Act, 1984, Rubes and
Regulations of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commissions [BSEC)
notification, Listing Rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange
L, {DSE! and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid, (C5E)
and athers applicable Rules & Regulations,

Glabal Economy Outlook

The unique perspective on the global economy glves
both local and multinational companies a strategic
edge on issues that affect our business, The glokbal
economic segregated among the varous regions.
Thee global economy tracks economic developments
and business trends In the reglon and abroad so we
have the toods to navigate the business successfially
Global growth, estimated at 3.1 percent in 2015.The
pickup in global activity Is projected to be more
graduzl than in the estimated growth especially in
emerging market and develcping economies. In
advanced economies, a modest and uneven
recovery is expecied to continue with a gradual
further narmowing of output gaps. The picture far
emerging market and developing economies are
diverse but in many cases it is challenging. The
showdown and rebalancing of the Chinese economy,
lowrer commodity prices, and strains in some large
emerging market economies will continue to weigh
on growth prospects in 2016=2017. The projected
pickup in growth in the next two years. despite the
ongoing slowdown in China primarily reflects
forecasts of a gradual improvement of growth rates
in countries currently in economic distress, though

even this projected partial recovery could be
frustrated by new economic or political shocks, Risks
to the global cutlook remain tilted to the downside
and relate to ongoing adpustments in the global
economy: A generalized slowdowm in emerging
market economies, Chinas rebalancing, lower
commodity prices, and the gradual et from
extraordinarily accommodative micnetary
conditions in the United States K these key
challerges are not successfully managed, global
growth could be derailed.

In 2015, global economic activity remaired
subdued. Growth in emerging market and
developing economies while still accounting for
over 70 percent of global growth declined for the
fifth consecutive year, while a modest recovery
continued 0 advanced economies. Three key
trargitions continue ta infleence the global outloalk:
(1} the geadual slowdown and rebalancing of
economic activity in China away from investment
and manufacturing  toward consumption  and
services, (2) lower prices for energy and other
commedities, and {3] a gradual tightening in
monetary palicy in the United States in the context
of & resilient LS. recovery a3 several other major
advanced econarmy central banks continue to ease

monetary policy,

Ol prices have declined markedly since September
205, reflecting expectations of susiained increases
in production by organization of the Petroleum
Exporting Countries (OPEC) members

amid continued global ofl produection in excess of
oil consumption. Futuere markets are currently
suggesting only modest increases in prices in 2016
and 2017,

In coming years the economic growth rates for
Asiag-Pacific has significant  improvement  in
Southeast Asia. In respect af 2015 other region and
countries growth rate expected to same or negative
as earlier in these regions.

Bangladesh Economic Scenario

Economic growth in Bangladesh was resilient in the
Fiscal Year 2015 despite political protest that
hindered exports and private investment. The goal
of graduating from bow- to middle-income status
requires much higher vestment and tharcugh
reform to imprave the business envirorment, boast
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budget revenue, and strengthed financial discipline,
According to Wordd Bank report Bangladesh = a
bower-middle income state and is being lauded by
several global forums for its Stability” in the
macroeconomic scenario while public servants’ pay
has been doubled, The Economy of Bangladesh is
the 32nd largest in the world by purchasing power
parity and |5 classified amaong next eleven emerging
market economies in the world. According 1o IME,
Bangladesh's economy is the second fastest growing
major economy of 2006, with a rate of 7.1%,

For the first time GDP growth hits 7.05%. Throughout
last decades, Bangladesh averaged a GOP growth of
6.5%, leading the country to becoming an
export-oriented industriakzation. In recent vears,
Banglzdesh hawe seen a major surge in export as
Bangladesh textile industry, second largest in the
weorld, long with emerging Pharmaceutical and IT
industry. Due to existence of political Stability in the
courtry which fawvoured to build confidence

consumers and investors for economic growth.

The sump in global oil prices helped the
government in controlling inflation while export
figures in late 2015 browght a respite. Some other
economic  indicators are doing well, however,
depending on the external factor of dwindling il
prices, With prices as bow as 535 a barrel, Bangladesh
is saving a huge amount inimports. It does not have
to subsidize but rather counts profits, For the same
reason, the foreign reserve is now over 527 billion,
This is what is enabling the government to fund
large projects like the Padma Bridge.

Remittance inflow registered a 7.6 growth in the last
fiscal, but it has taken a kit this year In the five
months from July to November, expatriates sent
5617 bdlion, down by 0,68 percent from the inflow
in the same period last year,

The best performing indicatar has been the foreign
currency reserve, By the year end 2015 it stood at
%274 billion, higher than at any other time in the
history of Bangladesh,

Industry Outlook and Prospects in 2016

The Ecomomy of Bangladesh has rapidly been
shifting from agricultural to services sector, The rale
5o played by the service sector is burgeoning as well,
Insurance being one of the ingredients of the
financial services industry has a lot to play if it is
promoted properly. In spite of the stable growth rate
{aroursd 10%) of the Sangladesh insurance industry

Fareast lslam| Life Insurance Company Lid

in the last few years and palitical stability make the
Yiof to malntain the positive trend in Life Insurance
business, Bangladesh Life insurance market is in an
upward trend despite the low penetration rate, it
has potentialities to growth and advancement as
opined by the insurance expert from home and
aboard. Life Insuramce premium In proportion to
GOP & 0.07%, Approval of two experienced foreign
life insurers in Bangladesh makes the market
competitive, But the insurance pemetration in
comparison with neighbouring countries is still near
o the ground owing to the fact that this industry s
faced with the challenges of creativity in
need-based product design, determining affordable
prices, delivering excellent claims services and
above all, an acute lack of skilled imsurance
professionals across the sector. The priorities from
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
(IDRA) Banglzdesh have the following initiathves to
boost up the insurance industry and as well as the
eoonomy by way of educating the mation and
industry; establish  independent reinsurance
company; imtroduce national socal inswrance;
recognition the best practitioner in the industry;
establish catastrophic risk pool in collaboration with
foreign  instituior;  regulation  compulsory
insurance; facilitate new avenue of business sector
and re=structure commission schedule, maintain
solvency margin and implement effective and
efficient imvestment regulations .

Dl corre business is sabe of Life insurance policy. Our
company bhas already chalked out short and
medium term strategy to put all our efforts to
achieve the business volumes targeted as well as
realized the corporate objectives. The Company has
determined a premium target of taka 10000 millicn
for the year 2016 which i 17,49 percent higher in
comparison to the achisvemnent of 20015 and has
taken a realistic and effective business strategy for
achieving the same. Besides our strong fimancial
position which enabled us to take further action in
the year to increase profitabliity based upon our
current expectations. Bangladesh is located in the
Catastrophe reglon Flood and cyclone are the main
catastrophes mainly cause dull the business during
the happening of the event mostly in July-August
and October- November. Although if the stability in
political trend and gain in the return of investrment
which drastically fall in June 2015 omward in that
case we are confident that 2016 will be another
swccessful year for the compamy. With this end in
view, to keep in mind the initiatives of insurance
regulatar we focus to maintain and market products



for  workers’ compensation  insurance  and
bancassurance products, We also have plaa to
introduce some new diversified products in the
market to arrange sales promation campakgn in the
form of service month, bima mela, seminar and
symposium, get iogether and publicity in the print
and electronic media,

Business Performance 2015

We have great plessure to report that im 2015,
Fareast |slami Life Insurance Company Limited
experlenced another successful record wear of
growth in premium earning, Gross premium incoms
incregsed by taka 839,91 million compared to that of
previous year registering a growth of 1095 percent.
In the year of 2015, the gross premium acquired by
the company is taka 8511.271 million of which taka
682096 million from Ekok Bima, 167042 million
from Sharbojonin Bima and 19.83 million from
Group Insurance, The above figure can be showm in
the following table :
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The nuember of valued policyhalders as at December
31, 2015 stood at B.B5,728 in the Ekok Bima
Individual life] and 445153 In the Sharbojonin
Birma [Micro insurance], The above increased number
of policyholders reflect the immense trust of
satisfaction towards the company. In the year of 2015
the company has generated Taka 2434.45 million in
the |ife fund under review showing the growth ratzs
of 843 percent over the previous year. The total life
Fund stood at Taka 3129726 million at the end of
2015 from Taka 2886306 milkon of 2014 which isa
good achievermnent for the company, The Ffe fund of
the company is increasing gradualky.

Life Fund

E1I9T.26

24RO

Azsets

We are pleaseed to inform you that the total assets
of the company stood at taka 40,763.21 million as at
31 December, 2015 against taka 38,704.48 million as
at 31 December, 2014 showing an increase of taka
2058.73 million which is 5.32%, The company has
completed a twenty storied building on own land
located beside the Bangladesh Secretariat. The
company purchased land in different places
throughcut Bangladesh in order to construct
buildings for offices. It is rare achiewement and
record for the Company, where it was imagination
for many other Companies. Which is shown below
through diagram.
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Actuarial Valuation

Mohammad Sohrab Uddin PhD, AlA & Senbor and
renowned Actuary was appointed by the Board of
Drirectors to complete the actuarial valuation for the
year ended 31 December, 2015, In accordance with
Insurance Act, Actuarial Valuation of the company as
on 31 December, 2015 has been done and assets
and liabilities of the company have been
determined. It appears from the waluation report
that a remarkabde excess of life fund over liabilities
has been determined under the valued policies.
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Dividend

As per recommendation of the Actuary, the Board of
Directors of the company proposed to pay 39% Cash
Dividend ie. taka 3.9 per share for the year 2015.1In
order to recommend the Dividend, the Board of
Directors has taken into consideration the results of
the Actuarial Valuation of the company's liabilities
under policies issued till 31 December, 2015, The
assets as at that date and the fund requirement for
future development and expansion  which
recommending dividend @ 39 percent. The Board
has also approved the highest rate of Bonus for
valued policyholders on the basis of Actuarial
Valuation Report,

Claims=

Giving services to policyholders is our first and
foremost responsibaities, And, with this end in view
tirmely settlement of claimis to make our
policyholders satisfied is our prime ssues, in the year
of 2015, the Company paid total daims amounting
to taka 3575.05 millicn which induded Death Claims
taka 9098 million, Survival Benefits taka 748.13
millien, Maturity Claims taka 241573 million and
Surrender taka 320.82 millicn.

Total Claims

Credit Rating

Emerging Credit Rating Liméited rated Fareast klami
Life Insurance Company Lid, a5 AA (Double A) in the
yaar 2015, As per Actuarial Valuation of the Company
Credit Rating has been given concentiation on the

following key ponts:

Strong and sound sohvency.
Sanisfactory Payment Position of Claims.
Well Experienced management team.
Sound liquidity position,

Lovww management expenses,

Surplus assets over Habilities etc,

Fameast kslam| Life Insurance Company Lid

Risks and concemns

Fareast Islamd Life Insuramce Company Limited has
always being in the forefront of implementing
different risk management tools and fechnigues. A
critical success factor for sustaining profitability and
continucus dellvery of shareholders’ value is how
effectively the risks are managed. Life Insurance
Companies are exposed to a number of risks such as
Market Risks, Operational Risks and Reputational
Risks etc. In order 1o manage these Risks properly,
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
(IDRA) has isued guidelines which are being
followed By the company with wtmost-care and
dedication. The standard operating procedure as
per international best practices prepared by Price
Water House Coopers. The standard operating
procedure has strengthened internal controd system
and facilitated the risk management process of our
company. Internal contral system is being made
effective by increasing the internal audit, both
comprehensive and others, of the various affiliated
offices as well as Head office of the company.

Related Party Transactions

The details of related party transactions entered
inte by the Company dufing 2015 are included in
the ‘Details of related parties and transactions with
refated parties’ section of the Motes 3,13 two the
Accounts forming part of the financial statements.

Directors

According to the Compamnies Act, 1994 and Section
94 of the Articles of Association of the Company one
third directors will be retired from their office by
ratation every Annual General Meeting,

sponsor Directors will be elected by the Sponsos
Shareholders, Shareholder Directors will be elected
by the Shareholders and Independent Directors will
be appointed by the Board of Directors and
approwed by the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting. & brief profile of directors of the
company has shown in the page na. 18.

Retirement & Election of Directors

Sponsor Directors

As per Article 94 of the Articles of Assodation of the
Company the following Sponsor Directors will retire
from the office at 16th Annual General Meeting and
belng eligible they offer themsathves for re-election:

Mr, shahriar Khaled
s, Neazreen Hossain
Ms. Muslima Shireen
PFI Securities Limited



Public Subscriber Directors

In accordance with the Article 94 of the Articles of
Association of the Company the following Directors
representing Public Shareholders shall retire from
the office by rotation.

Mz Md. Mozammel Hossain
Mr. Noor Mohammad Dicon

It may be mentioned here that Notice for Election
of Directors from  Public  Subscribers  were
published im “The Daily News Today™ and "The Dadly
Amar Din® on 02 April, 2006 inviting nominations
frarm Public Subscribers and all preparations have
been made in order to hold the election as per
schedule.

Independent Directors

In  compliance with the latest corposate
governance notification guidelines of BSEC, Dr, M,
Maosharraf Hossaln FCA & Mr, Mohammed Haflzour
Rafirman FCA, ACS were appointed as Independent
Directors by the Board of Directors of the Company,
The Independent  Directors  enjoy  Full
independence In terms of carmying owt their
coveted responsibilities. Both of them are well
corversant in the field of business and professional
dieas.

Auditors

As per section 210 of Companies Act, 1994, every
company shall, at each Annuwal General Meeting
appoint an auditor or auditors to hold the office
from the conclusion of that meeting until the mext
Annual Gemeral Meeting. Raliman Maostafa Alam &
Co. a prominent Chartered Accountants firm was
appointed as Auditors of the Company for the year
2015. This year they will eligible to re-appaint for
the year 2016, The Auditor appointment will be
confirmed for the year 2016 in this Annual General
Meeting.

Remuneration of Directors

Th company only pays meeting fee to its Directors
as per rules and regulation. Details ane shown in
page no. 81,

Financial Reporting Standard

The company prepared the financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reparting
Standards (BFRS), the companies Act, 1994 and
other applicable rubes and regulations. The Board of
Directors aof the company has ensured the
responsibility that the company keeps accounting

records with reasonable accuracy. The finandal
estimates and judgments relating to the financial
statements hawe been made on prudent and
reasonable basis, in order to reflect the financial
operations of the company in a true and fair view.

Preceding Five Years Key Oparating and Financial
Data

Preceding five wears key operating, financial
summarized data and graphicel represantation has
shown in page no, 42 & 43,

Corporate Governance

Fairmess, transparency, accountability and the
responsibilities are the stendard of acceplable
corporate behaviour today, As sound corposate
governance practice has consistently been followed
in carrying out the overall operation of Fareast Life,
The company Is smoothly running the day to day
activities of Fareast within the policy guidelines of
the Board of Directors and in accordance with the
legal amd regulatory framework of different
regulatory bodies of the country,

Awarnsss of corporate governamce has grown
rapidly worldwide in recent years due to increased
legislative and regulartory activities as well as
evolving best practice recommendations, Fareast
Life as a leading Life Insurance company im
Bangladesh led by highly professional people is
committed im adopting the highest governance
standard and adjusting them as reguired in
protecting the interest of policyholders and
shareholders. A& comprehensive report about
corporate governance scenario of our company has
shown in page no, 80,

Information Technology

Fareast kslami Life Insurance Company Limited has
upgraded its IT system sucoessfully for further
stremgthening and securing the sutomation of
servioes. Fareast Life has highly experienced and
trained professionals working on malntalning and
developing the company's IT infrastructure, The IT
professionals are constantly nnovating and writing
in house programs to meet the needs of the
company. [T division hes implemented Local Area
Metwork (LAM) in its Head Office and Branch Offices,
Information and Communication Technology (ICT)
has become Indispensable for insurance companies
in ensuring smooth operational activities and
providing efficent services. Fareast Life has
recognised this fact and the Board of Directors have
edopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the
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company. Here it is especially mentionable that the
Company has recently implemented online services
through it ICT Department for getting prompt
services throughout Banglacesh,

Stafl Welfare

The very word stafl welfare indicates the financial
benefits given to officers and staffs of the company
in addition to the salary & allowances, The company
has always been given the uppermost preference
regarding staff welfare which includes contributary
Provident Fund, Gratuity Schemes and Group
Insurance facility towards welfare of members of the
staff inchuding field as well as desk officers of the
company. Recently Company has introduced of
house Investment scheme, Car loan o hire
purchase system and Benewolemt Fund for the
Offficers and Staffs of the company, We hawe been
striving for developing a sustainable institutional
infrastructure for the company. It has been built and
put imto place a dynamic and growth oriented
organizational structure for Ekok Bima (Individual
Life) and Sharbojonin Bema (Micro Insurance and
Individual Life] by reshuffling the overall activities.

We have also been preparing ourselves to face the
challenges of globalization with strategies such as
capacity building using modern technologies,
decentralization of operations and training of both
desk and development work force at home and
abroad with a view to providing excellent services
to our valeed policyholders and the stakehalders,

Human Resourcas and Traming

We believe that one of the greatest stremgths that
an organisation can have B the human capital,
Encouraging employees to innovate,
think-out-of-the-box, challenge conventions amd
push boundaries while not letting hierarchy
interfere with capability, has been a constant effort,
AL FLIC the employees have a passion for leaming
and adapting to changes. "People are the Key of
success”, Technology can be purchased and copled,
neither people can be copied nor their ideas,
personalities, motivation and cultural values be
copied. Recognizing people a5 “human and
intellectual capltal® B wery important for any
organization, Company has toinvest in building that
capital and manage that resource wisely and deftly
for organizational unity of purpose to create and
maintain competithve advantages now and all the
time to be successful and profitable.

Fareast kslami Life Insurance Company Ld

We all aware that a healthy eswironment has been
there, employeas anjoy working with pride. To face
the chellenge and 1o meet the demand of reguined
manpower normally, we recruit fresh at the entry
level as well a5 experienced officers in mid and top
levels. Extensive training programs both centrally,
reglonally throwgh the compamy's training
department and development professional cadre of
human resources.We are also sending our personng|
to Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh
Insurance Association and other training institutions
at home and abroad, Research for Improvement of
operational activities and quality services are going
o, Finally, we have in our company dedicated and
highly professional pool of workforce voicing our
corporate slegan, ‘Efficiency is our strength’,

Contribution to the National Exchequer

Farzast |slami Life Insurance Company Limited made
significant contribution to the gowvernment in
boosting up its revenue collection. According to
prevailing law of the land, the company being a
corporate citizen pays Tax on its own income,
Besides, the company complies to deduct or paid on
account of service tax, stamp duty, tax deducted at
source, VAT, dividend distribution tax and other
duties and deposited the same to the national
exchequer. During the year 2015 under review the
company contributed taka 37308 million to
Mational Exchegquer.,

Subsidiary Companies

Fareast Blami Life Insurance Company formed two
Subsidiary Companies  namely Fareast Blami
Securities Lud and Fareast islami Properties Ltd. In
the year of 2012 Fareast [slemi Securities Lid, and in
the yvear of 2014 Fareast slami Properties Lid. got the
Certificate of Incorporation from the FRegistrar of
Joint Stock Companies & Firms,

Corporate Soclal Responsibllities (CSR)

Fareast Islami Life Imsurarnce Company Ltd being
one of the best corporate companies In the country
has been discharging responsibilities to the society
simce Its inception. As we get our business from the
soCiety in which we live and operate. We want to
give something back to the society. Our corporate
social responsibility includes our dients, employees,
shareholders, business associates and the sodiety as
a wihole. Qur relationship with the society is one of
understanding, trust and credibility. In reciprocation,
the citizens feel and acknowledge the significance



ard reasons for our existence as a corporate citizen,
The company has been performing its social
respansibilities by helping the distressed people
affected by natural calamities, education welfare,
medical treatment and donation to poor people of
the society. In the wear 2015 company expended
799 million taka in Corporate Social
Responsibillties sector,

Product and Services

We continuously focus on developing, updating and
innovative produects talloring to ever changing
needs of our customers. We offer customized and
competitive products to meet the demand of all
types of customers. We have inroduced diverse
range of products and services to provide to the
needs of all our valued clients from the inception of
the company. A comprehensive range of Life
insurance products and services are awaiting
launching wery soon with the approval of regulatony
authority, swch as Health Care Group Insurance
Scheme, Monthly Premium Endowment Assurance
Plan, Emdowment Assurance Plam etc. It is expected
that the upcoming products will contribute towards
the growth of good business for the company in
mear future.

Pattern of Shareholdings

We hereby confirm that the shareholding pattern of
the Company and any transfer of shares during the
year are in accordance with statutory requirements.
There was no capital nfusion by the promoters
during the wear. The total quantity of shares of the
company are 6229 milion. The pattern of
shareholdings has shown in page no.40 & 135,

Redation and Communication with Shareholders
We always give priority to our shareholders. The
sharehalders of the Company are able to collect all
required information from our Share Department,
Company 1s able to provide required services to the
shareholders through madern technology based
share management software, The Company has
been arranging regularly Annual General Meetings
(AGM) as per rules of Companies Act, 1994 from the
inception, where discuss about Company's progress,
important activities and developments. As a result,
the shareholders get varous Information about the
Company in dus time.
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& Real Estate Development Commities, Purchase
Committee, Sharigh Councl, Shanah  Executive
Committee, The Chief Executive Dfficer, Additional
Managing Director & CFO, DMD & Company
Secretary, Deputy Managing Director- Human
Resource Department, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, Offices of Dhaka and
Chittagong Stock Exchanges Ltd, Bankers and
esteermned well wishers for their co-operation, help,
support and confidence from time to time, The
Directors would also like to take this opportunity to
express sincere thanks to its valued customers for
their continusd patronage. The Directors exprass
their deep sense of appreciation to all employees
and field force, who continue to display outstanding
professionalism and commitment, enabling the
organisation to retain market leadership in its
business operations.

May Allah be with all of us.

Amean.
Ma-aszalam.
For and an behalf of the Board of Directors,

e

(Ml Macrul Bslam)
Chairman

28 June 2016
Dhaka
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SOME MEMORABLE EVENTS

speech in 40th Armiversary of National Mouming Dy delivering spesch in 40th Anniversary of Matiomal Mouming Day

Paolicy B Claims Commithes Masting Puschase Commities Meating
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A s . & i
Horarablg Chalrmran Mr, Md. Maznl fslam &5 receiving Hanarable Chalrman Mr, Md Mazn slam 13 moeiving
Finarcial Miror Bangladesh Business foward-21015 Bihrwabiddalsya Porficoma Award-2014 from the
fram: the Induestries Minsar Amir Hossain Amu Hasing and Public Wors Minktes Engr Mosharmat Hossaln

Honombie State Minister of Finanoe MrMA Mannan iz Division sl Co~onrdination Meeting
dellverirg spaech ag a chief gues: i the
Branch Co-Ordinatar Conference <2015

‘Winner Development Cfficers Rally at Cox's Bazar Shariah Council Meeting
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Wi MLA Ehalecuie, Founder & Dinecter of the Company is delivering Henorabie Chairman ardd Directors 2ne Present inthe
speech at Dhaka Divassonal Business Conference-5315 Opening Ceremany af Fareast Towees

Hoparable Chairman and senior executives an Forrign Tour Aoo ined Dovelopenant Officens
present in 2 Business Development Program with Homorable Chaaman

Dr. ML Mioshasral Hossain, independent Directar |5 deliverng Dhaka Divisional co-prdiration Meeting-2015
speech at Tmining Program on Growp Insurnce
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Celebration Program of Coxs Bamar winner Celebration Frogram of Co's Bazar winmer
Development Officers Devdapment Offioers

= ﬂ|wm.—-|-—u-r

soribartian of Winter Cloth a1 Bogra Mr, M. Magrul tslam, Chasman Board of Direchors
& deliering speech at Hoer Mabfil-ho15

15th Anniversery Dererrany af the Company Distribubian of Winter Chith 24 Rarg pair Devisicn
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Honarabke Chairman Md. Nazrul islam is eoeiing orest Foisnder & Diector of the Company M WA Khaleque: |5
as & highest income tax payer in Munshigon| District delivering speech in December Closing Buasness Conference-2015

15th Annaual General Mesting of the Company Shawiase Canada-2015 Awand received by
Chigl Exacutive Officor e Mol Hemayst Ullsh

Chiel Execifive Crifcer Mr. Mad Hernawet Ullah is recesing Shareheiders gathened in 151h Arneal Genenal Meeting
Khoda Bow Bank Bima Authority fweed- 2004
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RISK MANAGEMENT

In line with its quest for implementation of Risk Management, Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited has developed a robust Risk Management
Framework. It describes the overall Risk Management methodology at Fareast
Islami Life Insurance Company Limited. As a step forward in this direction, the
Company has also taken up an initiative to establish a Risk Appetite Framework
to integrate the risk management with strategic business objectives and define
the averall risk appetite for the Company.
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Risk Managemeant

The Company knows that risk is an integral part of
the business and managed acceptance of risk is
essential for the generation of shareholder value.
The Company's acceptance of risk is dependent on
the return on risk-adjusted capital and consistency
with Its strategic objectives. Having accepted a risk,
the Company may cede or hedge it where this is
cost-effective. In general therefore, the Company's
controd procedures and systems are designed to
manage risk, rather than eliminate it. However, at
certain times, there may also exist some risks for
which the Company has no tolerance and which
are actively avaided, The Company has in place a
risk management framework with the following
alms :

*  Determining the risk profile of the Company Le,
the aggregate level of risks that the Company
has wndertaken In pursult of profitakle
business,

* |dentification, measuring, monitoring and
control of risk for the purpose of protecting the
interests of key stakehobders.

= Enhancing the Company’s ability to identify
and pursue opportunities that offer attractive
risk-adjusted returms by providing transparent,
accurate and timealy risk information.

*  Embedding risk-based decision making in key
management processes and fostering a oulture
of risk awareness.

* Limiting the Company's exposure to adwerse
outcomes through risk limits.

#* Ensuring compliance with regulatory
requirements. Focusing on ensuring that it
possesses the appropriate capabilities and
expanence in managing and transfering ks

*  Minimizing reputational sk,

Rizk Govarnance Framawork

In line with its quest for implementation of Risk
Management, our Company has developed a
robust Risk Management Framework. It describes
the overall Risk Management methodology at
Fareast Islami Lifie Insurance Company Limited. As a
step forward in this direction, the Company has
also taken up an Inftlative to establish 2 Risk
Appetite Framework to  Infegrate the rlsk
management with strateglc business objectlves
and define the overall rsk appetlte for the
Company. At Fareast lslam| Life Insurance, Risk

FaneasT llamd Lfe irdurance Compary Lid

Management wertical = responsible for
development & implementation of Enterprise Risk
Management in a phased manner. The risk
rmanagement model of the Company comprises a
four-stage  continuous  oycle, namely  the
identification and assessment, measurement,
manitoring and control of risks,

1. Risk identiflcatlon
The Company identifies its risk exposures through
avarlety of technigues and processes, including:

»  Stress testing of the current financial conditian
of the Company. Risk may be |dentifled by
reference to the statutory position of the
Company.

*  Product development process by way of
analysis of the sensitivity of profit margins and
of profit signatures o market and insurance
risks. Any liquidity or operaticnal risk arising
out of the new product or modification of
existing product s assessed prior to product
launch,

*  Business planning process by way of analysis of
the sensitivity of the projected sohency and
emergence of profit to market and insurance
risks.

* Risk and Control Self-Assessment to identify
and assess operational risks in terms of their
likelihood and impact by each business unit
within the Compary.

2. Risk measurement
The Company uses the following approaches to
MEAsLNe its risk exposure:

* Misk to the Evaluation : Value at Risk of the
Evolution is an appropriate measure of sk
exposure for market, credit and insurance risks.
The value at risk is measured by calculating the
reduction in the evoltion under extreme
economic and noneconomic scenarios, The
stresses  ame  benchmarked fo  European
Insuramce  and OCccupational  Pensions
Authority standards as they develop, subject to
appropriate adstments for local conditions
and the Company's stage of develooment,

*  Risk to the growth of the Eveluation; In addition
to the risk to the current evaluation, the
Company also considers  risks that impede
future growth of the evaluation like Insufficient
new business profit growth and over-run in
acquisition or renewal expenses, caused by



adverse deviation of actual unit costs fram
planned whit casts,

*  Risk to the statutory position: The Company
considers the impact of market risk on its
statutary position and assesses the quality of its
performing a resilience test periodically on the
quasi-requlatory  balance sheet.  The
quasi-regudatory balance sheet is obtained by
marking to market the assets on the regulatory
balance sheet. The Habilities are determined
with reference to the market value of assers and
by preserving the margins for adverse deviation
in accordance with applcable regulation and
prafessional guidance, The quasi-regulatary
Balance Sheet is subjected to economic shocks
and the sobvency ratlos and free assets under
the stress scenarias are monitored,

* Key Risk Indicators and |oss data for
operational risk,

*  Liquidity Ratio of its highly liquid assets to its
near term liabilities, after allowing for any
constraint on the fungibility of its assets.

3. Risk monitoring

The Company is committed to recognizing and
managing Its risks In a proactive, ongoing and
positive manner. The Risk Management Policy
outlines the strategy for risk management and
determines the processes and identifies tools for
realizing its objectives. The management reviews
all the risk and present a risk report to the Board on
a quarterly basis. The management may infarm the
Board of the key findings at its discretion, Based on
thie Board reports, representatives of promoter
shareholders may consider the risks to their

respctivie operations.

4, Risk control
Identified risks are managed by one or more of the
fallowing technigues:

*  Retention (acceptance)
Avoidance
Transfer or
Reduction (mitigation)

LI ]

The mature of the controls implemented and the
level of control exercised are based upon the @

Potential severity of the risk
Frequency of the fisk coourring
Cost of implementing controbs relative to
thie sigmificance of the risk and
*  Risk Appetite

Risk Management

The Risk Management team is responsible for
development of owerall risk management
framework at Fareast lslami Life. The framework
encompasses sk management  activities
integrated with the Business Objectives of Fareast
lslami Life and forms the base for compliance,
manitoring & reporting of those activities,

The key focus areas of the framework are described
below:

{a] Market risk

The Investments Department complies with the
IDRA regulations on Investment Management and
Investment Audit etc from time to tme. All the
Imvestrnents are done strictly in ling with the [DRA
regulations and as per B3EC guidelines. The
Imvestrent Palicy is exhaustive end covers all the
key areas of Risk Management & reporting with
regard to Market Risk Further market risk is
mitigeted by matching assets and Rabilities by type
and duration and matching cash flows, Guarantees
provided on the products are assessed amd
monitored on an ongoing basis Launching new
products can significantly alter the risk profile of
the Company's balance sheet. Market risks inherent
im the mew products or significant modifications to
existing products are identified at the product
design stage and a risk report placed before the
Board. The products are launched onby after
approval by the Board.

i) Credit risk
The Company manages the credit risk of its
investrments through the following measures :

* Exposure limits for companies, groups and
industries in accordance with IDRA norms and
limits as per its own Invastment Pobcy.

*  Engagement with select and financially
sound reinsurers as per internal guidelines for
reinsurance. The credit risk on  reinsurance
contracts are reviewed when the Company
plans 1o enter into a relationship with a new
reinsurer, of in case of significant events Bhke
credit rating downgrades of existing reinsurers,

*  Approved counter-parties are used o minimize
settlernent risk,

(e} Liquidity risk

The Company faces limited Equidity risk due to the
nature of Its liabifities. The Company has put the
following mitigates in place :
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The lnvestment Specifications as a part of the

asset-liability management framework provide

guidelines to manage liquidity risk by specifying

the minimum investment in highly Bguid assets,

taking account of constraints on the fungibiliy of

assets among funds and by specifying cash flow

miatching for certain funds, The Company has a

liquidity contingency plan, which addresses the

following:

i) Identifying mitigates to liquidity stress arising
out of contingencies,

I} Communication and action protocol and

i} Restoring normality in the event of any
Contingency.

[d) Morbidity and Mortality risk
The Company uses the following approaches to
manage its mortality and morbidity risk :

*  Product approval process: Launching new
Products cam significantiy alter the risk profile of
the Company's balance sheet, Insurance risks
inherent in the new products or significant
miodifications to existing products are identified

at the product design stage and products are
launched only after approval by the Board,

*  Reinsurance: The Company uses appropriate
reinsurances arrangements, including  disaster
reinsurance, to manage insurance risk. The
Company’s  reinsurance  exposures  are
considerad and approved by the Board,

* Reappraise: The Company also reserves the
right to review risk charges, in case of adverse

experience, with IDRA approval

*  Underwriting and  claims  controls
Underwriting and claims policies and
procedures are in place to assess and manage
thee risks, The Company conducts periodic
reviews of both underwrlting and claims
procedures,

*  Experience anahysi: The Compamy conducts ils
experience analysis regularly to ensure that
corrective actlon can be initlated at the earfiest
opportunity and that assumptions are in line
with experlence,

[e] Persistency rlsk
The Company uses the following approaches to
mianage the risk

*  Experience analysi: The Company conducts Its
experience analysis regularly to ensure that
corrective action can be initiated at the earllest
opportunity and that assumptions used in
product  pricing and embedded wvalue
reprorting are in line with experience,

Fareast islami e insurance Comparny Lid

*  Product features : The Company uses features
ke loyalty bonuses and additional allocation
of wunits to encourage policyholders to
continue with the policy.

= Seryice inftatives : The Company uses a
combination of proactive and reactive
interventions to manage persistency, The
imterventions could include sending
communication via different media like M5 to
customers and distributors and reminders and
telephonic interviews with customers.

# Aligning key performance indicators : The
Company wses different key performance
indicators for different levels of hierarchy in
sales and operations to align interests and
ensure adequate focus on persistency.

if} Expense risk
Thee Company uses the following approaches to
manage the risk:

il Experience analysis: The Company actively
manitoss its expense levels, which are then fed
back inte new product pricing, caleulation of
reserves and management reporting. In case of
any adverse deviations between actual unit
costs and planned undt costs, mitigation
Measures are taken.

lip Allgning key performance Indicators: The
Company wses different key performance
Indicators to align Interests and ensurs
adequate focus on expense,

ig) Operational risk

Assessment of Operational risks is dome through
tools like Risk Registers, Risk Control Self
Asseszment and web-based Incident Reporting.
The risks are discussed with stakeholders amd
mitigation strategies are devised with appropriate
monitoring & control. The Company uses the
following approaches to manage the risk :

* The Company develops mitigation plans for
high risk items. The Company monitors actions
identified for mitigation of the risks towards
improvemnent of its operational risk profile.

* The Company actively promobes a risk
awareness culture by improving understanding
through communication and education
amongst  management  and  employees.
Appropriate traning material is developed and
cascaded to improve knowledge and promote
astrong  operational risk practice,



Annual Report 2005 | P6 |



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited has been devoted to serve its
customers since inception. We are committed to introduce new services, make
existing services faster and better than ever. We have a capable, energetic and
innovative software and network team which have been developing all our new
systems and applications according to our customers’ needs.

[

information technology Improvement

Fareast klaml Life Insurance Company Limited 15
taking varlous Inltlathees for expanding business to
satlsfy policy holders. Information Technology (IT)
department of Fareast klami Life Insurance
Company Limited |5 taking different projects to
ensure the services faster & internathoral standard
following the roadmap of Digital Bangladesh Vision
2021,

For automation of insuramce process, IT
department is continuously working to introduce
new services and updates the existing services
faster and better than ever. [T department has
energetic and innovative software, hardware and
netwark team who have been working dedicatedly
1o satisfy the demand of the company.

For ensuring faster service implementation of
digital premium receipt (PR} has established. Now
any client can pay their premium to any of the
service centers or zonal office and can get money

[Fareads Islami Lde Insurance Compary Lid

receipt Instantly. Users are now getting policy
payment, due date, maturity or other information
through auto M5 and E-mail system. Consicering
users convenience premium holder may get thelr
policy information anywhere round the clock
through web. Mow users may also get all latest
information regarding the comparny, activities and
notices through the web.

To provide the service to users door step, all
divisional, service centers and zonal offices are
connected with Head office central secured
servers by using high speed fiber connectivity or
modem. So users may get any data from any
remate office.

As a part of improvement automation & papearkess
environment [T has implemented computerized
billing, HRE & payrall system, automated
attendance system, Einventory for 1T, Automated
IT support system etc. For fast & transparent



communication Fareast Life insurance Company
Limited management officially declared to
introduce E-mail communication o all levels.
Management has already started their official
communication with divisional offices, service
centers through mailing system.

To ensure the above services following initiatives
have been taken for improvement of 1T
infrastructure, metwork, and hardware to provide
the services safely and securely on 24X7 basis.
Major improvement of IT infrastructure and
services is mentioned below:

Implementation of Mew Data centre

To satisfy the business needs Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Company Limited has started to
implement new Data Centre which is efficient,
rooust and scalable, This would be a world class
Data Centre (DC) and would be connected with
divisional affices, service centers, Tonal offices to
establish a frictionless flow of information in a
secured manner on 24 X7 basis

For ensuring continuity redundant power sources,
LIPS's, RPS have been considered. For ensuring the
server operation smoothly, a numbers of powerful
servers with RAID, storage system has intreduced.
Modern access control, videa surveillance, fire
detection & suppression system has implementad.
Considering  impotency of data and critical
services- monitoring system like environmental
management system (EM3), network monitoring
system [(NMS), Auto SMS generation to handle any
unwanted situation has considered a3 an
important parameter for ensuning non interrupting
IT services,

Considering impotency to protect data, modem
data backup & restoration system has been
considered. For securing the data werious
authentication, authorization and encryption
process has considered at each steps of flowing

data. Moreover, proper disaster recovery (DR)

center has been considered in future plan.

Improvement of IT Network Infrastructures
MNetwork infrastructure is the foundation of T
servlces and applications. It i the "backbone® of
the network that supports the entire
organization’s critical functions-data processing,
storage, securlty and volce communications. All
divisional offices, service centers, zonal offices are
conrected with the core network and getting the
central database server. For ensuring the secure
connectivity 24 divisional offices, 99 service
centers and about 300 zonal offices are connected
to our database server,

New router, Cisco come switch, fire-wall, distributed
switch, access switch are on  process for
implementation, For ensuring IT services to all of
the offices with the Data Center, IT network
architecture is built on and powered by the
equipments & technical support of world
renowned network leader Cisco and Microtel For
secured connectivity to users structured cabling
through the LAN is going on. Different Virtual
Local Area Metwork (VLAN) has established to
minimize traffic to all service centers and Local
area retwork. To ensure the connectivity for
mobile users and installation Wi-Fi hotspot is on

prOCess.,
A young energetic network support team

contineously monitoring the network and taking
necessary initiatives to make it secure and robust

L3

Service Cewinry

0y S
Towres OfficevRnming Unsr
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Improvement of IT Hardware & Software
SuUpport sServices

A bright, energetic IT in-house hardware
support team is dedicatedly working for
installation, maintenance, and trouble shooting
of IT hardware, software related issues for
computer, laptop, printer, UPS, monitos, scanner
etc. They are providing support service to Head
office, all divisional offices, service centers, zonal
offices etc by attaining physically or by phone
or by using remote desktop. They are also
providing support for multimedia, anti-virus,
VPN, database connectivity etc. All problem
related tickets are entries to the IT support
saftware. All process till completion- logs are
maintained. So, the process becomes faster and
transparent, the users are getting the benefits
ever before.

For ensuring support to the user’s single point
support point has introduced to [T department. The
users may get any information instantly regarding
their premium due date, maturity date, any query
regarding their policy. IT department is providing
the immediate service by getting the information
from data base server. The team is also working as
an agent for the users and development team, They
also communicate with the IT officers regarding
thelr observation and survey of existing saftware
system. [T software development is taking
meecessary improvement on the basis of approval of
IT management tearn.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Accountability, Fairness Responsibilities and Transparency are the four piliars of
Corprate Governance. Corporate Governance is self requlation integrated into a
business model. Good governance helps and ensure to safeguard the interest of
stakeholders. The Company has a robust corporate governance structure and is
committed to maintain sound corporate governance principles and practices.
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Corporate Governanos

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited has a
strong policy of fair, transparent and ethical
gavernance practices, The Board of the Company s
committed to adhere to the sound principles of
Corporate Governance. We believe in adopting and
adhering to the best recognized corporate
governance  practices amnd  continuousky
benchmarking itself agaenst each such practices to
ensure that the interests of policyholders and all the
stakeholders is protected through ethical behaviar
and transparent decision making process, The
Board wuwnderstands fts fiduciary role and
responsibility towards the stakeholders and is
commitied to meet their expectations, The
Company believes in adopting and adhering to the
best standards of corporate governance to all the
stakeholders. Fareast Life considers that s
corporate governance practices comply with all the
aspects af BSEC KMotification Mo,
SEC/CMRRCDY2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07
August, 2002, In addition to establishing high
standards of corporate governance, Fareast Islami
Life also considers best governance practioss in its
ectivities, The independent role of Board of
Directors, Separate and Independent role of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, distinct role
of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
different Board Committees allow Fareast lslami Life
Imsurance Company Limited to achieve excellence
ir best corporate governance practices.

Board of Directors

The Board of Fareast klami Life Insurance Company
Limited considers that its membership should
comprise of directors with an appropriate mix of
skills, experience and personal attributes that allow
the directors, individually and the Board,
collectively, to discharge their responsibilities and
duties, under the law, efficlently and effectively,
understand the business of the company and assess
the performance of the management.

Composition

The Board of Fareast lami Life Insurance Company
Ltd. comprises of twenty members of which
Sponsor Directors are twelve, Shareholder Directars
six and Independent Directors twao,

All the Directors possess a wide range of skills and
experience over a range of professions, business
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amd service. Bach of our directors brings im
independent judgment and considerable
knowledge to perform their reles effectively. The
Board of Directors ensure that the activities of the
company are strict and highest possible ethical
standards and in the best interests of the
stakeholders.

Membership of Independent Director

The Company appointed 2 Independent Directors
namely Dr. M. Mosharraf Hossain FCA & M.
Mohammed Hafizowr Rahman FCA, ACS. One of
them (Dr. M. Mosharraf Hossain FCA) is the
Chairman of the Board Audit Committee, He is &
professional Chartered Accountant with diversifled
skills and knowledge.

Tenure and Retirement of Director

The office of Directors is subject to retirement as
per Articles of Association of the Company. At keast
one-third of the Directors from each group shall
retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting,
but remains eligible for re-election. Casual
vacancies, if any are filled by the Board in
accordance with the stipulations of the Companies
Act, 1994 and Artide of the Company. The
Incependent Director is appointed by the Board of
Directors meeting and approve by the shareholders
in Annual General Meeting for a term of three years.

Directors’ Compeansation

Except the Chelf Executive Officer, none of the
Directors holds any position and does not receive
any remuneration other than fees for attending the
Board/Commitlee meelings. The maximum fees
payable to Directors Is Taka 5000 for attending
each meeting. In the year 2015, sixteen Boards
Meetings were held to discuse scheduled
businesses of the Company.

Role and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
The Board is committed to the company seeking o
achleve superior financial performance, long term
prosperity and remains concerned to protect the
interests of all stakeholders, while meeting
stekeholders’ expectations of sound corporate
governance practice. The Board has the
responsibility to periodically review and approve
the overall strategies, business palicy, arganization
and significant policles of the company.,



Im discharging the above responsibdities, the Board
carries. out the following functions as per the
charter of the Board.

# Determine, monitors and evaluate strategies,
policy, management performance  criteria,
objectives, business plan etc.

« Ensuring that decisions and investment are
consistent with leng term strategies goals.

# Ensuring and guiding management to manage
external stakeholders.

& Approving the company's Annual Report &
reviewing its periodical finandal report.

# Ensure the compliance with all relevant laws
and regulations.

& Review the Report of the audit committee,

& Delegation {o Board committees and
management and approval of ransactions in
excess of delegated level,

& Ensuring proper decision making and
sccountability  structure  throughout the
COMpany.

& Approval of annual budgel including majar
expenditure proposals,

& FRegular review of financial performance and
overdue situation.

& Appointment  and  evaluation of the
performance of the top management position,

& Monitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and
operation of internal controls.

& Appointment Independent Director.

& Appoimment consultants and other Advisors in
compliance with the momms,

Role and Responsibilities of the Chairman of the
Board and Chief Executive Officer

I line with the best practices and to ensure
appropriate supervision of the Management, the
redes and responsibilities of the Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer are separated with clear
divisicn of responsibilites as defined and
documented after proper approval,

Chakrman

The Chairman leads the Board and also responding
for the effective performance of the Board The
Chairman continuously works together with the
rest of the Board members in setting the policy
framework and strategies to align the business
activities driven by the senior management with
the company's objectives and aspirations through
manitoring the implementation.

The Chairman ensures orderly comduct and
proceedings of the Board, where healthy debate on
issues being deliberated is encouraged. The
Chairman takes the lead to ensure the
appropriateness  and  effectiveness of the
succession-planning program for the Board and
senior management lavels. He also promotes a
healthy working relationship with the Chief
Executive Officer and provides the necessary
support and acwvices. He continues to demonstrate
the highest standards of corporate governance
practices.

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Executive Officer is responsible for oversesing
the day- to-day operations to ensure smooth and
effiective cperation of the company. Furthermone, he
is responsible for mapping the long term and short
term plans for Board approval and i= accountable for
implementing the policies and decisions of the
Board a5 well as co-ordinating the development and
implementation of business and corporate
strategies. The Chiel Executive Officer ensures that
the financizl management practlce |5 performed at
the highest level of Integrity and fransparency for
the benefit of the stakeholders,

Role of the Company Secretary

The Company Secretary provides assistance to the
Board of Directors and the Management. He ks
responsible for advising the Board of Directors on
issues relating to compliance with the relevant laws,
rules, procedures and regulations as well as best
practices of corporate governance. The comparmy
Secretary keeps the records of the company's
compliance or non-compliance status of the
conditions imposed by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) and other regulatory
authorities,

Internal Control

& sound systemn of internal controls requires a
defined organizational and policy framewark. Tha
Board is responsible for ensuring that the Company
has an adeguate and effective control system in
place. Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company's
Internal Audit is an Independent function that
reports functionally to the Audit Committee and
administratively to the Cheif Executive Officer. The
functional reparting includes matters relating to
Audit Charter, risk assessment and related Audit
plans, results of internal audit activities and other
matters that the head of Internal Audit deems
ECESSATY,
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The Internal Audit & Inspection Depariment of the
Company camying out the regular Internal Audit of
all divisions, departments and offices. The
Committee regularty reviewad the internal audit
and inspection functions. The Internal Audit Report
is forwarded to the members of the Board where
detailed discussions are being made on the
examinations, findings and recommendations. The
following activities are carried out by the Internal
Audit Department ;

# To review the effectiveness of Company’s
internal control and management information
syshems.

» To ensures implementation of Shariah
principles in the business operation of the
Company and establishing company's values.

» Internal audit team works closely with external
suditors and meets them regulary to discuss
matters of mutual interest, to strengthen
working relationship and to co-ordinete audit
efforts,

& Internal awdit is to develop and maintzin a
quality assurance and improvement program
which covers all aspects of the internal audit
actihvithes.

& [t reviews Company's Financial Statements and
oversees |tz compliance with applicable
auditing, accounting  anmd  reporting
requirements,

Statutory Auditor

Appointment of Statutory Auditor is regulated
by the Companies Act 1994 and by Securities &
Exchange Rules 1987. The current statutory
Auditor is Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants. According to BSEC
order, a statutory Auditor can continue in office
for maximum three consecutive years. The
statutory auditor works here independently
and review the financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval. The
company has duly complied with the regulory
requirements as stipulated by the BSEC
presented to the shareholders as a part of the
Annual Report,

Board Committees

The Board has constituted the following
commitiees to 255t its activities:
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Executive Committes

Executive Committee (EC) of the Board consists of
seven members. Beyond the delegation power of
management, Executive Committee makes a
decision uwpon all routine and day to day
operational functioning of the Company. Besides,
according to  Executive Committes’s charter
discharge the following duties:

Administrative

» To approwe recruitment of the Staff/Officers of
all Grades and the Executives upto the Yice
President Level through interview and to make
primary selection of the Executives fram the
VP and above both in desk and development
side and submit the matter to the Board for final
decision,

# To consider and approve the promotion of the
StaffiiOfficers of all Grades and the Executives
upto the WP level and to refer/recommend the
case of promotion of the Executives from the
VP and above to the Board for approval in
respect of bath the Desk and Development.

& To approve transfer of the officers from AVE (o
the VP level and award punishment induding
demotion as per Rules of the Company, Such
cases above the post of the VP be
referred/recommended to the Board for decision.

& To recommend Reward/Special Increment to
those outstanding cases of the employees, when
necessany and refer to the Board for approsval

& o study'scrutinizefaporowve such  measures
which will expeditefincrease the administrative
functions of the Management leading to the
augmentation of the owerall output of the
Company and refer to the Board, if necessany.

# Any other matter that may be required for
immediate decision/approval.

Financlal

To approve printing and purchase of the necessary

materials for the Company as unden

ia} Through spot quotation or press tender basis

upto Taka10,00,000.00 (Taka ten lac) only in single

instanceitem.

(b} Amiount exceeding Taka10,00,000.00 [Taka ten

lac) be referred to the Board for approval/decision.

» To suggest and recommend to the Board for
Investment of Compary's fund.



a To approve advance rent upto 50% [fifty
percent) om the total rent of the term of the
lease but not exceeding remt for 30 (thirty)
manths.

Organizational

a To approve opening of the branches and
selection/hiring of the premises with terms and
conditions including payment of advance rent
within the ceiling as approwed by the Board.

a To approve adwertisement for publicity for
development and improvement of business and
image of the Company throwgh different Media
within the ceiling as approved by the Board.

w To frame, develop and plan new
Projects/Schemes  for  introduction
implementation by the Company and

recommend the same to the Board for approval
fdedision.

& 10 approve fraining to the employees/officers
including development officers’ executives for
improving  their  professional  knowledge
efficiercy and skill,

Baard Audit Commitiae

& separate Awdit Division, namely-Board Audit Team
has been formed within the Company. The Board
Audit Team reviews the compliances status of
palicy guidefines of the Board of Directors of the
company and abo regulators, Board Audit Team
visits all the departments and offices of the
company for verification and inspection purposes.

Compasition of the Board Audit Committes

In accordance with the currently accepoed best
practice and Corposate Goverpance Guidance of
BSEC, the Board appointed Audit Committes
comprised of five members indeding one
independent director. The Chairman of the
Committee is of wvast experience in  Audit,
Accounting and financial reparting in Insurance
sector. The Committee s responsible to report to
thie Board of Directors.

Role of the Board Audit Committes

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee which
dearly defines the role and responsibility of the
Audit Committee are periodically reviewed with the
concurrence of the Board of Directors. This process
ensures that new developments and concerns are

adequately addressed.

The main objective of the Audit Committee is to
assist the Board of Directors to effectively camrying
out its responsibilities relating to financial and other
connected affairs of the Company. The Committee is
empowered to:

# Examine any matter relating to the financial and
other connected issues of the company.

» Review all Internal and External Audit and
Inspection programs

# Review all Internal and External Audit reports
and follow up on recommendations.

» Review the existence of Internal Control Systems
and procedures in operation.

& FReview the quality of Accourtting Policies to
Statutory and Regulatory Compliance,

& Ensure that a well managed sound financial
reporting system is in place to provide timely
reliable information to the Board of Directors,
Regulatory Authorities, Management and all
other stakeholders,

# Ensure that the Company's policles are
firmdy committed to the highest standards of
good corporate governance practices and
operatlon conform the highest ethical standards
and in the best interests of all Stakeholders,

Activities Board Audit Committes
The Committes carfed out the fallowing acthvities:

Financial Reporting

The Committee reviewed the financial reporting
system in place to emsure reliability of the
information provided to the stakeholders and strict
adherepce and compliance to the accounting
policies and requirements of Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS). Having assessed the
imternal finandal controls, the Committee is of the
view' that reasonable assurance of the Company's
assets are safeguarded and that the financial
position of the Company i5 sound encugh.

Regulatory Compliance

The Company's procedures in place to ensure
Compllance with the Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority's (IDRA) instructions and
statutory reguirements were under close scruting.
The Committee monitors the due compliance with
all requirements through the statements on
compliance status submitted by the Board Audit
Team,
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Reporting to the Authorities

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board
of Directors abowt anything which has material
impact on the financial condition and resukis of
operation and has discussed with the Board of
Directors and the management that any
rectification is necessary and i the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonakbdy igrored, the Audit Committee should
report such finding fo the Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times or
completion of a period of 6 {six}) months from the
date of first reporting to the Board of Directors,
whichever is earlier.

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors
Report on activities carried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the Board
of Directors under conditon 3.4.1 (i} above during
the year, should be signed by the Chairman of the
Audit Committee and disclosed in the annual
report of the cormpany.

Statement on Abridged Responsibility of
Corporate Governance

The Companies Act, 1994 requires the Directors to
prepare the Financial Statements for each financial
year. The Directors are respansible for preparing the
Annual Report and the Financlal Statements in
accordance with the Companles act, 1994,
International Accounting Standards (JAS) and
International Financlal Reporting Standards (JFRS)
as adopted by the Insthute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Motification 07 August 2012 and the Listing
Regulations of the Dhaka and Chittagong Stock
Exchanges. The financial staterments are required by
law and Intermatiomal Accoumting Standards to
present fairly the financial positicn of the Company
and the performance for the peried.

In preparing financlal statements, the Directors
are reguired tos

# Select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently.

« Make judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and predenit.

# Ensure that the financial statements have bean
prepared in accordance with International

Accounting  Standards and  Internaticnal
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Fimancial Reporting Standards as adopted by

the ICAR.

« Prepare the financial statements on going
concern basis wnless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Company will continue in
business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy of the financial position of the Company
and enable them to ensure that its financial
statements comply with the Companies Act, 1994,
Under applicable laws and regulations, the
Directors are also responsible for preparing a
Directors' Report that complies with that laws and
regulations.

In compliance with the requirements of the BSEC's
Motification, the Directors zre also reguired to
declare certain matters in their report which inter
alia include as under -

& That the financial statements and other
information included in the Anmual Report fairy
present in all material respects, the state of
affairs of the Company.

& That the preparation of the financial statements,
information has been obtained from the books
of accounts, which have been maintained
properly as required by the law.

& That In the preparation of financial statements,
the Directors have used appropriate accounting
pollcies, consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and predent judgments.

& The Directors have the responsibility for
ensuring that the financial statements hawve
been prepared in cbservance of Banglacesh
Accounting Standards, Bangladesh financial
Reparting Standards, the Companies Act, 1994,
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and all
other applicable rules and reguiations.

# The Directors hawe the general responsibilities
for taking such measures as is reasonably copen
to thern to safeguard the assets of the Company
and to prewvent and detect fraud and other
irregularities.

& It is the responsibility of the Directors to
conduct appropriate enquiries and analysis of
financial reporting and other relevant indicators
which give reasonable assurance as to the
Comipany's ability to continue as goaing concem,

® To give a report on significant deviation in
operating results from last year.



« To present key operating and financial date for
at least last five years.

The Directors confirm that their Report includes
the report on the abowe matters and further
confirm that the Annual Report together with the
Financial Statements have been prepared in
compliance with the laws, rules and regulatory
guidelines.

Policy & Claims Committes

The Policy & Claims Committee of the Board
comprised of sixteen members. The
responsibilities of the committee are clearly
asslgned by the Board. The maln
responsibilities and functions of the
committes are as follows :

» To review the Service Rules of the Company to
be framed in due course including Provident
Fund, Gratuity, Group Insurance and other
benefits and recommend to the Board for
approval/decision,

& To review the arganizational structure, creation
of posts, grades, salary strecture of all levels and
recommend to the Board for approwal,

& Death claims above Taka 50,000 (Taka fifty
thousand) & upto Taka 2,00,000.00 [Taka two
lac) amd ex-gratla payment up to Taka
1,00,000.00 (Taka one lac) be settled and
approved for payment by the Policy & Clalims
Committes and recommend payment of death
clalims above Taka 2,00,000.00 (Taka two lac) &
ex-gratla payment above Taka 1,00,000,00 (Taka
one lac) to the Board for approval,

Purchase Committes

Purchase Committese consists with ten members.
Purchase Committee is a body to deliberate on
important isswes and matters relating to purchase
of the company. The committee performs within
the power delegated to it by the Board of Directors.
The rescdutions of the committee are ratified by the
Board. The following functions are performed by
the committes :

» To evaluation and approve the proposal of any
guotation relating to purchase of goods and
services,

» To analyse and consider the purchase proposal
of furniture,

# To approve to purchase vhicles for employees
of the company.

e (o approve the proposal for printimg and
stationery fems.

s o approve the proposal of Computer and
Computer accessories, et

@ Any other matter that may be required for
immediate decision Ffor purchase &
procumment.

Investment & HReal Estate Development
Committes

The Investment & Real Estate Development
Committee of the Board comprised of seventeen
membsers. The responsibilities of the committee are
chearly aszigned by the Board The main
responsibilities and function of the committee are as
Follows:

e To analyse and consider the purchasessale
praposal of land, building, appartment and
recommend to the Board,

® o supervise constrsction work of company’s
buildirgs.

e Toappolnt consultant as and when necessary.
To appoint contractor as and when necessary.

Taking declskon for Investment and properties
development.

Academic Council

The company has formed a committee of Academic

Council with eight members. The rules and

responsibilities of the committee are as follows :

s To prepare the annual budget and
development plan of the academy and place
the same befare the Board of Directoss of FILIC
for their approval.

w Tospecify the duties and responsibilities of the
officers and other employees in respect of
maintenance of the Books of Accounts and
other reglsters.

@ To prepare the annual accounts of the
academy and other necessary statements
timady and submit the same to the company,

e To faciitate audit and inspection of the books
and accounts of the academy.

# 1o prepare and examine the syllabus and
curriculum of the training courses.

@ To ensure proper utilization of the funds as
provided by the company,

e To perform any other duties as may be
deemed necessary for the smooth functioning
of the acadeny.,
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Sharlah Councll and Sharfah Executive Executive
Committes

Fareast lslami Life Insurance Company Ltd s a
shahriah based company. The company always
adhere to compliance of shariah principles. The
Company has two shariah committees named as
Shariah Council and Shariah Executive Executive
Commitiee, both of the committees are consisting
of prominenst islami scholars, ecocnomists,
educationists, ex-judges

and lzwyears to advise the management on shariah
matters relating to business and daily operational
activities. The above Committee’s functions are as
folllowes :

& Tocomply Shariah Principles in operating entire
activities of the Company and to give their
views and opinion in accordance with Shariah
Frinciples. Shariah Councl shall have access at
all times to the papers and documents of the
Company and t© require from the Company
such information and explanations as the
Councl may think necessary for giving their
QRN

& To recommend the Board for executing
decision of the Shariah Council,

# To comply Shariah guidelines, Muragibs of the
Shariah Council inspect all offices of the
Company throughout the vear in order (o give
necessary instructions and to submit thelr
reports to the Sharlah Councl,

& To find out problerns in iImplementing Sharlah
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Principles in day to day operation of the
Company arnd recommend to solve the
problems.

@ Honourable Members of Shariah Executive

Committee  participate  to seminars,
symposium, ifter Mahil, Milad Mahfil and get
together with the Policyholders, Elites,
wellwishers. Also, they partidpate in the
formal and informal discussion as arranged by
the different offices of the company on
Shariah fssues and inspired all concerned for
compliance of Shariah.

Management Committes

Ensuring effective intermal contral framework
FILIC has a management committes. This
committee s the highest decision and policy
rraking body of the company which is responsible
for oversll management. Management commitiee
it comprised of top most senior executives and
the CED is the Convenor of the commities,
Meeting of the management committes is held
once In & month, The main functions of the
commitiee are to address general issues of
importance, Introduce new products, business
perfomnance analysls, set new business strategies
and goals to procure business, evaluation of
performance of the employess, monitor internal
control system, etc.
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ﬂ An independent member fimn of AGN Intemational

Certificate on Compliance with Conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines
to the Shareholders of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd.

(Isswed under Condition No. 7 (i) of Corporate Governance Guidelines of "BSECT vide Notification no.
SECACMARCDY2006-158/1 34 Admin/44 dated OF August 2012)

We have examined the accompanying statement of compliance with conditions of the corporate governance
guidelines by Fareast lslami Life Insurance Co. Ltd (herein after referred to "the Company™) for the year ended 31
December 2015. These conditions of corporate governance were issued by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide its notification no. SEC/CMBRCD2006-1581 314/ Adminfs4 dated 07 August
2012 and as amended vide BSEC Gazette notification no SEC/ACMRRCDY2006-158/147 /Admin48 dated 21 July 2013,

Thase charged with governance and the management of the Company i responsible for complying with the
conditions of conporate governance guidelines were issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
[BSEC), Those charged with the governance of the Company ane also responsible for stating in the Director’s
report whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate governance guidelines.

Cwir responsibility is to provide a certificate about whether the Company i in compliance with the said conditions
of corporate governance based on cur examination. Our examination for the purpoase of ssuing this certificate was
lirmited 1o the procedures including implementation thereof as adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditlons of corparate governance and correct reporting of the status of the compliance en
the attached statement on the basis of evidence gathered and representation recebved. It is nelther an audit nor
an expression of oplnlon on the financlal statement of the Company.

To the best of our Information and according 1o the explanations provided o us by the Company, we certify
that, the company has complled the conditions of corporate governance far the year ended 31 December 2015 as
stipulzted In the above mentloned guidelines issued by B5EC dated 07 August 2012,

Date, Dhaka;
05 May 2016
e Md. Abu Kaiser

Senior Partnar

AGH International is a worddwide association of accounting and consulting firms, Each member of AGN
International operates under Its own local or nathomal name and remalns autonormous,
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COMPLIANCE REPORT

A

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
Motification No. SECACMRACD,2006-158/1 34/Admin/44 daved 07 August 2012 Issued under section 20C of
the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1965

SEC Checklist: (Report under Condition Mo, 7]

Title

Remarks
{if any)

Board of Directors

Board Size : The number of the Board members of the
company shall not be bess than 5 ifive] and more than
20 twenty).

Buard Comprised by 20
Dhrectarns as per Infdrane
Act 2010

Independent Directors

Independent Directors: At least one fifth (1/5) of the
tofad number of Dérectors m the company's Board shall
be Independent Diractors.

Twa Independend
Directors appainbed as
per Insurance Act 2010

=

For the purpose of this dawse “independent director
means a diractor.

il a)

Indepencent Director does not hold any share or
halds bess than (1%) One percent shares of the total

paid-up capital,

BGLE

Independent Director of his family members are not
connected with the company's any sponsor or
Director or Shareholder who holds 1% or mare shares,

{ii) €}

Does not have any other relationship, whether
pecundary of otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary’associated companies,

(i} o)

Independant Director B not & member, Directar or
officer of amy Stock Exchange,

(il &)

Independent Director 15 not a shareholdes, Director ar
officer of any member of Stock Exchange or an
intermediany of the capital market,

iy

Independent Director is not a pariner of an executive
of Was not @ partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 (three) years of any statutery audit firm,

(i} g

Independent Director shall not be an Independent
Director in mare than 3 (three) listed companies,

(i} h)

Independent Director has not been convicted by a
court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter i
payment of any loan to 2 bank or a Mon-Bank Financial
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Tithe

Remarks
i amy)

(W} i)

Independent Director has not been conwicted for a
criminal affence imvolving mosa wrpitude.

iy

independent Director(s] shall be appointed by the Board
aof Directors and approved by the shareholders In the
AGM,

(vl

The Post of Independent Directon(s) cannot remain
vacant fior more than 90 (ninety] days.

Hot
Applicable

Mo such vacancy
created 2015

The Board shall lay down & code of conduct of all
Board members and annual compliance of the code to
be recorded.

i

The tenure of office of an Independent Director shall
be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be
extended for 1 (one} term onhy.

13

Qualification of Independent Director (10}

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable
individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance with financial, requiatory and conporate
laws and can make meaningful contribution to
business.

fii)

independent Director should be a Business
LeaderfConporake Leader/BureaucratUniversity
Teacher with Economics or Business Stedies or Law
badkground Professionals like Chartered Accountants,
Cost and Management Accountants, Chartered
Secrgtanies. The Independent Director must have at
beast 1Huvwele] years of corporste management
fprofessional experiences.

(il

In special cases the above qualifications may be
refaxed subject to prior approval of the
Commisson,

14

Chairman of the Board and Chisf Executive Officer

Chairman and CEO shall be filled by d&ferent individuals.
Chalrman shall be elected from among the Directors. The
Board of Directors shall dearly define respective roles
and resporsibilities of the Chalrman and the CEQ,

1.5

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1]

Industry outlook and possitle future developments in
thie indusiny.

(i

Segrment-wise of product-wise performance.

(i}

Risks and concems.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin
and Met Profit Margin.

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or
loss.

Mo such gaindoss
aeourned
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Ramarks
[if-any]

il

Basts for related party transactions-a statement of all
related party tramsactions should be disclosed In the
annuzl report,

Presenied in ihe Finardal
statgminits

[wil]

Utllization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues
andor through ary othess instrurments,

Applicable

[hwirg 3015 there were no
pulslic ssue of rght msue

{wili

An explanation If the financial results deterforate after
the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct
Listing, efc.

Mot
Applicsble

[F significant vamance ocours between Quarterhy
Fimancial performance and  Annwal  Financial
Statements the management shall explain about the
variance on their Annual Report.

Hed
Applicably

Mo such variange ooouned

Remuneration to Directors incduding Indepandant
Diirectors.

The financial statements prepared by the
management of the issuer company present fairly s
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows
and changes in equity.

Proper books of acoount of the ksuer company have
been maintained

L]

Appropriate  accounting  policies  have  been
consstently applied in preparation of the financsal
statements and that the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable prudent judgment,

[xiv]

imemational Accoaming Standeeds (AS) Bangladesh Accsunting
Sandarcs (AASVInbemational Finercial Reporiing Standards
IFRS Banglacesh Financhal Reporting Stendards (BFRS), as
sppkcable in Bangledesh, have been folkwed i prepastion of
e firencaal statements and any departure these-lrom has been
ceguately disclsed

Lev)

The system of intemal control Is sound In design and has
been effectively implemented and monitored.

Lovl)

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. i
the lssuer company is not considered to be a going
congerm, the fact alpng with reasons thereof should be
dischosed.

Abiity of the cospuny 1o
Canilinge a8 Goirag ponoem

{arwil}

Shgnificant deviztions from the last year's operating
results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and
thea raasons thereof should be explained.

Hed
Applicable

Gl

Key operating and finandial data of at least preceding
5 ifive] years shall be summarized.
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F

Mo Declaration of Dividend

The number of Board mestings held during the year and
attendance by sach Director shall be disdosed

Arneure -, See Page Mo, 100

o]

The pattern of shareholdings shall be reparted to disclose the aggregate number of shares

{akong with name wise details where stated below) held by:

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other
refated parties (name wise detailsl;

Lod) b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their
spouses and minor children {name wiss details),

Annesre Il Soz Page Ko 10

el €}

Executives.

bed) d)

Shareholders holding ten percent [T0%) or mare woting
interest in the comipany {name wise details).

el

In case of the appointrent/re-appointment of & Director the company shall disclose the following

information to the shareholders -

o) )

2 brief resume of the Director;

f

[}

nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas;

Oy

bodll 0

Names of the companies in which the person also holds the
Directarship and the membership of committees of the Board.

¢

Chief Financlal Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary (C5)

1

The company shall appoint a Chief Financial Officer
(CFOY, @ Head of Internal Audit frternal Control and
Compliance) and a Company Secretary (L5 The Board
of Directoss should clearly define respective roles,
responsibilities and duties of CFO, The Head of Intemal
Audit ard the C35,

v

22

Atendance of CFO and the Company Secretary in the
Board meeting,

3.0

Audit Committes:

(i

The cormpany shall have an Audit Commities a5 a sub-
commities of the Board of Directors,

(il

The Audit Committes shall assist the Board of Directors
In ensuring that the Financial Statements reflect true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the compary and
in ensuring 2 good monitoring system within the
business.

(i)

The Audit Committee shall be resporsibls to the Board
of Directors, The duties of the Audit Committee shell
be dearly set forth in writing.
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Tithe

{if any}

Constitution of the Audit Committes

fil

The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3
(three) members.

i}

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the
Audit Committee who shall be Directors of the
compary and shall include at beast 1 (onae)
Incdependent Directaor,

All members of the Audit Committes should be
Financially Literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall
have sccounting or related fnancial management
experience: the term financially literate means the
abdlity to read and understand the financial statement
Le, Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Cash Flow
Staternent and & person will be considered to have
accounting or related financlal management expentise
if (5] he possesses professional gqualification or
Accounting/Finance Graduate with at least 12 (twelve)
years of corporate  management/professional
EXpEiences,

Casusl vacancy in Audit Committee shall be filled by the
Brard.

Appilicable

There was na such
wacancy created

=

The Company Secretary shall act as the Secretary of
the committae.

The quorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall mot
constitute without at least 1 {one) Independent
Diractor.

32

Chairman of the Audit Committes

{il

The Board of Directors shall selact 1 (one} member of
the Audit Committee to be Chairmen of the Audit
Committee, who shall be an ndependent Director,

M

i}

Chairman of the Audit Committes shall rermain present
in the Annual General Meeting [AGM).

i3

Rale of the Audit Committes

fil

Thee role of Audit Committes: Oversee the financial
reporting process.

i}

Manitor choice of sccounting policies and principles

{iih

Manitor internal Control Risk Mansgement process

vl

Cwersee hifing and performance of extemal Auditors,

R R

T Tl T W,

v

Review along with the management, the guartesly and half
yearly fimancial stazements before submission to the Board
for approvel
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which has material impact on the financial condstion
and results of operation and has discussed with the
Board of Directors and the management that any
rectification is necessary and if the Audit Committee
finds that such rectification has been unreasonably
ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such
findings to the commission, upon reporting of such
rratters to the Board of Directors for 3 {three) times or
completion of 3 period of 6 (six) months from the date
of first reporting 10 the Board of Directors, whichewer is
earlies,

Condition l:mlfﬂr"h;:m Remarks
i Title approprists columng any
Mot
Compied | compled
tvill | Review the adequacy of Internal Audit functions. d
il | Review staterment of significant related party V¢
transaction submitted by the managemant.
iix] Review Management letters/Letter of Internal Control 4
weakness issued by statutony audstor,
ix] When money is raised through ktial Public Offering | syt
(PO Repsat Fublic Offering (RPOW Rights lssue the |Applcable
company shall disclosi to the Audit Committes above
the uses / applications of funds by major category
iCapétal Expenditure , Sales and marketing Expenses,
Working Capitad etc), on a quarterly basis, as a part of
there guarterly declaratson of financial results. Further,
on an annual bass, the company shall prepare a
statement of funds utilized for the purposes other that
those stated in the offer documents/ prospectus,
34 Raporting of the Audit Committes:
341 | Reporting to the Board of Directors
il The Audic Commattes shall report on its actvities to V¢
the Board of Directors,
i The Audit Commitiee shall immedistely report to the Board of Directars on the following Redings, ¥ any:
(s} | Report on conflicts of interest. Mat Thare was na repariable case
Applcable of oonflict of interestin 2015
(i) | WIH report any suspected or presumed fraud or it Therss wats 1o stach case i the
imegularities or material defect in the internal control Aprlicaible yoar J015
system to the Boand,
fitc] | Wil report any suspected infringement of laws, e :
including securities related laws, rules and regulations | appkcable
fo the Board,
fijd) | Will repart any other matters which shall be disclosed | Mot
to the Board of Directors immediately, Applicalbie
341 | Reporting to the Authorities:
Reporting to the Authorities: i the Audit Committee | B
has reported to the Board of Directors about anything jp:i:ible Trre'emrr::::;unuu
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Tithe

[ ary)

Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors:

Report on activities camied out by the Audit
Committee, including any repont made 1o the Board af
Directors under condition 34.1 (i) above during the
year, shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit
Committes and disclosed In the anmual report of the
iSsuer comparny.

External/Statutory Auditors should not engage in the following services

=

Appralsal or valuaton serdces or falmess opinlons,

¢

i

Flnanclal Information  ystems  Deslgn  ang
implementation,

v

Book-keeping or other services related to the
accounting racords or financiad statements.

(Wl

Broker-dealer sarvicas.

vl

Actuarial Services,

Internal Audit services.

[will

Any other sarvice that the Audit Committes
determines.

i)

Mo partner or employees of the external awdit firm's
shall possess any share of the company they audit at
beast during the tenure of their audit assignment of
that company.

(ix]

Audit'certification  services on complance of

comporate gowermance as requined under clause i) of
condition Mo 7,

Subsidiary Company

Provisions relating 1o the compasition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be rmabd
applicable to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the subsadEary cormpary,

At beast Tjone) Independent Directors on the Boand of
Directors of the holding company shall be a Director
on the Board of Directors of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board mesting of the subsidiary
cormiparry shall be placed for review at the following
Board meeting of the holding company.

il

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holdirg comparry shall state that they hawe reviewed the
affairs of the subsidiary company als,

Fareast islai Life Irsurance Company Lid




Title

if any)

vl

The Audit Committes of the holding company shall akso
review the finandal statements, in particular the
irnsestments made by the subsidiary company.

Duties of Chief Executive Officer(CEO) and Chief Financial Officer{CFO)

The CEQ and CFO will certify to the Board that:

il

They have reviewed the financlal statements fior the year and that fo the best of thelr knowledge and belif:

[ af

These statements do not contain any matedally untrue
stebement of omit army meterlal fact of contain
statements that might be misleading,

¢

{id )

The CEO and CFO will certify to the Board that they
have reviewed the financlal statements and belleve
that these siztements together present a true and fakr
wiew of the compamy's affais and are in complance
with existing accounting standards and applicable
lawrs,

i)

Thera are, to the best knowledge and belief no
iransactions entered into by the company during the
yaar which are fraudulent, iBagal or violation of the
cormpany’s code of conduct,

70

Reportimg and Compliance of Corparate Governance

i

The company shall obtain a certificate from a
professional  Accountant/Secretary  (Chartered
Accountant/ Cost and Management Accountant!
Chartered Secretary) regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines of the
Commission and shall send the same to the
Shareholders along with the Annual Report on an

wearly basis,

Ther Cprtificase & pnciosed In
this fnnual Repoe 2005

i

The Directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure attached, in the
Directors' report whether the company has comglied
with these conditions,
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Anrexune = |

The number of Board meetings held during the year 2015 and attendance by each Director:

5. No. Marme of Directors Position Meeting held | Attended
01. | M had. Mazrul lslam Chalrman 16 16
0Z. | Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah Sponsor Director 16 12
03. | Me.Shahriar Khaled Sponsor Director 16 10
04, | Ms Ayesha Husne Jahan Sponsor Director 16 14
05 | Ms.Mameen Hossain Sponsor Director 16 16
06 Dr, 8d Manowar Hossain Sponsor Director 16 13

{Alternate of Ms. Shaher Banu)
07, | MrK.M. Khaled Sponsor Director 16 10
o, | Ms.Muslima Shireen Sponsor Director 16 1&
09, | Mr Rubaiyat Khaled Sponsor Director 16 13
10. | Ms Taslima lslam Sponsor Director 16 16
11. | Mr.Kazi Farid Uddin Ahmed FCA Sponsor Director 16 13
{Representative, PRl Securities Ltd.)
12, | MrKd Tamvirul Haque Sponsor Director 16 06
Appointment Date : 16 August 2015
{Representative, Maksons Associates Ltd.)
13, | MrML A Khaleque Sharehobder Director 16 15
14. | Prof.Dr.Iffat Jahan Sharehobder Directar 16 16
{Altemate of Mr. S5amir Obaid)
15, | Mr.Md.Mozammel Hossain Shareholder Director 16 15
16, | Wi Rabeyva Begum Shareholder Director 16 16
17. | Mr.Noor Mohammad Dicon Shareholder Director 16 16
18. | MrMd. Kamrul Hasan Shareholder Director 16 o7
19. | Dr.M. Mosharral Hossain FCA Independent Director 16 15
20, | MrMohammed Hafizour Rahman FCAACS | Independent Director 16 10
21, | Ma.Md. Hemayet Ullah Chief Exacutive Officer 16 16

Fareasy islai Life Irsurance Company Lid




The pattemn of Shareholding as on 31 December 20135.

{a)  Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties: N/A

(o}  Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial officer,
Head of Internal Controd and Compliance and their spouses and minor children:

Anmeure -

Narms of Directors Status oy R i tyg
I, Md. Nazrul l=lam Chalrman 1316747 = =
Al-Flaj Md, Helal Miah Dhirector 1245714 = =
M. Shahwiar Kiuhed Director 16,05 491 = =
s Ayesha Husne Ashan Director 1245714 =
Mz Narneen Hossain Director 1245187 - =
s Shaher Banu Dimector 1&3!.‘.!!51& Dr. Mokaddes Hossain 13.49,167
ME K M. Khalad DHractor 1247 35 - -
Ma. Muslima Shireen Diirector 12,550,980 - -
e d. Rubaiyat Kialed Directar 12,459,050 - -
M= Taskrna lslam Director 13,11,E70 - -
PFI Securities Lid. [CHF&CLOr 1.265,000
Makzons Associates hd Dimactor 12,711,399 - =
ME M. A Khalegue Dimector 135432
Mr. Md. Mazarnmel Hossaln Dhractof 4,543
Ms. Rabeya Begum Director 3204 - -
Mr. Samir Olzadd Director 1,553
Mr. Moor Mohammad Dicon Director 1,100 - -
Mr. Md. Kamnd Hasan CHrector 5170 = -
Cir. 84, Mosharraf Hossaln FCA Independant Directo il - -
Mr. Moharmmed Haftzowr Rahman FCA, ACS | Independent Directos il - -

Chief Executive Officer, Comparny Secretary, Chief Financial officer, Head of Internal Control and

Compliance and their spouses and minor children;

Hame Starus el g o e
Adr. i, Hemayet Uilah | Chieed Execistive Oiffcer hil = Hil
Mr M. Abdid Khaleque FCA Chief Fnancial Officer (7| = Hil
Mr.Syed Abdul Aziz Company Secretary ] - Ml
Mr3d, Kamal Hosen Howlader Head of ICC Departrment il - Nil
(£} Executives (Top five salaried employees of the Company, other than the Directors, Chief Executive
Dfficer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Control and Compliance:
ra e T I
Sr. hd, Torikul skam Assistani Mansging Director [T - Hil
BAr. Md. Karmrul Hasan Khan Executive Yice Fresident Hil - Nl
BAr.hd. Majadul lslam Exagirtive Vice Prasdent Hil = Hil
Iir. gl Arndr Bdohammad fbrahim | Beortive Vice Presdent i - il
#s. Samira Yunus Senior Vice Presldent Hil = Hil

id} Shareholders holding ten percent (108%:) or more voting imterest in the
Compamy : Mo such shareholders.
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Compoasition of the Commities

In accordance with the currently accepted best
practice and Corporate Guidelines of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), the
Board of Directors of the company appointed
Audit Committee comprised of flve Directors
including one Independent Director, DMD &
Company Secretary is working as  Member
Secretary of the Committes,

Rale of the Committee

The main functons of the Committee is to assist
the Board of Directors to ensure that the Financial
Statements reflect true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company, to have a good monitoring
systerm of the business operation, to maintain
proper and adeguate intermal control system, to
facilftate the smpoth functioning of the Company’s
aperations and to provide accurate, appropriate
and timely information to the Board of Directors,
regulatory authorities, policyholders, shareholders
and other related parties. The Committee has also
to ensure complisnce of the requirements of
International Accounting Standards (IAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFFRS),
Insurance Act & Rules, BSEC and other Regulatory
Bodies’ regulations.

Committee Meetings

During the wear, the Committes held eleven
meetings in which the Committee reviewed some
pertinent Bsues on the business operation, human
resource, finance and  accounts  etc, The
proceedings of the Commities meelings are
regularly reported 1o the Board of Directors,

Committes Activities

e Coordinated with the internal and External
Auditors’ and discusskon on their audit findings.

s FReviewed the Financial Statements, Audit
Reports and Actuarial Valuation Reports etc.

a Reviewsed the internal Audit Reports of
different offices of the Company conducted by
the Intemal Comtrol and Compliance

REPORT OF BOARD AUDIT
COMMITTEE

Departrment and reports prepared by the Board
Audit Team,

# Reviewsed the policy and guidelines formulated
end recommended by the Policy & Claims
Sub-Committes and the Management Commities
of the Company,

# Ensured that the Financial Staternents of the
Company contained full disclosure and thess
were prepared in accordance with |AS and IFRS as
adopted in Bangladesh,

# Reviewed and examined all the regulatory
returns  like investment RAeturn,  Actuarial
Abstracts, Clalms Return, Income Tax Returm,
Annual Return et

Committee's Summary Report

The Committee has the following observations

regarding corporate and the financial affairs of the

Company:

# Laws and regulations relating to insurance
business and companies’ internal policy and
guidelines have been complied with.

# Financial Statemernts for the year ended 31
December 2015 contained full disclosure and
those are prepared in accordance with 1AS and
IFRS as agopted in Bangladesh.

e Actuarial Valuation Report as on 31 December
2015 has been extracted complying with the
provisions of the Insurance Act 1938 as amended
in 2010 and the Inswrance Rules 1958

# Appropriate Management Information Systermns
[MI5) incleding sutomation of operations ane in
place and in effect,

# Existing risk management procedures are
effective and ensure transparency of financial
transactions of the Company.

e The Committee considered recommendations
made by the External Auditors’ and Auditors
appolnted by the nsurance Development and
Regulatory Authority (IDRA) and Internal Auditars
of the Company in thelr respective reports,
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The findings and recommendations of the
Committes were reported to the Board of Directors
meeting and the Board of Directors had taken
appropriate measures. The minutes of is each the
meeting were drculated among the members of the
Committes.

Good Governanoe:

Highest standards in Corporate Good Governance
and strict adherence to the requirements of Fareast
Islami Life's Code of Ethics are ensured by close
monitosing, Though the Code of Ethics all levels of
staff have been educated and encouraged to resort
to whistle blowing, when they suspect wrong
doings by others.

Ili'l.

Dr. M, Mosharraf Hossaln FCA
Chalrman
Board Audit Commities

Farpast Islami Life Inswerance Company Lid
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RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT OF
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER &
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Board of Directars

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited
Fareast Tower (Level-18)

135, Topkhana Road

Dhharka=1000,

The fallowing is provided to the Board of Directors of Fareast lslami Life Insurance Comparny Limited in our
capacity as the persons responsible for performing the functions of Chief Executive Dfficer and Chief
Financial Officer of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited,

In accordamce with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Mo,
SEC/CMRRCDY006-1 5811 34/ Admin/a4 dated 07 August, 2012 we declered that for the financial year ended
31 December, 2015,

1) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year 2015 and that to the best of our  knowledge
and belief:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement ar omit ary material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

b} these statements tegether present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

ii} There are. to the best of knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Insurance code of conduct.

Med. Hermayet Ullah Md. Abdul Khaleque FCA

Chief Executive Officer Additional Managing Director & CFO
2B Jume 2016

Dhaka
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for preparing  the annual report and finandial statements in accordance with
the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rubes 1987, Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS) and other applicabde laws and regulations.

The Companies Act 1994 requires Directors to ensure that the Company keeps proper books of accounts of
all transactions and prepares financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s
affairs and of the profit for the year,

Thue Directors are also required to ensurne that the financial statements have been prepared and presented in
sccordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS] and BFRS as applicable in
Bangladesh and provided the information required by the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange
Ordinance 1969, Securities and Exchange Commission Rules 1987 and the regulations of the
Dhaka/Chittagong Stock Exchanges Lid, They are abo responsible for taking reasonable measures to
safeguard the assets of the Company and i that context to have proper regard to the establishment of
eppropriate systems of internal control with a view to preventing and detecting fraudulent activities and
other irregularities,

The Directors are of the view that these financial staternents have been prepared under the generally
accepted accounting principles and in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards as lald down
by the institute of Chartered Accountamts of Bangladesh.,

The Directors endeavor to ensure that the Comparny maintaing sufficent recards to be able to disdoss, with
reasonable accuracy, the finandal position of the Company and to be able to ensure that the financial
statements of the Company meet with the reguirements of the Companies Act, Bangladesh Accounting
Standards and the regulations of the Dhaka/Chittagong Stock Exchanges Lid.

The Directors have a reascnable expectation, after making enguiries and following a review of the
Company's plan for the ensuing vear including cash flows and borrowing facilities, that the Company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and therefore continues
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the Accounts.

Rahman Mostafa alam & Co. Auditors of the Company, have examined the financial statements made
available by the Board of Directors meeting and expressed their opinion.

-

M, Mazrul kkam
Chairman

28 June 2016
Dhaka
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AUDITORS' REPORT AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fareast lilamd Life bnswrance Company Led



independent Auditors' Report to the Shareholders of Fareast slami Life Insurance Co. Ltd

and its Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate financial statements of Fareast Islami Life
Insurance Co. Ltd. and its subsidiaries which comprise the consolidated and the separate Balance Sheet as
at December 31, 2015 and Life Revenue Account, Life Insurance fund, Classified Summary of the Assets,
Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information disclosed in note 1 to 48,

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management of the company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
and separate financial statements in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) and
the Insurance Act, 2010, Insurance rules 1958, & the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules,
1987 and for such internal contral as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing [BSA), Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirernents end plen and perform the audit to obtain
reasoneble assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

SeOpE

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the
consclidated and separate financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
inchuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or emor, In making those risk assessments, we consider intemal control
relevant to the company’s prepasation and fair presentation of the consolidated and separate financial
staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the clrcumstance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internzl controd, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management of the compary, as well as evaluating the owverall presentation aof the
consolidated and separate financial staterments of the company.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, gives a true and fair view
the Balance Sheet of the Fareast [slami Life Insurance Co. Ltd. as at December 31, 2015 and its Life Revenue
Accownt, Life Insurance fund, Cassified Summary of the Assets, Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
[BFRS) and comply with the applicable sections of the Insurance Act, 2010, the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rulbes, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.
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We also report that

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

bl in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the compary so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

£} the consolidated ano separate Balance Sheet and Revenue Account dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of accounts and drawn as per Insurance Act, 2010

di the expenditure was incurred for the purposes of the company business;

€] a3 per section 62(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010, we certify thal to the best of our knowdedge and belief
and according (o the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of management less
recoveries from reinsurance wherever incurred whether directly or indirectly in respect of life insurance
business of the company transacted in Bangladesh have been fully charged o the related Revenue
Account as expenses and;

fl as per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedube of the Insurance Act, 2010, and rules 1958, we also
cerlify that to the best of our information and as shown by 15 books and explanations given to us, the
company during the year under report has not paid to any person any commission in amy form culside
Bangladesh In respect of the insurance business transacted by the company in Bangladesh and that the
company has not received from any person outside Bangladesh, any commission in any form in respect
of any business reinsured abroad apart from commission arsing out of the reinsurance treaties.

28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
DHhaka Chartered Accountants

Fareast lslami Life bnsurance Company Lid



CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As gt 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Notes 2015 2014
SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL 4,000
Authorised
10,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000, (00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
6,22,85 626 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each 622,856,260 566,232,970
BALAMCE OF FUND & ACCOUNTS
Revaluation Reserve 500 | 3,330,392,262 J 3,330,392,262
Life Insurance Fund &A | 31,297,259, 512 |128.863,064,231
Welfare Fund 7.00 17,638,983 15,162,123
34,645,290,757 32208618616
Mon-Contraling Interast (] 47,401,770 45 588,633
LIAEILITIES & PROVISIONS
Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrying on Insurance business 8.00 43,527,433 39,336,556
Estimated liabdities in respect of outstanding
claims whether due or intimated 9.00 146,979,894 247,450,382
Loans & Advaroes 10,00 2065236000 || 2,894 002,136
Sundry Creditors LA 2034309,255 || 1,865,073,635
Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Accourt 749,219,933 660,973,577
Prermium Deposits 12,00 378,393,459 177,164,210
5447665974 5884040496
14,761 15
The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.
i Hemayed Lllah Ms. Haznieen Hossain Al-Haj Md. Helzal Miah Md. Mazrul Elam
Chiel Executive Cfficer Directos Director Chairman
Slgned in terms of pur separate report of even date
28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

LOAMNS
Om Insurer's Policies within their surrender value

INVESTMENT(AT CO5T)

Shares & Bonds

Equity Shares in CDBL

Treasury Band with Bangladesh Bank
Investment in DSE Membership
Investment in Shares (DLR AJC)

Quitstanding Premium

Profit, Dividend & Rervt Accrued but not Due
Advances, Depasits and Prepayments
Sundry Debtors

CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES
Fixed Deposit with Banks

SWD & CD Account with Banks
Collectian in Hand

Cash In Hand

OTHER ACCOUNTS

Starmps in Hand

Printing & Stationery in Hard

Fed Assets (At cost less depreciation]
Other Assets

Amount in Taka
Nobes 015 2014
14.00 649,451,190 592,101,691
154
2,425,172,993| 2,034,223,899
5.:!11,510{ 2,569,450
15000000/ 15,000,000
466,300,000 466,300,000
15,000,000, =
2,927,184.803 2,518,093,349
1600 1505016666 877,916,193
17.00 582,021,807 789,384,781
18.A 3031772614  1,724,287,882
194 49,314,940 31,827,305
204 15.?19.?12,Hﬁi
2.8 4.259,658.873 4.872409,877
2300 - || 175981443
58,967 123,192
19,979,430,836 23,134,373,520
4,434,747 3,586,047
5,239, 454 5,060,548
o 12,026,176,146  9,024,890,351
3,171,548 2,959,048

40,763,214,761 38,704,480,715

The annexed notes 01 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

chlien.  Alggnlentossein Ao

Md. Hemayet Uilah Ms. Nazneen Hossaln Al-Haj Mel, Helal Miah Mel Nazrul lslam

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chasirman
Sigred in terms of our separate report of even date

28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Dhaka Chartered Accourtants
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Consolidated Life Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Armount in Taka
PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YEAR 28,863,064,231 25,248,026,181

PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE 2400
First year premium (Individual Life) 1920016514 (| 1,362,701,998
First year premium (Sharbojonin Bima) 640,194,393 527,502,584
2,560,210,907  1,890,204,582
Renewal premium (Individual Life) 4,900,938,136 || 4,890.468,397
Renewal premium {Sharbaojonin Bima) 1,030,234,714 876,194,786
5,931,172,840  5,766,663,183
Group Insurance premium 19,831,663 14,437,924
Gross premium 8,511,215410 7,671,305,689
Less: Re-Insurance premium 14,786,219 10,662,492
Met premium 8,496,429,191 7,660,643,197
Profit, Dividend and Rent 5.4 1,624,269,242  1,890,257,329
Dther Income 26,00 5,475,903 1,463,541
38,989,238,567 34,800,390,248
First year premiums, where, the maximum
premiums paying period is
Single 315,602 600 366,594,935
Twis years - -
Three years - -
Fosur years - -
Five years 17,509,998 3,138,163
5k years 1837304 368,582
Seven years 167,141 68,218
Eight years 180220 67,412
Nine years 177979 143,254
Ten years 1,098, 172,784 683,555,921
Eleven years 283,772 BT, 117
Twelve years or over 1,126,279,109 835,390,979
{indluding throughout fife) | 2,560,210,907 || 1,890,204,582 |
L
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Consolidated Life Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Mates 2015 M4
CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR
CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED] LESS RE-INSURANCE
By Death 80,975,002 71,590,965
By Maturity 2415126512 || 1,508,957,643
By Sunvivad 748133431 801,204,663
By Surrender 320817019 257,985,749

3,575,051,964 2,5639,735,020
EXPEMSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission
(a) Commissian to Insurance Agerts (less that on Re-insuranci) 1,174,890,214 | 1,014,785 4564
(b} Allowances and Commission
fother than commission inchuding in Sub-tem (a) above) 488,936,997 || 322486577

1,663, 827,211 1,337.272,041
Salaries ete. (other than to agents and these contalned in the
llowances and commissian) 27.00 B36,964,705| 719,462,812
Travelling & Conveyance 28,00 36,894,052 30,826,291
Shariah Meeting Fess 185,000 205,273
Meeting Fees 5,581,471 4,470,588
Auditor's Fees 285,000 242,256
Actuarial Fees 1,300,000 2,359,118
Honorarium of Adviser 288,287 173,203
Medical Consubrant Fees 2,067 034 1,511,459
Medical Expensas BBE, 744 1,186,653
Professional Fees & Legal Expenses 29,00 7.802,115 3,230,344
Registration & Renewal Fees 29,789,254 26,849,570
Advertisernent & Publicity 30.00 32,653,628 8,432,710
Prirting & Stationerny A 30,901,857 15,813,080
Palicy Stamp 31,282,390 12,849,097
Revenue Stamp 4,557 822 4,328,839
Postage & Courier Bills 32.00 4823913 4,163,866
Telephone & Fax 3300 10,284,374 6,723,212
Training & Recruitment Expenses 3,017,839 2,653,050
Meeting Expensas 707,089 558,844
Development Expenses 397, M3670)| 181,342.847
Walfare Expenses 5,593,853 2,654,923
Ofice Rent 34,00 89,847,383 80,613,085
Office Expenses 35.00 9,790,904 9,163,301
Repairs & Maintenance 19,105,957 14,521,747
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Consolidated Life Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount In Taka

PARTICULARS Maotes 2015 2014
Gas, Water & Electricity Charges 36.00 21,728,677 13,677,154
Electric Expenses 158,500 622,215
Car Fuel 32,364,957 34139671
Car Registration & Renewal Fees 4.319.933 2. 108,736
Bank Charges 13,232,070 B,484,658
Car Repairs & Malntenance 15,263,484 17,078,119
Car Insurance Fxpensas 671,590 4,339,950
Hewspaper & Periodicals 37.00 141,534 424,960
Entertainment 38.00 5,100,068 5,168,537
AGM Expenses 980,855 495,535
Maobile Telephone Bills 7,788,984 8,213,970
Fees, Subscription and Donation 3400 6,140,501 1,303,117
Shifting Expenses 2644873 1,162,035
Dty & Taxes 4. 204379 2,803,721
Fefreshiment & Recreation Expenses 3,843 803 7411814
Trade Licence 251,712 463 692
Cleaning & Washing 4,045,173 447,790
Insurance Premium 9,185,176 7529657
Miscelleneous Expensas 440,00 1,515 055 1,580,903
1,697,307,755 | 1,261,931,412
OTHER EXPENSES
Share Value Fluctuation Accourt BE,246 358 34,362,583
Deprecialion on Fixed Assels 187,263,032 128,263,269
Income Tax 41.00 223,664, 764 309,175,870
453,174,152 471,807,723
3,860,309,118 | 3,071,005,175
DIVIDEND
Cash Dividend 198,181,547 226,493,188
Bonus Share 36,623 290 -
254,804,837 226,463,188
4.115,113,955 | 3,297.498,383
BALAMCE OF FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR 31,259,071.648 (28,863,151 864
Attributable to _38,989,238,567 |34,800,390,248
Balance of Fund at the end of the year as shown in the Balance Sheet 29758512 | 2B.563,064,131
Mon-controdling interest 181337 BEA3T |
31,296,071,698 | 28,863,152, 88
The annexed notes 01 o 48 form an integral part of these financial staterments,
Iyt dignpntiossain. 7o (E"w—
Ml Hemayet Ullzh Mz, Maznean Hossaln AHHa] Md, Helal Miah Md. Narrul slam
Managing Director Direschor Director Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date L;I. : ': ﬂ 2 E[ E :
28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Dhﬂkﬂ Chsrtened AcCountants

Fareast slami Life insurance Company Lid




Consolidated Statement of Life Insurance Fund
Az at 31 December 2015

Armount In Taka
PARTICULARS Motes 2015 2014
A, ASSETS
Loans on Insurer's policies within their surrender valuse 1400 649,451,190 592,101,651
Investment 154 20T 84203 | | 2,518,093 349
QOutstanding premium 16,00 1,505,016,666 B77,916,193
Profit, Dividend & Rent accrued but not due 17.00 582,021,807 789,384,781
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 18A 3031,772614 || 1,724,287 882
Sundry Debtors 19.4 49,314,940 31,827,305
Cash & Bank Balances 19,979,430,836 | (23,134,373 520
Stamip in Hand 4,434,747 3,586,047
Frinting & Stationery in Hand 5239464 5,060,548
Other Assets 31,548 2,959,048
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) 734 | 12,026176,146 ]| 9,024,890,351
40,763,214,767 38,704,480,715
B. LIABILITIES
Revaluation Reserve 5.00 3330202262 | | 3,330,392,262
Welfare Fund 7.00 17,638,963 15,162,123
Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on
inswrance business 8.00 43,517,433 39,336,556
Estimated Liabdities in respect of outstanding
claims whether due or intimated 9.00 145,979,894 247,490,382
Loans & Advances 10.00 2,095,236,000 | | 2.894,002,136
Sundry Creditors 1A 2,034,309,255 || 1,865,073,635
Provisian for Share Value Fluctuation Account 749,219,933 660,573,577
Premium Deposits 1200 | 378393459 177,164,210
8,795,697,219 9,229,594,831
€. Gross Fund (A -B) 31,967,517,542 29,474,885,834
D. Sharsholders' Capital (Pald-up Capital) 622,856,560 566,232,970
Non-Cantrolling Interest 47,401,770 45,588,633
E. Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December 2015 (C- D) STy JapEIRIAL

The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial staterments.

gl shanuniossan e (B4

Md. Hemayet Ullah Ms. Mazneen Hosssin Al-Haj M. Helal Miah Md. Nazrul Islam
Managing Director Director Director Chairman

Sigreed in terms of our separate report of even date

P Jlfofi9€

28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Consolidated Form- AA

Classified Summary of the Assets in Bangladesh

Asat 31 December 2015

sk
Mo Class of Assets

1 Bangladesh Gowsmment Secunties
{Pratirakicha Sanchaya Patra-P38)
Matianal Irvestment Bord (NIB)
Treasury Bond with Bangladesh Bank

v B oW o

Bangladesh within their surrender value

e -

Irvesrmient | DSE Membership

B Loans an Parsanal Sacurity
(domiched & resigent in Bangladesh)

& Other Loans gramted in Bangladesh
iLand & House Property in Bangladash]

10 Cash on Fieed Deposit in Bank

12 Collecticn in Hand
13 Other Assets
3. Agents Balances
b. Outstancing Premium

or accrued but not due
d. Advarices, Deposits & Prepayments
e Stamps, Forms and Stationery in hand
f Sundry Debtors
g. Dither Assets

Qther Ordinary Shares of Congerns in Bangladesh
Loans an the Company’s Pollcles effected In

Shares & Bonds Listed on iock Exchanges

11 Cashin Hand and on Currens & STD AN in Banks

¢, Profit, dividend and rent either outstanding

h. Fiaed Assets | At cost less depredation |

BookValue  Market Value
Taka Taka
15,000,000 15,000,000

5711810 5.711.810
649,451,190 649,451,190
24401729093  1,690,953,060
466,300,000 466,300,000
15719712996 1571971299
4259717840 4 255,717 840
1.505,016,666 1,505,016,666
SE2,021,807 582,021,807
303772604 3031772604
9674211 8,674,211
49,314,950 48,314,540
3,171,548 3,171,548
12026176146 12,026,176,146
40,763,214,761 40,013,594,8528

At Cost
At Cost

Realisable Value
Market Value
At Cost

Realisabile Value
Realisable Value

Realisable Value
Realisabile Value

At Cost
Realisabile Value
At Cost
Written Dowin Value

Thie anmexad notes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Apznientiossain

s, Mazneen Hossaln

Md. Hernayet Ullah

Managing Directar Dénactor

7

Al-Ha] Md.

Dérector

I Mialh

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

hmmmthm&éu.

Chartered Accountants

28 e 2016
Diaka

Fareast lslami Life bnswrance Company Lid

S4d. Mazrul lskamy
Chairman




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the vear ended 31 December 2015

PARTICULARS

A. Cash Flows from operating Activities
Collection from premium
Payment for Claims
Payment for Management Expenses and Others
Met Cash Flows from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fxed Assets
Disposal of Fixed Assets
Irvestment and Other income received
Investrment made during the year
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Share Capital
Dividend Paid
Het Cash Used In Financing Activities

0. MWetincrease/Decrease In cash and cash equivalents |A+8+C)
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Amount in Taka
2015 2014

BOT0D,557,967 || 6,996,309,582
(3675562452} | | (2,703,864,230)
(3,584,042,478) (424,965,181)
810,953,037  3,867.480,171
(4,349,866,646) | | (2.936,411,355)
23,488,779 1.218,670
1,833,492,526 1,938,112015
(1,274,828,833) (78,080,352}
(3,767,714,174) (1,075,161,022)
- 45,500,000
(198,181,547)  (226,493,188)
(198,181,547]  (180,993,188)
(3,154,942,684)  2,611,325,961
23,134,373,520 20,523,047,559
19,979,430,836 23,134,373,520

The annexed rotes 01 to 48 form anintegral part of these financial staterments,

dignunifossain

Ml:l.rHema'_retr Ullah Ms. Mazneen Hossain Al-Haj M. Helal Miah M. Mazrul Islarm

Mamaging Director Director Director Chairman
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

28 June 2016

Dhaka
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Ruserve For Mon
; Share Share | General Retained
Particular Exceptional Controlling Total
Capital Premiurn | Resena et Eamings | |iarpct
Equity as on
01 lanuary 2015 566,232,970 - - - = 45568633 [ 611821503
Addition during the
year 56,623,290 - - - - 1813137 | 58436427
Equity as on
31 December 2015 | 622 856,260 - - - - 47 400,770 | 670,258,030
Equity as on
01 January 2014 564,232,970 - - = - E 566,232.970
Addition during the
year (Bonus share) = = = = s 4550R637 | 45588533
Equity as on
31 December 2014 | 566,232,970 - - - - 45,508,633 | 611,821,503

The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an imtegral part of these finandal statements.

Dl danustossan B ,
Md, Hemayet Ullah M= Narneen Hossain Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah Md. Mazrul lslam
Managing Director Director Director Chakrman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

28 June 2016
Dhaka

Fareast slami Life bnswrance Company Lid



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
FAREAST ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE CO.LTD
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorised Capital
10,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of T 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
6,22,85,626 Ordinary Shares of T.10 each

BALANCE OF FUND & ACCOUNTS
Revaluation Reserve

Life Insurance Fund

Welfare Fund

LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrylng an Insurance business

Estimated liabifities in respect of cutstanding
claims whether due or Intimated

Loans & Advances

Sundry Creditors

Prawision for Share Value Fluctuation Account
PFremium Deposits

Amount in Taka

The annexed notes 01 1048 form an integral part of these financial statements.

s Albanientossain

Notes 2015 2014
4,00
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
622,856,260 566,232,970
5.00 3,330,392,262 3,330,392,262
600 31,297,712,872|| 28862811687
7.00 17,638,983 || 15,162,123
34,645,744,117 32,208,366,072
8.00 43527 433 39,336,556
9.00 146,979,804 247,490,382
10,00 2,095,2356,000 2824.002,136
11.00 2,015,315,501 1,862 666,497
749,219,933 660,973,577
12.00 378,393 454 177,164,210
~ 5428672220 5881633358
40,697,272,59T7 38,656,232,400
Al-Ha) Md. Helal Mish M Fazrud kelam
Chrector Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even dite

Rahman Hmﬁ Ahmlfn.

Chartered dcconmtants

Md_ Hemayet Ullah Ms. Nazneen Hossain
Managlng Chrector Dimector

28 June 2016

Dhaka

Fareast lslami Life insweranoe Compaeny Lid



Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2015

Amourt in Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes 2015 2014
LOANS
Om Insurer's Policies within their surrender value 14.00 549,451,150 592,101 651
INVESTMENT(AT COST) 1500
Shares & Bonds 2425172003 2,034,223 859
Equity Shares in CDBL 5711810 2,569,450
Treasury Bond with Bangladesh Bank 15,000,000 15,000,000
Fareast [slami Securities Lid (Subsidiary) 496,500,000 456,500,000
Fareast Islami Properties Ltd (Subsidiary) 58,000,000 58,000,000
3,000,384,803  1,606,293,349
Dutstanding Premium 16.00 1,205,01 6,666 877,916,193
Profit, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not Due 17.00 5A2,021,807 789,384,781
Advances, Deposits and Prepayments 1800 3,030,261 250 1,783.370,052
Sundry Debtors 12,00 45,382,700 359,948,734
CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES
Fined Deposit with Banks 20,00 15619712996 | 17,9687,859,008
SND & CD Account with Banks 21,00 4,234,479,634 4,836437,011
Collection in Hand 22,00 - 175,981,443
Cashiin Hand 27460 122374
19,854,220,090 23.000,399,T36
OTHER ACCOUNTS
Stamps in Hand 4,434,747 3,586,047
Primting & Stationery in Hand 5,239,464 5,060 548
Fixed Assets (AL cost less depreciation) 23.00 12,016,859 840 9,018,171,269
#40,697,272,597 38,656,232,400
The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an Integral part of these financial statements,
Db deanintossan TS
M. Hermnavet Lillah Ms. Maznean Hossain Al-Haj Md. | Mizh bl Maznul Islam
Managing Director Crector Director Chalrman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Perllabf50

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Charfened Accountants

28 Jlune 2016
Dhaka
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Life Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka
PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014
BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 28,862,811,687 25.248,026,181
PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURAMCE 24.00
First year premium (Individual Life) 1,920016514 (| 1,362,701,998
First year premium [Sharbojonin Bimal 640,194, 393 527,502 584
2,560,210,207  1,890,204,582
Renewal premium (Individual Life) 4,900,938,126 (| 4,890,468,397
Renewal premium (Sharbajonin Bima) 1,030,234,714 B76,194,766
5/931,172,840 5,766,663,183

Growp INsurance premium 19,831 563 14,437,524
Gross premium 8:311,215410 7,671,305.689
Less: Re-lnsurance premium 14786 215 10,662 492
Met premium 8.496,429,191  7,660,643,197
Profit, Dividend and Rent 25.00 1611542421 1,883,962.254
Dther Income 26,00 5475903 1,463 511

38,976,259.202 34,794,095173
First year premiums, wiere, the maximum
premiums paying period is
Single 315,602,600 366,594,936
Two years = =
Theee years - -
Four years - -
Five years 17,509 958 3,138,163
Six years 1837304 3&8,582
SEVET YEATS 167,141 68,218
Eight vears 180,230 67412
Mine years 177,579 143,254
Ten years 1/088,172,784 683,555,921
Eleven years 283,772 877017
Twelve years or over (Induding throughout life) 1,126,279,109 B35390,979

2,560,210,907  1,890,204,582

Fareast fstami Life Insurance Company Lid



Life Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Notes 2013 2014
CLANMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR
CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED) LESS RE-INSURANCE
By Death 50,975,002 71,590,965
By Maturity 2415126512 || 1,508,957,643
By Survival 748,133,431 801,204,663
By Surrender 320817019 257,945,749
3,575,051,964 2,639,739,020
EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission
i) Comrnission to bnsurance Agents (less that on Re-Insurance) 1,174,800,214 1,014,785 464
(k) Allowances and Commission
{other than commissien including in Sub-ttem (a) above) 488,936,997 322 AB6S5TT
1,663,827.211  1,337.272.041
Salaries et iother than fo agents and those contained in the
allewances and comrmission) E32 926,963 717,680,771
Travelling & Conveyance 36,842 017 30,795,456
Shariah Meeting Fees 185,000 5,273
Meeting Fees 3,381 471 4,470,588
Auditor's Fees 285,000 42,256
Actuarial Fees 1,300,000 2,355,118
Honararium of Adviser 288 287 173203
Medical Consultant Fees 2,067,034 1511453
Medical Expenses 828 744 1,186,653
Frofessional Fees & Legal Expenses 6,871 845 2,937,844
Registration & Renewal Fees 29,789,254 26,849,570
Advertisernent & Publicity 32,647,134 8,317,710
Printing & Stationery 31.00 30,824,843 15,770,952
Palicy Stamp 32,282,350 12,849,097
Revenue Stamp 4,557,822 4,328,839
Postage & Courler Bills 4,823,913 4,151,936
Talephone & Fax 10,020,135 6,682,209
Training & Recruitrment Expenses 3017835 2,653,050
Meeting Expenses 707,089 558,844
Development Expendes 397,708,460 181,342 847
Welfare Expenses 5,903 853 2E94.913
Office Rent 80,441,723 83,729,364
Office Expenses 9,71671 B.175,383
Repalrs & Malntenance 18,105,957 14,521,747
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Life Revenue Account
For the yvear ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka
PARTICULARS Notes 2015 2014
(Gas, Water & Electricity Charges 21,718,819 13,582,519
Electric Expenses 158,500 622,215
Car Fuel 32,279,690 34,139,671
Car Registration & Renewal Fees 4,319,933 2,108,736
Bank Charges 13,232,070 B,AB4,658
Car Repairs & Malntenance 15,236,984 17 078,119
Car Insurance Expenses 671,690 4,339,950
Mewspaper & Periodicals 140,144 423 580
Entertainment 5,015,632 5,168,537
AGM Expenses 965,855 495,535
Mobile Telephone Bills 7. TEB, 584 8,213,970
Fees, Subscription and Donation 39,00 &, 140,501 1,303,117
Shifting Expenses 2 644,873 1,162,035
Disty & Taxes 4,204,379 2,803,721
Refreshiment & Recneation Expenses 3,843,803 7411814
Trade Licence 251,712 462,692 |
Cleaning &Washing 4,045,173 447,790
Insurance Prermium 9,185,176 7.6215,65T
Miscelleneous Expenses 24,809 T0B,056 |
1,689,748,192 1,256,776,484
OTHER EXPENSES |
Share Value Fluctuation Account 88,246,356 34,362,583 |
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 186,381,344 128,263 265 |
Income Tax 220,486,427 308,376,500 |
495,114,127 471,002,752
DIVIDEND
Cash Dividend 198,181,547 226,493,188
Bomus Share 56,623,190 '

254,804,837 226,493,188

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR 4,103,494,367 3,291,584,365
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET 31,297,712,872  28,862,811,687
38,876,259,202  34,794,095,173

The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Md. Hemayzt Lllah Mz Mazmeen Hossain Al-Haj bd. Halal Miah M. Mazzul Islam
Managing Directos Direcior Director Chalrman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

28 June 2016 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Ca,
Dhaka Chartered Aocountants

Faresst llami Life Insurencs Company Lid



Statement of Life Insurance Fund
Az at 31 December 2015

Arnount in Taka

PARTICULARS Motes 2015 2014
A. ASSETS
Loans on Insurer's policies within their surrender value 14.00 £49,451,190 592,101,691
Investment 15.00 3,000,384, 803 2,606,293 349
Outstanding premium 16,00 1,505,016,666 877,915,193
Profit, Dividend & Rent accrued but not Due 17.00 582,021,807 789,384,781
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 18.00 3,030,261,290 1,723,370,052
Sundry Debtors 19,00 45,383,700 39,948,734
Cash & Bank Balances 19,854,220,090 || 23,000,399,736
Stamp in Hand 4,434,747 3,586,047
Printing & Stationery in Hand 5,239,464 5,060,548
Fixed Assets [at cost less depreciation) 23.00 12,016,856,840 ||  9,018,171,269

40,697,272,597  38,656,232,400
B. LIABILITIES
Revaluation Reserve 5.00 3,330,392,262 ||  3330,392,262
Welfare Fund 7.00 17,638,983 15,162,123
Amount due to other persons of bodies carrying on
insurance business B.00 43,527,433 39,336,556
Estimated Lisbilities in respect of outstanding
dlaims wheather due or intimated 9.00 146,979,894 247,450,382
Loan & Advance 10,00 2,095,236,000 | 2,894,002,136
Sundry Creditors 11.00 2,015,315,501 1,862 666,497
Prowision for Share Value Fluctuation Account 749,219,933 GE0973,577
Premium Deposits 12.00 378,393 450 177,164,210

8,776,703,465  9227,187,743
C. Gross Fund (A - B) 31,920,569,132  29,429,044,657
D. Shareholders' Capital (Paid-up Capital) 622,856,260 566,232,970
E. Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December 2015 (C-D) 31,297,712,872 28,862, 811,687

The annexed nates 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements,

lisn___ dmgnusbossan 7

Md. Hemay'et Ulkah Mis. Nazneen Hossain Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah Md. Hazrul Islam
Managing Director Direcior Director Chairman

Slgned in terms of our separate report of even date
28 Jume 2006 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Ohaka Chartered Accountants
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Form- AA
Classified Summary of the Assets in Bangladesh
As at 31 December 2015

sl.
No.

B e b pa

L= -

1
12

13

Class of Aszats

Bangladesh Gowernment Securities
(Pratirakkha Sanchaya Patra-PSP)
Mational Imvestment Bond (MIE)
Treasury Bond with Banghidesh Bank

Otheer Ordinary Shares of Concerrs i Bangladesh

Loans on the Company’s Policies effected in
Barsgladesh within their surnender value
hanes & Bonds Listed on Mok Exchanges
Fareast Ilami Securities Lid (Subsidiary)
Fareast klami Propertss Lid (Subsidiary
Loans on Personal Security

(domicled & resident in Bangladesh)

ther Loans granted In Bargladesh
{Land & House Property in Bangladesh]
Cash on Feeed Deposit in Bank

Cash inHand and an Carens & STDL A in Banks

Other Assets

3. Agents Balances

b. Cwastanding Premaim

c. Prafit, dividend and rent efther outstanding
or acorued but not due

d. Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

& Stamgps, Farms and Staticnery in hand

f. Sumdry Debtors

g. Fixed Assets [ At oost bess deprediation |

Book Value Mariet Value
Taka Taka
15,000,000 15,000,000

5711810 5711810
549,451,190 G0 A51,190
245172993 1/675,853,060
496,500,000 496,500,000
58,000,000 58,000,000

15519712996 1561971299

4,234,507,094 4734 507 094

1.:15.1:-1&-555 I.Sﬂﬁ.ﬂﬁ:ﬁﬁﬁ

582,021,807 582,021,807
3,030,261,290 3,030,261,.290
2674211 9674211
43,382 700 49,382,700
12016859840 12016859840
#0,697,272,597  39,048,052,664

Mt Cost
At Cost

Realisable Value
Market Value
At Cost
At Cost

Realisatile Vale
Realisable Value

Realisable Value
Realisable Value

Realisable Valuwe
At Cost

Realisable Valee

Writien Dowen Value

The annexed motes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md:HE;'najHr Ullah Ms. Maznieen Hossain Al-Haj Md. Helal Miah . Mazrul Elam

Managing Director Director Director Chairman
Signeed in terms of cur separate report of even date

28 e 214 Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2015

PARTICULARS

A. Cash Flows from operating Activities
Collection from premium
Payrment for Claims
Payrment for Management Expenses and Others
Mat Cazh Flows from Dperating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Dasposal of Fixed Assets
Investmient and Other Income recelved
Investment made during the year
Met Cash Used In Investing Activities

C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
share Capital
Cividend Paid
Met Cash Used In Financing Activities

Amount in Taka

D. Met Increase/Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B4C)
E. Cashand Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

2015 A04
B070,557,967 || 6,996,309,582
(3.675,562,452) || {2,703,864,230) |
(3.594481,368) || (426.240672)
800,514,147  3,866,204,580
(4346,175,234 | | (2,929,692,273) |
23,488,779 1218670 |
1,824,381,298 || 1,932,394.640
{1,230,207.089 || (166,280,352) |
(3,748,512,246) (1,162,359,315)
[198,181,547)  (226,493,188)
T(198,181,547)  (226,493,188)
(3,146,179,646)  2,477,352,177
23,000,399,736 20,513,047,559
19,854,220,090 13,000,399,736

The annexed notes 01 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

crutlian_ penuntossein
Mid. Hernayet Ullzh s, Mazrnesn Hossain
Managing Director Director

6N

Al-Ha) Md. Helal Mizh

Diresctar

Sigred in terms of our separate report of even date

28 June 2016
Dhaks

Mad. mazrul tslam
Chairman
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Reserne For
Share Share | General £ Retzined

i Capltal Premium | Resarve| ZoePomal | pyrpjngs | 10%
Equity as on
01 January 2015 566,232,970 . - - - 566,232,970
Addition during the
wear (Bonus share) 56,623,290 - - - = 56,623,290
Equity as on
31 Decembear 2015 622, 856,260 - - - - 622,858,260
Equity as on
01 January 2014 566,232,970 - - - 566,232,970
Addition during the
year (Bonus share) - ¢ - = . ¢
Equity as on
31 Decamber 2014 566,232,970 - - - 566,232,970

The annexed notes 01 to 48 farm an integral part of these financial statements.

gmlien_ pgnuntiossan T

Mcim}nayet' Ullah Ms. Nazneen Hossain Al-Haj Md, Helal Miah
Managing Director Director Chirector

Signed in terms of our separabe report of even date
28 Jume 2016
Dhaka

Faresst lslami Life Insurance Cormpary' Led

M. Mazrul kslam
Chairman
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

1.00 LEGAL FORM AND STATUS OF THE COMPANY

Fareast slami Life Insurance Company Limited established on 2% May 2000 and registered with the Registrar
of Joint Stock Companles and Firms with the |ssuance of a incorparation Certificate no. C- 40381(2349)/2000
dated 29 May 2000 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act 1994 and reglstered with the
Department of Insurance on 30 May 2000 under Insurance Act 1938 as amended 2010, The company started
issuance of shares to the public in 2005 and got listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong
Stock Bxchange Lid.

2.00 MATURE OF BUSIMESS

Farsast Islami Life Insurance Co. Lid. is engaged in Exok Bima, Group Insurance (Gl) and non-traditional Micro
Insurance business under the name of Sharbojonin Bima. The Company is a Publicly Traded Company and its
shares are listed with the Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited.

Address of registered office and place of business of the company
The registered office of the Company is situated at Fareast Tower, 35 Topkhana Road,
Dhaka-1000.

Subsidiary Compandes
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Limited is a parent company of two subsidiary companies namely
Fareask Islami Securities Limited and Fareast Islami Properties Limited details of which are given below

Fareast Islami Securitias Lid

In pursuant to the permission from IDRA, the company (Parent] formed a wholly owned (99.30%) public
limited compary . The main objective of the company s to act a5 a member of Stock Exchanges, and to carry
on business of brokers, sbocks, shanes, securities and provide margin laan to the investors under the present
rules and regulations.

Fareast Islami Properties Ltd

In pursuant to the permission from IDRA, the company [Parent] formed & wholly owned [S8.00%) public
lirited comparny. The main objective of the company is 1o acquire by purchase, lease, and setthement or
otherwise any land frorm any persan and 1o develop the same for the residential, industrial, commercial and
hausing person,

3.00 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.01 Basis of Consolldation

The financlal statements of the company and [ts subsidiary have been consolidated in accordance with
Bamgladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS) 10: 'Consolidated Financlal Statements’. The consolidation
of the financial statements has been prepared by using uniform accounting polickes and after eliminating all
material intra group balances, Income and expenses arising frorn Intra-group transactions. The total revenue
of the company and Its subsidiary are shown in the consolidated Life Revenue Account with the proportion
of Fund after taxation pertaining to minority shareholders being deducted as ‘Won-controdling Interest’. AN
assets and liabilties of the company and of its subsidiaries are shown in the consciidated balance sheet.The
interest of minority sharehobders of the subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated balance sheet
under the heading Mon-controlling Interest’.

Faseadt [sdarmi Lile Insurance Company Lid



3.02

3.03

3,04

al

bl

(4]

Components of the Financial Statements

The Financial Staterments indude the following components
i) Balance Sheet

ii] Life Revenue Account

iil} Statement of Cash Flows

iw} Staterment of Changes in Shareholders” Equity

v] Statement of Life insurance Fund

wi} Classification of the Assats (Form AA) and

wvil} Accourting Podicies and Explanatony Motes

Basis of Presentation and 5tatement of Compliance
The following underlying assumptions, measurement base, laws, rules, reguiations and accounting
pronouncements have been considered in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements

Acerual unless stated otherwise

Historical cast convention

The Insurance Act 20010

The Insurance Act 1938

The Insurance Rula 1958

The Companies Act 1994

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987
The Incomye Tax Ordinance 1984

The Listing Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges
The Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)

Ay other applicable begislation

Where the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 & 2070 and the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 differ with the requirements of these standards, the
requirements of the Companies Act 1954, the Insurance Act 1938 & 2010 and the Bangladesh
Lecurities and Exchange rules 1987 take precedence,

Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognized after satisfiying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided BAS
1B: "Revenue” In compliance with BFRS 4 "Insurance Contract”, Detailed income wise policy for
revenLe recognition is as given under

Premium Income

The income from premium s comprizad of the total amount of premium eamed on various classes of
life insurance business during the year, the gross amount of premium earned against various policies,
the amount of claims less re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the
books of account of the Company. While preparing the final staterment of accounts, the effect of
re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities in
respect of outstanding claims have been given effect to the accounts at the end of the year,

Investment

Profit on different investments is recognized on acorual basis as per BAS-18 "Revenue”, Portfolio gain on
imvestments in shares is recognized as income and credited to investrment income in the life revenue
account as per BAS- 39 "Financial Instrument: Recognition”, Capital gain is recognized when it is realized
and recognized as income and credited to investrment income in the Bfe revenue account as per BAS-33"
Financial Instrument: Recognition =,

Dividend Incoma

Dividend income has been accounted for only when the nght to receive the dividend is established,
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3.05 Investment

Irvestment in stocks, shares and other securities are recognized in the financial statements at cost considering
long term inwestrment and these are revalued at regular interval Increases or decreases in the value of investment
are recogrized in the financial statement as per 1A5-39 "Financial instruments”. Increases or decreases in the
value of investment in fsted shares are recognized in the financial statement considering the average movement
of market price as the capital market of Bangladesh. Decreases in the market value on stocks and shares are
recognized in the Life Revenue Account as per |45-39 "Financlal Instruments”.

The company has appealed 1o the Government authorities throwgh Bangladesh Insurance Association and
Insurance Developrment & Regulatory Authority o lower the presoribed imestrment amount in treaswry bond due
e varying eaming rate of interest from Govt, reasery bond and for profit on Blarmi bond and the matter is under
consideration by the government to raise the profit rate for Islami bond to pave the way for all Islami life Insurance
Companies operating in the business market In the interest of the palicy holders of the insurance,

306 Fioed Assets

a) Valuation of Fized Assets
All fixed assets are staled at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 1& "Property, Plant and
Equipment®. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprise of its purchase price and any directly
atiributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use inclushve of inward
frelght, duties and non- refundable taxes,

bl Recognition of Fixed Assets

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment
the cost of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if it Is probable that the
future economic benefits embaodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of
the items can be measured reliably. Normal expenditure incurred after the assets have been
put infe operation such as repairs and maintenance other than major replacements,
renewals and or betterment of the assets are charged off as revenue expenditure In the period in
which it is incurred.

Fansast kdami Life Insurance Company Lid
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di

3.07

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation is charged on Fixed assets has been calculated on all assets using diminishing
balance method in accordance with BAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment * at varying rates
depending on the class of assets, Depreciation is charged in additions of fixed assets when it is
available for use. Methods and Rates of depreciation are consistently applied in relation o
previous year and depreciation rates are as follows

Category of Assets Rate of Depradation

Furniture & Fxtures 10%
Office Decoration 108
Office Equipment 15%:
Vehicles 209
Eluttﬂ:irﬁtﬂhﬁ_nn 15%
Telephaone Installation 15%
Software & Software Development 25%
Electrlc Sub-Stathon 15%
Generator 2096
Building 5%
-I-_E'Cl:n:lﬂnner 15%
Lift 15%

The gain or loss arsing on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the sale procesds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized in the Life

Revenue Account.

Impairment of Assets

In each year the management assess whether there i5 any indication that the assets may be
impalred In accordance with BAS 3&: "Impalrment of Assets” considering the current economic
siluations, Managemenl concludes that there is no such indication existense.

Taxation
BAS 12: "Income Taxes® and Income Tax ordinance 1984 have been used for the calculation of
deferred fax and current tax expense respectively.

Current tax expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable surplus for the year. Taxable surplus differs from
surplus as reported in the life revenue account because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in succeeding vears and it further excludes iterms that are
nevertaxable or deductible. The company's liability for current tax has been calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Refund has been created/assessed in the following Incoms Years

Income Yaar Refund Assessed
2002 302,149
2004 34,39,263
2005 61,19.358

Assessment of Income Tax for the Income Years 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2000, 2017, 2012, 2013
and 2014 has not vet been finalized, Above refund amount are subject 1o adjustment with the
finally assessed tax amount, IF any, for the Income Year 2074 and coming years.
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3.08

3.09

3.10

3.1

Deferred tax

Income Tax assessment of the company s made as per 4th schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, As
per 4th schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance Deputy Commisskoner of Taxes considered Actuarial
Valuation Report for making assessment. In the past records of assessmient order Tax Authority has not
allowed deptreciation as per 3rd schedube of the Income Tax Ordinance 1984, As such there arises no
remporary difference of taxable fixed assets. In the absence of temporary difference no financial effect
has besn given in the Financial Statements for the year 2015 for deferred tax prowvision.

Financdial Instruments

Dermvative

According to BFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Dischosures”, the company was not a party to any
derivative contract (financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such as forward exchange
contracts, currency swap agreement or contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of
capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

Mon-Derivative

HNorn-derivative financial instruments comprise of acoounts and other receivable, borrowings and other
pavables and are shown at transaction cost as per BAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurerment”,

Commission

Commission to Insurance Agents [Less that received on Re-insurancel represents First Year
Commission, Renewal Commission ard Group Commission, Allowance and Cormmission (Other than
Commission to Insurance Agents less that on Re-insurance) represent Field Officers Salary and
Allowanoes including Incentive Bomus,

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accondance with BAS-7 and Cash Flow from operating activities
have been presented under direct method as outlined in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987,

Cash in hand and Cash at bank have been considered as the Cash angd Cash equivalents for the
preperetion of the Statement, which were held and available for use by the Company without any
restriction,

Employees' Benefit

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co, Ltd, offers a number of benefit plans, which includes Contributory
Provident Fund, Gratuity and also Festival Bonus, which hawe been accounted for im accordance
with the provision of Bangladesh Accounting Standard -19, " Employees’ Benefit,” Bases of
enumerating the above benefits schemes operated by the company are outlined below

Contributory Provident Fund
The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees The fund is
administered separately by a Board of Trustees and is funded by equal contribution from the Company

and the Employees. This fund is invested separately.

Gratulty

Employess of the company, who served the company for three years or abowe is entited to get
gratuity benefit at rates determined by the Service rules of the fund. Presently the Gratuity is being
paid at the time of the final settlement of the respective amployees.
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3.12

1.6

3ar

31.18

Provision for Liabilities

Aeccording to BAS 37 "Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company
recognizes the provision in the balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be
reguired to settle the abligations.

Related Party Transactions

The related party is the party who has the significant power in the management process and cast
significant power in the company's affairs and the management duly identified the party is related to
the company and discloses the transactions of the related party as per BAS 24: "Related party
Disclosures®, The company did not make any transaction with the related party.

Aisk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements

Preparation of Financlal Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires
management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and revenues and expense during the period reported. Actual result could differ from those estimates.
Estimates are used for accounting of certain itemns such as long-term contracts, deprediation and
amortization, employees benefit plans, taxes, reserves and contingendcies.

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of Fimancial Statements

The Board of Directors and Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
Finamcial Statement under section 183 of the Companies Act, 1994, BSEC guidlines and as per the
provision of "The Framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial Staterments” isswed by
the International Accounting Standards Committes [IA5C) as adopted by the Institute of the
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAE).

Claims

Survival Benefit cdlaims and Annuities are accounted for when due for payment. Death claims and all
other claims are accounted for when intimated. Provision for outstanding death claims has been made
based on the intimation of the death claims received up to 31 Decembser 2015.

Reporting pariod
Financial Statements of the Company cover ane financial year frorm 01 January 2015 to 31 December
2015,

Reporting currency
The figures in the Financial Statement represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka). Figures have been
reunded off to the nearest Taka

Dete of Authorization

The Board of Directors of Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co, Lid. approved this Financial Statements on
28 June 2016
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4,00 SHAREHOLDERS CAPITAL
Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital

Amount in Taka

2015

2014

1,000,000, 000

1.000,000,000

#,22 85,626 ordinary share of Tk 10 each fully paid up. 622,856,260 558,232 970
———awrecem

Category of Shareholders Share holding{%:]

Sponsor 350 224,290,200 194,151,760

eneral Public 53.99 358,566,060 A7T20810,270
622 856,260 566,232,970

4.07 Distribution Schedule of Pald-up Capltal
As per listing rules of the Stock Bxchange, a distribution schedule of each class of equity shares and
the number of shareholders and percentage as on 31 December 2015 is given below

Category of Share Ho.of Share
A
Hold Hold Quantity of Shares | Share Holding %
Sponsars & Shareholders ER| 22.429,020 36
General Public 11,593 17.581,584 2839
Institutions FirE] 2175022 35560
Tatal 11,827 62,285,626 100,00
B Share Holding Range "-.I HI id Quantity of Shares| Share Holding %
001 - 500 E132 1204, 255 183
500 = 5000 1,085 508711 817
SO0 = 10000 247 1,745,172 280
10007 - 20000 134 1,899,612 305
20001 - 20000 54 1.318.580 in
30007 = 40000 18 634173 102
0001 = 50000 20 16316 147
S000 - 10000 34 1.338,133 3.76
100007 - 1000000 70 £0.823, 584 1343
1000001 and abawe 19 36317600 4236
Total 11,827 62,285,626 100.00

5.00 REVALUATIOMN RESERVE 3,330,392,262 3,330,392,262

The above amount represents the balance of Revaluation Reserve which has been created with the
increased amount of revaluation of Asset.

6.00 LIFEINSURANCE FUND

31,297, 72872 28861811,687
This consists of the accumulated balance of revenue surplus upto 31 December 2015,

Balance a5 on 01.01.2015 28.862.811,687  25,248,026,181
Add:Increase in Life Revenue Account durning the year 2:434,901,184 3,614, 785,507
31,297,712,872 28,862,811,687
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Armaount in Taka
2015 2014

31,297,250,512 38,863, 084,231
31,297, 712,872  28.862.811,587

6.A LIFEIMSURANCE FUND
Fareast Islarmi Life Insurance Co, Lid

Fareast lslami Securities Ltd (3,108,883 131424

Fareast Islami Properties Lid 2,656,529 121,120
_28,863,064,231

68 NONCONTROLLING INTEREST 47,401,770 45,588,633

Fareast Islami Securities Lud 3ATB0T7 3,500,926

Fareast Islami Properties Ltd 43,823,693 42,087 .007
—TO0 T AF BS8EAS

7.00 WELFARE FUND 17,638,983 15,162,123

As an Islami Shariah based Company the Bank Interest has not been ncluded with the Revenue
Imcame. Thus the Interast is recognized in a separate account as Welfare Fund,

8.00 AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARAYING ON INSURANCE BUSIMESS 43,527 433 39,336,556

The amount represents the balance due to Takafid Re-ltd Dubai on account of share of re-insurance
commission and share of claim after adjustment of re<insurance premium due to them. The
balance of Takaful Re- Ltd. Dubai has been accounted for the year ended 31 December 2015,

Opening Balance as on 01.01.2015 39,336,556 31,937,547
Add: Provision for preméium on Re-insurance ceded 14,786,218 10,662,492
T 54,122,774~ 42,600,039
Less: Received against Re-Insurance Cornmission 3,934,525 2,163 483
T 50,188,249~ 40,436,556
Less: Re-Insurance Premium Paid 2160816 -
48,027,433 40,436,556
Less: Adjustrment against Relnsurance Claim Received 4,500,000 1,100,000

9.00 ESTIMATED LIABILITY IN RESPECT OF OUTSTANDING

CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED 146,979 894 247,490,382
a] Death Claim 24,245,028 20,841,883
Opening Balance as on 01.01.15 20,841,883 18,680,656
Add: Claim intirmated during the year 83,359,115 79,607 475
104,200,598 §8,297.111
Less: Paid during the yoar 79,554,970 774A55,248
24,246,028 20,841,883

Less: Re-insurance claim received - -
24,246,038 20,841,883
b] Surrender Claim 375,963 5,148,508
Dpening Balance as on 01.01.15 5,148,508 2,900,278
Add:Intimated during the year 32322770 23,449,073
37A471,278 26,349,351
Less: Paid during the year 37095315 21,200,843
375,963 5,148,508
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10.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

c)  Maturity Claim
Opening Balance as on 01.01.15
Add: Intimated during the year

Less; Paid during the year

d}  Survival Benefit
Total (a+btcid]

LOANS & ADVANCES

The make up of the above amount is given here under
Banks {Quard)]

kslami Bank Bangladesh Lid

Al-Arafah lslami Bank Lid

Union Bank Lud

Exirn Bank Bangladesh Lid

Others
FILIC Employee’s Providend Fund Trustee Board

SUNDRY CREDITORS

Printing Bills

Office Rent

Telephone Bills

Commission {Sub Mote-11.01)
Electric Bills

Audit Fees

Salary (Desk)

Car Fuel

Advertisement & Publicity

Tax at Source

VAT at Source

Car Repairs & Maintenance
Company's Registration & Renewal Fees
Entertainment

Certificate & Licence Fees

Mobile Telephone Bills
Repalrs & Malntenance

Actuarial Fees

Security Deposit (5ub MNote-11.02)
Wasa Bills

Gas Bills

Postage & Courier Bills

Travelling & Conveyance
Unclaimed Dividend (Sub note 11.03)

Fareast lslami L Insurance Comparny Lid

Armount in Taka

2015 2014
112,599,085 187,866,191
187,886,191 241,878,058
2534348711 1,550,681,259
2,722,214,902  1,792,559,317
2609615817  1,604,693126
112,599,085 187,866,190
9,758,818 33,633,800
146,979,894 247 490,382

2,095,236,000 2,804,002,136

1,565,300,000 1,485,000,000
- 813,066,136
210,000,000 510,000,000
234,000,000 =
2,808,066,136 1,808,066,136
£5,936,000 85,936,000
85,936,000 85,936,000
2,015,315501  1,862,666,497
10,980,561 1,543,200
1,180,204 1,202,230
303,240 440,683
143,300,252 260,155,020
1.447,105 1,205,691
333,750 303,750
87,371,470 76,615,674
6,336,494 4,522,658
1362487 61,200
865,563,368 77,736,681
15,076,454 15,515,337
1,225,690 768,112
20,760,344 26,849,660
122,258 190452
122,305,921 110,229,850
710,706 140,733
1,083,062 2,659,211
1.250,000 1,200,000
287,001,526 272,209,676
331z 39,480
2,600 9,746
637,936 486,269
4,663,138 3,266,542
776,028 6028




Amount In Taka

2075 2014

Development Expenses 0,163,645 43,440,305
Medical Expenses 111,195 217 400
Reweniue Stamp - 31,030
Provident Fund = 43,488
Trade Licence B,202 14,400
Fareast Welfare Foundation (Sub Note-11.04) 496,288 496,288
Refreshment & Recreation Expenses - 5,054
MWewspaper & Periodicals 2,610 5,762
Prowision for Income Tax 1.179,975,825 959,453,398

Cleaning & Washing 484,301 =

Car Insurance - -
Others 212,529 212,529

_2015315,501 1,862,666457_

11071 Commission Payable 143,300,252 260,155,020
Agent Commission 45 630,225 145,562 101
OR Commission 30,475,869 30,204,698
S0R Commission 66,193,158 54,388,123
143,300,252 260,155,020

The Commission expenses of the closing month ie, December 2015 had been paid in the
following months Le. January 2016 and onward. Commission is directly related with the
business and it is common phenomena that December closing has had a hapty businesss
procurement to achieve some prizes in the contest and to gualify for some fringe benefits
allowalble as per Insurance Act, 2010, Because of this business earning along with commission in
the month of December is in increasimg year to year. That is why provision in the head of
commission has increased,

OR Commission and 50R Commission - 08 Commission and S0R Commission represent
Cwer-ricing Commission and  Senior-employee's Over-ridding Commission. OR Comissions are
usually paid among the employer of agents such as Unit Manager (UM} and Branch Manager
{EM). SOR Commissions are usually paid among the Branch Co-ordinator [BC) and above ranked
employer of agents, These are being done in line with the provision of the Insurance Act, 2010,

11.02 Security Deposit 287,001,528 27T2.209,676

Security Deposit has been increased due to amount deducted from the construction bills,
amount received from the suppliers and amount received from the newly recruited

employees.

11.03 Undaimed Dividend 776,028 776,028

This represents dividend warrant issued against dividend for the wear 20052008 which
were not encashed within 31 December 2015,
The break-up of the amount |5 as falbows
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11.04 Fareast Welfare Foundation

Year 2015 2014
2005 49,953 45,953
2006 363,154 363,154
2008 362,521 362,921
Total 776,028 T76,028
Armount in Taka
2015 2014
496,288 496,288

Fareast Welfare Foundation has been established in the yvear 2007 with some benevolent
mission and vision to extend help to poor, victimized, affected and have-nots class of pecple of
the society which is a compliance of Corporate Sodal Responsibility (C5R) of the Company.

11.A SUNDRY CREDITORS

Fareast kslarmi Life Insurance Co, Ltd
Fareast blami Sec urities Ltd
Fareast kslami Properties Lid

Less: Inter company transaction

12.00 PREMIUM DEPOSITS
First Year Premium

RerEwal Premium

2,034,309,255 1,865,073,635
2015315501 1.862,666,457
25,037,276 10,765,027
2,511,812 841,870
2,042, B54, 589 | | 1,874.273.354
8,555,334 9,199,759
20034,309,255||_1,865,073,635 |
378 393458 177,184,210
287,411,288 115,510,778
90,982,171 61,653,432
378,393,459 177,164,210

This has been projected on the basis of premium collection less amount recognized as

premium (Revenuwe) income in 2015,

13.00 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE BALAMNCE SHEET DATE - DIVIDEND

Under BAS 10: Events after the Balance Sheet Date, dividend declared after the Balance Sheet date
should not be dassified as a liability at the Balance Sheet date as the proposed dividend does not
represent a present obligation under BAS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, Hence subsequent to the Statement of Financal position date, the Board of Directors in
their meeting beld an 28 June 2016 recommended 39% cash dividend [Total dividend of Tk
2429.14 lakh} existing share held at record date for the year 31 December 2015, The dividend
proposal is subject to shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,

14.00 LOAN ON POLICY

649,451,150

592,106

This balance represents the amount sanctioned to policy holders against policies within their
surrender value as per provision of the Insuranse Act, 2000

Faspast [slami Life insurance Company Lid




Amount in Taka

2015 2014
15.00 INVESTMENT (AT COST) 3,000,384,803  2,606,293,349
15.01 Shares & Bonds 2,425,172,993 2,034,223, 899

13,02

15.03

15.04

15.05

Shares & Bonds of vafous Company

Equity Shares in CDBL 5,711,810 2,569,450
Thee amount is invested in Central Depository of Bangladesh Ltd, as Equity Shares.
Treasury Band with Bangladesh Bank 15,000,000 15,000,000

The Company has invested the amount in accordance with section 47 of Insurance Act
2010 with Bangladesh Bank.

Fareast Isfami Securities Ltd

496,500,000 496,500,000

Fareast [slami Life Insurance Co. Ltd, Holds 49,650,000 shares (99.30% ouwt of 50,000,000 shares)
@ Tk 10 each against the paid-up capital of the subsidiary company.

Fareast islami Properties Ltd 58,000,000 58,000,000

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co, Lid, Holds 5,100,000 shares {51% out of 10,300,000 shares) @ Tk
10 each against the paid-up capital of the subsidiary company. During the year Fareast Iskami
Life Insurance Co, Ltd, toak over 7,00,000 shares in 7% from sponsor of Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil
by wary of transfer through duly executed Transfer Form =117 which is yet to be executed with
Reglstar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms,

154 INVESTMENT (AT COST) 1,927,184803  2,518,093,349
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co, Lid 3,000,384,803 2,606,293 349
Fareast Islarnl Securities Ltd 481,300,000 466,300,000

3,481,684,803  3,072,593,349

Less: Inter company fransaction 554,500,000 554,500,000

AT 188008 _LE18,003,349

16.00 QUTSTANDING PREMIUM 1,505,016, 666 B77,916,193

Balance a3 on 01.01.2015 B77.916,193 179,154,780

Less : Reallsed & adjusted during the year 877,916,193 179,154,780

Add : Outstanding premium for the year 2015 1,505,016,666 877,916,193

Balance as on 31.12.2015 1,505,016,666 77,916,193

Break down of the above is a5 under

First year premium L

Renewal premium 1,505,071 6,666 BF7.916,193

1,505,016,666 B77,916,193
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17.00

18.00

TA.A

ACCRUED PROFIT

Frimea Bank Ltd

lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd

ICE |slamic Bank

Exim Bank of Bangladesh Lid
Social Islami Bank Ltd
Al-Arafah slami Bank Ltd
Southest Bank Ltd

Dhaka Bank Ltd

The Premier Bank Ltd

First Security Islami Bank Led
Union Bank Ltd

Leasing & Finance Companies

ADVAMNCES, DEFOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Advance for Office Rent

Advance for TA/DA

Advance 1o Employeas

Branch Revalving Fund

Other Advances

Advance Income Tax

Advance against Furniture

Advance for Land Purchase

security Depaosit

Mobilizatlon advance for Building project
Achvance for Constuction

Fareast Securities Ltd

Fareast Properties Lad

FILIC Employee Cooparative Society Lid

ADVAMNCES, DEFOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Fareast Istami Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Fareast Islami Securities Ltd

Fareast slami Properties Ltd

19.00 SUNDRY DEETORS

Faseast Isam

Advance Against Maobile Telephane
Advance Agabnst Mator Cycle
Recenables against Calender

Other Receivables

i Life Insarance Company Lid

Amount in Taka

ms 2014
582,021,807 789,384,781
- 851,547
5,066,349 5.447,079
11,135,126 -
1,019,262 1,207,979
21,178,480 20,314,692
161,591,747 156,812,279
- 5,625,157
619,137 BAS.342
- 734,867
- 287671
81,610,986 124,879,590
134,005,113 145,222,773
165,795,617 318,115,805
582,021,807 789,384,781
_3,030,261,290 _ 1,723,370,052
33,281,9M 322542532
1,801 465 2,441,593
4616239 33,381,627
54,082,509 28937474
67,579,188 64,325 528
1,058,264 967 BBB, 346,764
306,456 306,456
4,206,681 29,110,990
57,380 57380
25483446 33,916,909
85,286,556 67,347,746
8,555,334 8485334
- 714,425
1,686,759,078 533,743,574
3,080,261,290  1,723,370,052
3,031,772,614 _ 1,724,287,882
3,030,261,250 1,723,370,052
499,379 584,090
1.011,945 333,740
2TI2608, 1724207082
49,382,700 39,948,734
50,991 50,991
A2 4T 442 585
103,465 103,485
48,765397 39,351,692
. G



19.A SUNDRY DEBTORS

Fareast llami Life Insurance Co, Ltd
Fareast klam| Securities Ltd

Less: Inter company transaction

20.00 FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BAMNK

a)

b

MTDR against General Fund
Prime Bank Lid

Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid
Exirm Bank af Bangladesh Ltd
Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd

ICB Islamic Bank

The Premier Bank Ltd
Southest Bank Lid

Dihaka Bank Ltd

Social slami Bank Ltd
Al-arafah lslarmi Bank Lid
First Security |slami Bank Ltd
Unian Bank Ltd

Leasing & Finance Companies

MTDR againit Tabarru Fund
Islarni Bank Bangladesh Ltd
The Premier Bank Ltd

ICB kslamic Bank

First Security |slami Bank Ltd
Union Bank Ltd

20.A FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BAMNK

Fareass Islami Life Insurance Co, Ltd
Fareast lslarmi Properties Lid

27.00 SND & CD ACCOUNTS WITH BANKS
The sald bank balance consisting of 820 numbser of SND and 299 number of CD Bank Accounts
malntained with different banks throwghout the country which were duly reconcilecl

21.A SNDECD ACCOUNTS WITH BANKS

Fareast kslami Life Insurance Co, Lid
Fareast Islarni Securitles Lid
Fareast lslami Properties Lid

Amount In Taka
2015 2014

49,314,540 31827305

49,382,700 38,948,734

8,487,574 1,078,330
57,870,274 41,027,064
8,555,334 9,199,759

49,314,330 31,827,305

15619,712,996 17,987,859.008

- 17,685,042
1.816,757,711 1,904,396,532
BY7623,155 867,395,875
1,294, 765,296 -
12,585,032 12,585032

50,000,000

21,760,146 20,000,000

- 97,000,000
3974459901 391012301
1,040,528,669

2045842435 (| 2105731312
3,860,647 361 4,329.680,980
955039492 || 3,044,063,082

[14,879,480,529 17,399,189,535
00,000 816841
180,790,964 166,859 461
8,167,500 B, 167,500
239,127,500

550,674,001 173,698,171

740,232 45T = 588,669473

15/619,712,996 17,987,859,008

15.719,712,9906 18,085859,008
15619712996  17,987,859,008
100,000,000 98,000,000
15,719,712,896 18,085,859,008

4234475634 4.836437.011

4,259,658,873  4,872,409.877
4234473634 4836437011
19,512,920 33,669,679
5,666,319 2,303,187

L L
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Amount in Taka
2015 2014

22.00 COLLECTION IN HAND - 175,981,443

Collection in hand represents the premium collection within the accounting year 2014, The said amount
was deposited in the Cormparty's various Bank Accounts throughout the country after 31 Decembar 2014,

23.00 FIXED ASSETS 12,016,859.840 9,018,171,269
Schedule of Fixed Assets as at 31 December 2015
- Memie of Assets %
Na, Opening | Addition duing the Year |  Acjustment Total
1 |Llend & Land Development | 4,087,285.276| 2.491,537,133 6,578.822.400 -
2 | Furniture & Fixture 256,567,304 38379188 M0864592 | 10%
3 | Office Decomtion 265,770,113 54,358,570 J20,125683 1050
4 | Office Equipment 83,898,967 13,987 846 97886813 | 15%
5 | Motor Vehicles 387,782 783 B2935419 23488779 441,230433 | 20Fm
& | Ebectric Installation 11,246,085 11,302,678 22546763 155
T | Telephone nstallation 18,656,518 2,034,136 205092654 15%
B |Saftware 520,505 79,823 600328 | 25%
9 | Bectric Sub Statlon 88,072459 368,920 BEALI3TE | 15%
10 | Generator 26,586,040 &) 723 27026763 | 20%
11 | Building 4,051,549.530| 488,139,007 4549088537 | 5%
12 | Adr Condithoner 156,620,703 9,582,300 1652030003 | 15%
13 | Lift 86,361,174 472,000 0,833,174 | 15%
Total - 2015 9.524,920,057 | 3,192,619,143 | 23,488,779 |12,694050421
Total - 2014 6,573,826,679 | 2,952, 284,167 | 1,790,789 | 9,524,920,057
: Mame of Assets D S -
Opening | Additin durigthe Toar | Adjmstment Tatal
1 | Land & Land Development - . . 6,576 812,409
2 | Furniture & Fixture 52,031,793 22074166 41108959 220,815,535
3 | Dffice Decoration 152784658 27,252,057 4257015 277,558,964
4 | Office Equipment 43,750,777 6,588,177 50,339,054 47,547,759
5 | Mator Viehiches 421,574,287 37,545,083 | 15539540 [ 2431798301 198,050,552
& | Blectric Installathon 5616574 1,943,176 7,559,690 14,963,073
7 | Telephone nstallation B.559419 1,597,549 10,556,967 10,135,687
& | Sofbware 430,852 34,054 454,006 135422
% | Electric Sub Station 18,838,008 10411 9,267,179 559.174,200
10 | Generatar 6630444 4019743 10,656,187 16370576
11 | Building 5,214,797 45, 197,00 130411,6887 | 4419276,650
12 | Air Condbtioner 44163611 1727521 61438,821 103,764,182
13 | Lift 4,253,570 12,380,816 16,634,385 70,168,789
Total - 2015 506,748,790 186,381,343 | 15,939,540 | 677,190,583 (12,016,859 840
Total - 2014 78,501,397 128,263,265 15877 | 508,748,790 | 9,018,171,269

Faspast [slami Life insurance Company Lid



Armount in Taka

2015 2014
23.A FIXED ASSETS 12,026,176,186  9,024,890,351
Fareast Islarml Life Insurance Co, Lid 12,016,850 840 0,018,171,269
Fareast Islarmi Securities Ltd 9,316,306 6,719,082

£3.8 BUILDING AT TOPKHANA ROAD, DHAKA

The Management of the company has re-valuated the assets of the company namely Fareast
Tower located at 35, Topkhana Road, Dhaka by a valuar namely Balti Control (BD) Ltd. in the year
2011 under BAS-16. The result of the re-valuation has increased, the cost of bullding by taka
3,330,392,262 which had been properly incorporate in the finandial statements.

24.00 PREMIUM INCOME 8496429191  7,660,643,197
Class of Premium Gross Premium RAPremium | Net Premium
First year premium [Individual Life) 1,920,016,514 14,786,219 1,905,230, 205
First year premium [Sharbojonin Bima) B40,194,393 - B40,154,393
FRenewal premium (Individual Lifs} 4,900,938,126 - 4,900.938,126
Renewal premium (Sharbajonin Bima) 1,030,234 14 - 1030234714
Group Insurance Premium 14,831,663 - 19831 653
Total 2015 B.511,215410 14,786,219 B496,429,191
Total 2014 7,671,305,689 10,662 492 7/660,643,197
25.00 PROFIT, DIVIDEND AND RENT 1,611,542,421 1,883, 962,254
Prafit an MTOR 1.507,171,943 1791, 217,133
Bank Profit 9,573,897 7,298,148
Prafit an Shares 9,343,688 30,817,309
Dividend 31,165,832 6,806,157
Profit on Motor Cycle [nvestment B.734 B.B48
Profit on Policy Investment 45,480,430 43,865,502
Rental Income 5,797 8oy 3,949,157
1,644,542,421  1,883,962,254
245.A PROFIT, DIVIDEND AND REMT 1,624,269,242 1
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Ca, Lid 1,611 542421 1,883,962 354
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd 5,807,357 5,957672
Fareast lslami Properties Ltd - 7,119,464 - 33;#“3
_1,624269,242  1,890,157,329
26,00 OTHER INCOME 5475,903 1,463,541
Miscellaneous Ircome 2,270,537 | 1,416,183
Prafit on sabe of old car 3,205 366 43,758
Penalty Charge - 3,600
5475,903 1,463,541
27.00 SALARIES ETC B35,964,705 719,462 812
Fareast |slamd Life Insurance Co. Ltd B32.006 963 7 680,771
Fareast Islami Securities Lid 4,037 742 1,782,041
836,564,705 719,462,812
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28.00 TRAVELLING E CONVEYANCE

Fareast lslami Life Insuramce Co. Ltd
Fareast lslami Securities Ltd

219.00 PROFESSIOMAL FEES AND LEGAL EXPENSEST

Fargast Islarmni Life Insurance Co, Lid
Fareast Islami Securities Lid
Fareast Ilarni Properties Lid

30.00 ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Fareast |slarni Securities Lid

31.00 PRENTING & STATIONERY

Amount in Taka

2015 2014
36,894,052 30,826,291
asB42.017 30,735,456
52035 30835
— 36,894,053
7,802,115 3,230,344
6,871,846 2937 844
875,697 277,500
54,572 15,000
7,802,115 3,230,344
32,653,628 B.432,710
32,647,134 8317710
6,494 115,000
32,653,628 8,432,710
30,824,843 15,770,952

Printing & Stationery expenses had been incurred due to business expansion and introduction of
some new products in the vear 2015, Some other printing items, which were printed for a lang
time use, wene stock out in this year and printed again for a long periad.

31.A PRINTING & STATIONERY

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Fareast Islami Securities Lid

32.00 POSTAGE & COURIER BILLS

Fareast Islami Life Insuramce Co. Ltd
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd

33.00 TELEPHOMNE & FAX

Fareast Islami Life Imsuramce Co. Ltd
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd

34.00 OFFICE RENT

Fareast Islami Life Imsurance Co.Ltd
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd

35.00 OFFICE EXPENSES

Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd
Fareast lslami Securities Lid

Fareast kslami Life Ingurance Company Lid

30,901,857 15,813,080
30,824,843 15,770,952
77.014 42,128

T 30,901,857 15,813,080
4,823,913 4,163,866
4,823,913 4,151,936

q 11,930

4,813,913 4,163,868
10,284,374 6,723,212
10,020,135 6,682,209
264,239 41,003
10,284,374 6,723,212
89,847,383 90,613,095
89,441,723 89,729,384
405,660 BB3. T

T 89,847,383 90,813,005
9,790,904 2,163,301
9,722,671 8,176,383
68,233 986,918
5,790,904 9,163,301




Amount in Taks

215 2014

36.00 GAS, WATER & ELECTRICITY CHARGES 21 1§ E 154
Fareast |slami Life Insurance CoLtd 21,718819 13,582,519
Fareast |slami Securities Lid 0858 Q4635
21,728,677 1 154
37.00 NEWSPAPER & PERIODICALS 141,524 424,960
Fareast Islarmi Life Insurance Co, Lid 140,144 423,580
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd 1380 1,380
38.00 ENTERTAINMENT 5,100,068 5,168,537
Fareast Islarnl Life Insurance Ca, Lid 5015632 5168537

Fareast Islami Securities Ltd 84,436 -
5,100,068 5,168,537
35,00 FEES, SUBSCRIPTION AND DONATION 6;140,501 1,303,117

Fees, Subscription and Donation expenses have been increased substantially due to some Social
Wellare expenditure such a3 reliel distribution amaong the flood victims which were major and
unique types of donation due to disaster in the yvear 2015,

40.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEMSES 1,515,055 1,580,903

Fareast [slami Life Insurance Co Lid 24, B 708,056
Fareast Islami Securities Ltd 1,288,561 8.6
Fareast Islami Properties Lid 201,685 1,131
A S, SR
41.00 INCOME TAX 223,664,764 309,175,870
Fareast |slami Life Insurance Co. Ltd 220,486,427 308,376,500
Fareast Islami Securities Ld 686,525 686,525
Fareast |slami Properties Ltd 2461 812 1";#5
— 225,604,704 __ 309,175,870

4200 IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES

Finamcial Institutions are affected differently by inflation than are industrial ventures. While
Industrial and manufacturing companles generally have significant investments In inventorbes
and fooed assets, financial institutions ordinarily do not have such imsestment. As & result,
financial institutions are generally in a better position than industrial ventures to respond to
inflationary trends by monftoring income yields through adjustments of maturities and profit
rates of assets and liabilities.

Financial Statements presented herein have been prepared in accordance with international
Accounting Standards as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB), which required the measurement of the financial position and operating results in terms
of histarlcal costs without considering the changes In the relative purchasing power of money
ower the time due to inflation,
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4300 COMPARATIVE FIGURES
Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2014 for all numerical data in
the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it is relevant for
understanding of the curment vear's financial statements.

Figures of the vear 204 have been restated and rearranged whenever considered necessary to
ensure comparability with the current period,

44.00 PUBLICATION OF THE QUARTERLY & HALF YEARLY FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

Quarterly and Half-yearly Financial Statements are being published by the Fareast Isiami Life
Insurance Company Limited according to the Bangladesh Security and Exchanges Commission's
instruction,

45300 CAMTAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT

There is no caplial expenditure contract that has been executed during the year except the
amount paid as advance for land purchase, Mobilizetion advance for bullding project |
Construction work shown in the Mote £ 18,

46.00 CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Contingent Liabilities are those which arise due to the past event which shall be settled in the
futwre on the cccurence or non occurrence of some uncertain event, cost of which can be
measured reliably as per BAS-37 "Provision and Contingent Assets and Liabilities™. In the year
under review there is no such contingent liabilities as well as no commitment is made, to be
settled in the future.

47.00 COMPANIES ACT 1594, SCHEDULE X1 PART-UI [MOTE 3{P] (V1) 5] 2015 2014
i} Numbser of employees drawirg salary above Tk. 3,000 per manth 3850 3,507
i) Mumber of emplovees drawing salary below Tl 3,000 per month Ml Hil

48,00 PAYMENTS/PERCUISITES TO DIRECTORS/OFFICERS

48,01 The aggregate amounts pald‘provided during the year In respect of Directors and Officers of the
company as defined in the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1587 are disclosed below

Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
2015 2014

Directors Officers Directors Officers

Board Meeting Fee 2171141 - 24412 -
Basic Salary - 389,239,724 - 340284478
Provident Fund Contribution - 33,101,954 - 2B5,58.545
Hou=e Rent = 212,565,540 = 16,68 85,5612
Cither Allowances = 198,019,705 - 16,1807, 736
L171AT] 833926963 924412 T1,76.80,T1

48,02 Money was not spent by the Company for compensating any membser of the Board for special
services rencered except as stated above,
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Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS)

Name of tha BAS BAS No. Status
Presentation of Finandial Staterments 1 Applied
Irventories . Applied
Caszh Flow Statements F) Applied
Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and Erross B Applied
Events after the Balance Date 10 Applied
Construction Contracts 1 MR
Income Taxes 12 Applied
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 16 Applied
Leases 17 MJA
Fevenue 18 Applied
Employes Benefits 19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclodure of Government Assstance 20 MB
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 21 Applied
Baorrawing Costs a3 M/
Related Party Disclosures 24 [
Accounting and Reporting by Retirermnent Benefit Plans 26 Applied
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements 27 M/A
Imvestment in Associates 28 M/,
Inberests in Joint Venitures Ed | MSA
Finarcial [mstruments ; Presentation 32 Applied
Earnings per Shares 33 MAA
Imterim Financial Reporting 34 MA
Impairment of Assets 36 M8
Prowvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 37 Applied
Intangible Assets 38 M/A
Fimancial Instrurnents ; Recognition and Measungment 39 Applied
Imvestrnent Property a0 Applied
Agriculture 41 M/A
Mame of the BFRS BFRSno. | Status
First Time Adaption of BFRS 1 M/A
Share Based Payment 2 MsA
Busimess Combinations 3 M/
Insurance Contracts 4 Applied
Mon=curment Assets Head for Sale and Discontinued Operations 5 M A
Explaration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resournces & MR
Financial Imstruments : Disclosure 7 Applied
Operating Segments B M/A
Financial Instruments ] Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements 1o WA
Joint Arrangements 1 MSA
Disclosure of Interest in other Entities 12 /A
Fair Value Measurement 13 Applied
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DIRECTORS' CERTIFICATE
UNDER THE INSURANCE ACT 2010

As per Regulations contained in the First Schedule of the Insurance
Act, 2010, as per section 62(2) of the said Act, we certify that

1. The value of investment in shares and debentures has been taken
at cost,

2. The value of all assets as shown In the Balance Sheet and as
classified on Form "AA" annexed have duly reviewed as at 31
December 2015 and in our belief, the said assets have been set
forth in the balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their
realizable or market values under the several headings as
enumerated.

3.  All expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance Business

transacted by the Company in Bangladesh has been fully
charged to the Life Revenue Account as expenses.

Md. Hemayet Ullah Ms. Nazheen Hossain Al-Haj Ml Helal Mish WM. Razrul lslamn
Chiedf Exscutive Officer Director Director Chairman

28 June 2016

Dhaka
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AUDITORS' REPORT AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Arnual Report 2615 | 150



Independent Auditors’ Report To The Sharsholders of Fareast lslami Securities Lid

We have audited the acoompanying financial statements of Fareast lslami Securities Ltd which comprises
statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 20015 and  the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in equity, Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforrmation for the yvear ended 31 December 20015,

Managemant's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 5 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accondance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSY Bangladesh Accounting Standards, the
companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchamge Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such Internal controd as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from materal misstaternent whether due to frawd or error,

Muditers’ Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinkon an these financial statements basad on our audit, We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSAs). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obialn reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staternents are free from material misstatement

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and discloswures in the
fimancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frawd or errcr. In making
those risk assessments, we considers internal contrad relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design awdit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
cortral. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the owverall
presentation of the financial statements.

We befieve that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Faseast slami Life insurance Company Lid



Opinlon

In our opinion, the FAnancial Staterment prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards
{BASs) and Bangladesh Fimancial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31 December 2015 and the result of its operations and its cash flows for the year then
ended and comply with the reguirements of the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987 Dhaka Stock Exchange Rules 1954 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We further report that

(al We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our

knowledge and believe were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

i) In our opinion, proper book of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(e} The company’s statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
book of account; and

id) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company's business.

N =1

15 February 2016 Mahfel Hug & Co.
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2015

Amountin Taka

ASSETS Notes 2015 2014
Mon Current Assets 493,374,084 475,564,360
Property Plant & Equipment 3 9316306 6,719,082
Imvestment in DSE Member Ship 4 466,300,000 456,300,000
Imvestment in Shares (DLR AJSC) 5 15,000,000 -
Preliminery Expenses 3] 2428982 2428982
DP Registration certificate 212,500 -
Pre-Operating Expense 116,296 116,256
Current Assets 28,531,380 35,333,017
Advance Tax 7 499,379 584,090
Recelvable Renewal Fee 2] 562,600 562,600
Loan against Share Account 9 7924974 515,730
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 19,544 427 33,670,597

521,905,464 310,697 377
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders equity 496,868,188 500,132,350
Share Capital n 500,000,000 500,000,000
Retained Earnings {3,131,812) 130,350
Current Liabilities 235,037,276 10,765,027
Current ASC with FILIC 12 8,555,334 8,485,334
Short term loan 13 5195615 -
Trade and other payables 14 10,636,327 1,923,438
Provision for Tax 15 650,000 356,255

521,905,464 510,897,377

Annexed motes form an integral part of these financial statements.

o e

Chairman

15 February 2016
Dhaka

Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartered Accountamts
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Maotes 2015 2014

Operating Income 16 3,615,593 501,908
Operating expenses (7,508,610 (3,198,240)
CDEL & DSE Expense 17 820,832 211,730
Administrative Expenses 18 6,687,778 2,986,510
Profit from Operations (3,893,017) (2,696,332)
Financial Expenses 18 {230,454) (5,170)
Other Income 20 1,991,764 1,889,712
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (2,131,707) (B11,790)
Provision for Tax {650,000) (75,026)
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax for the period (2781707) (886,816)
Earnings Per Share (0.0 (0.02)

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

e ol

Chalrman Hractor

15 FEhl‘uar:r 2016 Mahfel Hug & Co.
Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
Az at 31 December 2015

Share Retained Total
Particulars Capital Earnings
As on 01 January 2014 500,000,000 1,019,166 501,019,166
Profite / (loss) after tax for the period . (B86816) (B86,816)
As on 31 December 2014 500,000,000 | ([132,350) | 500,132,350
As on 01 January 2015 500,000,000 |  (132,350) 500,132,350
Profite / (loss) after tax for the period - (2,781,707) (2,781,707)
Adjustment = (482455) (482,455)
As on 31 December 2015 500,000,000 | (3,131,812) | 496,866,188

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

o al o

Chairrman Directar

15 February 2016 /_m

Dihaka Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Cash Flow
As at 31 December 2015

PARTICULARS

A, Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Received of operating income
Paid for operating expenses
Paid for financial expenzes
AIT paid

Met Cazh from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment
[P Registration certificate
Loan against Share Account
Irwestrment in Share (DLR ASC)

Interest income
Income from Imvestment in Share
Dividend Income

Met Cash Used in Investing Activities

C.Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Current A with FILIC
Short term koan
Received from dients
Met Cash Ganarated from Financing Activities
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 07 January 2015
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 01 December 2015

Amount in Taka

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statemenits,

o

Chairman

15 February 2016
Dhaka

25 M4
3,615,593 519008
(7.491,951) (2,703,878}
(£30,454) (5170
(499,379 (300,986)
(4,606,191) [2,490,826)
(3,691,412 (6,719,082
(21.2,500) -
(7408,244) -
[15,000,000) -
797,245 1,889,712
1157812 -
35,007 -
(24,321,392) {4,829,370)
70,000 6,420,285
5,195,615 =
8,535,758 =
14,801,413 6,420,285
(14,126,170) (899,911)
33,670,597 34,570,508
19,544,427 33,670,597
——/ME
Drecior
Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accouniants
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Notes to the Financial Statements of Fareast Islami Securities Ltd
Far the year ended 31 December 2015

1. 00 About the entity

1.01 Domicile, legal form, country of Incerporation and status of the company
Fareast |slami Securities Limited ("the company”) was incorporated im Bangladesh asa  public company
limited by shares an 06 March 20712 under the Companies Act,1994 vide incarporation no, C-99900/12
dated 06 March 2012,

1.02 Addrass of registered office and place of business of the company
The registered office of the company is at Fareast Tower, 35 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
Company's princpal office i also situated at the same address and at present, the company has no
branch office in Bangladesh or abroad.

1.03 Objective of the company
The main chjective of the company s to act as a security company under the license from Securities &
Exchange Commission. Besides, the company shall provide margin loan to the investors under the
present rules and regulations.

1.04 Principal activities of the company
The company is assigned primarily to cater to the service to the institutions and investors for trading of
securities with the stock exchange of Bangladesh under the securities & Exchange Commission [stock
dealer stock broker & autharized representative) Rules 2000,

2.00 Significant Accounting Policy for Presentation of Financial Statements
The specific accounting polices selected and applied by the company for significant transactions and
evants that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Satements” in
preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently appBed though out the

period.

2.01 Corporate Financial Statements

Thiz comprises of the fallowing
2. Statement of Financlal Position as at 31 December 2015
b. Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2015

c. Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2015
d. Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity for the year ended 31 December 2015

g, Mores to the Fimancial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and in accordance with
requirements of the Companies Act 1994 and the Bangladesh Accounting Standards [BA5s) and disclosures
recommended by those standards as applicable to this company. The Board of Directors are responsible for
preparing and presenting the financial statements incfuding adeguate disclosures, who approve and
authorize for issue of this financial statements. The preparation of these finamcial statements in conformity
with the Bangladesh Accounting 5tandards (BAS) reguires Board of Directors to make estimates
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues and expenses, assets and lfabilities at the date of
reparting period.

Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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2.02 Fundamental Accounting Concepts [ Assumption

The financial statements hawve been prepared under historical cost convention om going concern
concept and as per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) under accrual basis and other conventions
as required by BAS 1 and BFRS for fair presentation of financial statements,

1.03 Compliance with BAS
The following BASs has been complied with by the management of the company for presentation of the
Financial Staterments
BAS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements
BAS -7 Statements of Cash Flow
BAS -10 Ewents after Reporting period
BAS =12 Income Taxes
BAS -18 Revenue Recognition
BAS -24 Related Party Disclosure
BAS =25 Irmvestment
BAS =33 Earnings per share
BAS =37 Pravisions, Contingent Liabdities and Contingent Assets

The related BFRS have also been complied preparation of these financial statements.

1.04 Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other then land and land development have been
computed during the vear using the Straight Line Method only for opening balance of Property, Plant
and Equipment, Addition of Property, Plant and Equipment here not consider because of time period
Nt COVEr & Year,
After considering the useful life of assets as per BAS-16, the annuel depreciation rates have been
applied as under which is considersd reasonable by the management,

Equipment Rate (%)
Air Conditioner 15%
Computer Hardwane 15%
Furnitune & Fixtura 15%
Office equipment 10%
Renovation 15%
Motor vehicles 10%:
Surver 15%
Software 109
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2.05 Compllance with local Laws and Rules

The Financial statements have been prepared In compliance with the requirements of the Compandes
Act 1994 the Securitles and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other relevant local Laws and Rules,

2.06 Cash and cash eguivalents

According to Bangladesh Accounting Standard-F “Cash Flow Statements” cash comprises cash in kand
and demand deposits and cash equivalents which are shart term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to know amounts of cash and which are subject to an insigrificant risk of changer in
value, Bangladesh Accounting Standard-1 *Presentation of Finandal Statements® provides that the cash
and cash equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of Bangladesh Accounting

Standard-7 and Bangladesh Accounting Standard-1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances
have been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

.07 Taxation
Current Tax

Provision for income tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

Deferred Tax
The company did not recognize deferred tax during the year,

108 Eamings per share

The company calculates earmings per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standard-33 “Earnings per share to be shown on the face of the profit and loss account,

2.09 Statement of Cash flow

Staternent of Cash flow is prepared principally in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Strdand-7°
Cash flow Statements” and the cash flow from the operating activities have been presented under direct
method as prescribed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 1387 and by considering the
provision of Paragraph-19 of Bangladesh Accounting Standard-7 which provides that “Enterprises are
encouraged ta report cash flows form operating activitles wsing the direct method?

2.10 Reporting currency and level of precision

The Figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh currency [Taka), which have been reunded
off to the nearest taka,

2.11 Reporting Perlod
Financlal statements of the company cover a calender year from 01 January 2015 to 31 December 2015,

1.12 General
Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year's presentation.
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Amount in Taka

s 2014
3.00 Proparty, Plant & Equipmant
Cost 9316306 6,506,582
Cpening balance 6,506,582 -
Additing during the year 3601412 6,506,582
Disposal during the year - -
Closing balance 10,197 ___ 6,506,582
Drepreciation
DOpening balance - -
Add: Charge during the year 881,688 -
Closing balance m =
Carrying Amount/Written Down Value 9,316,306 6,506,582

Dretails of Property, Plant and Equipment have been given in Annesure “A°

4.00 Inveatment in DSE Membership 456,300,000 465,300,000
The account represents the cost of membership of Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid Including Transfer Fee
and cost of transfer Stamp

5.00 lnvestment in Share (DLR A/C) 15,000,000 -

Thie amount has been irvested in shares of listed companies through DLR accounts of the company.

6.00 Preliminary Expenses 2,428,982 2,428,982
This represents the expenses incurred for in connection with incorporation of the company.

7.00 Advance Income Tax 499,379 m

The amount was deducted by the entity's bank from interest income as TD5 and by DSE on
Commission anising from trade of shares.

Balance of Previous Year 584,090 283,104
Less. Paid current year 499,379 235,630
Less. Adjestment (584.090) 65,356

499,379 584,090
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Amount In Taka

2015 2014

8.00 Receivable Renewal fee 562,600 562,600
Opening Balance 562,600 595,000
Recelved during the period - {32, 400)
362,600 362,000
9.00 Loans Against Share A/C 7,924,974 515,730
Client Recelvabla 7917,162 515,730

Praofit on Share Receivable 7,812 -
7,924,974 515,730

During the year the amount has been given to our clients as short term loan against shares
held by them.,

10.00 Cash & Cash Equivalent 19,544,427 33,670,597
Al-Arafa lslami Bank Lrd. (Customer ASC:0151220003972) 10,613,384 1,112,507
First Security Islami Bank Ltd. { A/C:017613100000008) 230,095 162,640
Prime Bank Ltd. (Comp AFC 10831010021547) 7.536,972 32,394,532
Al-Arafa lslami Bank Ltd. (Dealer A/C :0021220004923) 1,126,594 -
Al-Arafa lslami Bank Ltd. (IPO A/C: 5226) 5875 -
Pettu Cash 31,325 -
Cash in Hand Extension Office 182 918

19,544,427 33,670,597

11.00 Share capital
Authorizer capital ___500,000,000 500,000,000
The Authorized share capital of the company is Tk 1,25,00,00,000 only divided by 12,50,00,000
ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each
Paid-up capital 500,000,000 500,000,000

5,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each.

Composition of shareholding is as follows

Hoolding of shares Mumber of holders | No of holdings | % of holding
100,007 to 10,000,000 7 350,000 0.70
1,000,007 to 5,00,00,000 1 49,650,000 599,30
Total B 50,000,000 100
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Dwring the year Farest Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd took over 1,71,50,000 shares from sponsors
by way of teansfer through duly executied Transfer From 117 which was been executed with

Registrar of loint Stock Companies and Firms,

12.00 Current ASC with FILIC

Arnount In Taka
2015 2014
8,555,334 8,485,334

This repressents amount taken from Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd, for

mestting expensas of the company.

13. 00 Short term loan

Loan Amount (Principal)
Interest & 12%

— 51956135

3,000,000
195613

5,195,615

The amount of loan has been taken from Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Lid. at 12%

interast rate p.a.

14. 00 Trade and other payables

Office rent payable

Litility Bill

AIT

Salary payable

Audit fee

Bo A/C Opening Charge payable
CDBL Charge payable

BO  Account Maintenance Exp.
Payable

Other Accrued Expenses

Clients Payable

Investor protective fund payable
Payable To DSE

Vat on Office rent

Transmission payable

15. 00 Provision for Tax

Opening Balance
Add, Current year's pravision
Less, Agjustment

10,636,327 1,923,438
66,855 55,263
14,000 10,283

- 35,160

5 242410

25,000 27,500

- 11,200

27852 157,979

38,648 282,000

- 90

10,463,972 928,174

- (K3

- 20,629

= 4,456

= 148,163
10636327 1923438
650,000 650,000
356,255 611,499
630,000 73,026
(356,255) (230,270)
650,000 356,255
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Amount in Taka

205 2m4
16.00 Operating Income 3,615,593 501,908
Interest from marngin loan to clients 624,546 -
BO Income Mote-16.01 194,000 39500
Member Subscription = 4,700
Brokerage Commission 2,797 047 457 708
3,615,593 501,908
16.01 BO Income 194,000 39,500
81,500 =
BO Annual Charge 112,500 39,500
BO Opening Fee Im Ew
17.00 CDBEL & D5C Expense 820,832 211,730
CDBL Expense Mote-17.01 370,429 29387
D5E Expenses Mote-17.02 450,403 182343

17.01 CDBL Expense

CDBL Charges 366,429 25,387
CDBL Licence Renewal 4,000 4,000

370,439 29,387

17.02 D5SE Expense

D5E Settlement Expense - 20,629
Laga DSE 213,255 26458
Training Fee 34,000 70,600
Howla DSE - 3456
BO ASC Opening Charge 131,648 11,200
Trec Licence Renual Fee 71,500 50,000

450,403 182,343
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Ampunt in Taka

2015 2014
18.00 Administrative Expensas 6,687,778 2,986,510
Telephone 18,738 41,003
AGM Expenses 15,000 -
Internet Bill 106,682 -
Maobile Bill 124,419 -
Office Stationery 53,799 42128
Electric bill and goods E 46,834
Legal & Professional Fees { Audit Fee ) 25,000 117,500
Office rent 405,660 328,149
Others Utility Bill 358 14,198
Water Bill 9,500 -
Advertisement 6,494 115,000
Business Promation 5190 -
Repair Expense 13,440 -
Revenue & Non Judisal Stamp 4,865 -
Salary & Allowance 37357 1,308323
Stock Broker & Dealer Renewal Fee 20,000 -
Networking Expenses 14,000 =
Newspaper = 1380
Fual Bill 85,267 -
Festival Bonus 278,400 58,350
Other Car Expenses 26,500 -
Overtime 22335 -
Other Allowance 700 -
Postage & Stamps = 11,930
Printing 23,215 -
Miscellaneous 493,743 B26,560
Remnt & Taxes 1,500 000
Conveyance 52,035 30,835
Computer Accessories 98314 -
Maintainance 24,793 FEL
Depreciation BE1,688 -
Entertainment 84,436 33,589
TWS Charge 25,000 -
6,687,778 2,986,510
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Amount in Taka

2015 4
15.00 Financial Expenses 230,454 5170
Excise Duty 23520 -
Bank Charges and Commission 11319 5,170
Interest Expense 195615 -

e

The interest expense has been paid to Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd from
which a short term loan has been taken at 1.2% interest rate per annumn.

20,00 Other Income 1,991,764 1,889,712

Interest from bank current account 797,245 1,889,712
Income from Investment is Share 1,157,812 -
Dividend Income 36,707 -

1,991,764 1,889,712
The amount of interest was received from Prime Bank, Al-Aratha Bank and First security
Islami Bank Ltd.

21.00 Events after the reporting period

There was no adjustable post Balance Sheet event of such importance, non-disclosure of
which may affect the ability of the users of the financial statements to make proper evalu-
ations and decisions.

22.00 Earning per share

This has been calkculated in compliance with the requirement of BAS 33 *Earning Per
Share” dividing basic earning by average number of shares outstanding at the end of the
period.
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Independent Auditors' Report on the financial statements of Fareast
Islami Properties Ltd

We have audited the accompamying financial statements of Fareast Islami Properties Limited, which
comprize the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2015, Satement of Profit or Loss and other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2015.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management’s is responsible for the preparasion and fair presentation of these finandal statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs), Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRASs), the Companies Act 1994, and other applicable laws & regulations and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Dur respongibility is 10 express an opinon on financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our
asudit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (B3As). Those standards reguire that we comply
with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obtain reasonable assurance about
winether the financial stavements are free from material misstatement,

An audit invalves performing procedunes to abtaln audit evidence about the amounts and dischosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making
those risk assessments, we consider internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but nat for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contral. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonzbleness of
acoounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the owverall presentation of the financial
staternents.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,
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Opinion

In our opindon and to the best of our information and accosding to the explanations given to us, the
Financial Statement prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Stamdards and Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS) present fairdy in all material respects the financial position of the
company as at 31 Decemnber 2015 and the result of its operation and its Cash flows for the year then ended
and comply with the companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that;
a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and  belief
ware necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b} In owr opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

£l The companys Financial Statements deakt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account; and

d}  The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the company’s business.

Mahfel Hug & Co.

28 February 2016
g4 Chartered Accountants

Dhaks
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2015

ASSETS

MNon Current Assets
Preliminary Expensas

Current Assets

Advance Income Tax

Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Irvestment in FOR

Cash & Cash Equivalents

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders equity

Share Capital
Retained Earnings

Current Liabilities
Current ASC with FILIC
Provision for Expenses

Amount in Taka
Mates 2015 2014

413,770 413,770

3 413,770 || 413,770 |
106,678,264 100,636,927
4 711,945 33,740
5 300,000 300,000
6 100,000,000 98,000,000
7 5,666,319 2,303,187
107,092,034 101,050,697
104,580,221 100,208,827
B 100,000,000 100,000,000
4,580,221 208,827
2,511,812 841,870
9 - 714,425
10 2511812 127,445
107,092,034 101,050,697

Annexed notes form an Integral part of these financial statements.

Kd. Mazrul Islarm
Chasnman

Gorner®

Md. Mosharaf Hossain

DireCior

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed,

Mahfel Hug &

Chartered Accountants

28 February 2016
Dhaka
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the vear ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS Motes 15 2014
Operating Income = =
Operating expenses (190,572 [15,000)
Adrintrative Expenses 1 190,572 | 15,000
Profit / (Loss) from Operations (190,572} (15,000)
Financial Expenses 12 (61,289) {1131)
Other Income 13 7119484 337403
Profit! (Loss) before Tax 6,867,603 an,ar2
Brovision for Tax (2,491,812) {112,445)
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax for the period 4,375,791 208,827
Earnings Per Share 0.44 0.02

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

b Mazrd lskam
Chairman

Gonnered

Md. Mosharal Hossain

Ciractor

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

< LhO

Chartered Accountants

28 February 2016
Dhaka
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Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Share Retained
Particulars Capital BN Total
Profite / (loss) after tax for the period - 208,827 208,827
As on 31 December 2014 100,000,000 208,827 100,208,827
As on 01 January 2015 100,000,000 208,827 100,208,827
Profite / (loss) after tax for the period . 4,375,791 4,375,791
Adjustment - {4,396} {4,396)
As on 31 December 2015 100,000,000 4,580,211 104,580,221

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

M
Ml Mazrud bslam Md. Mosharaf Hossain
Chairman Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

28 February 2016 Mahfel Hug &

Dhaka Chartered Accountants

Faneast lslami Life Insurance Comparny Lid




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Amount in Taka

PARTICULARS 2015 2004

A. Cash Flows from Dperating activitie
Preliminary Expenses - (1 3.770)
Administrative Expenses {184,322) =
Financial Expenses (61,289) (1,131}
AIT paid (711,945} (33,740)
Income tax paid (B84,351) -
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments = {300,000}
Met Cash from Operating Activities (1,041,907) (748,641)

B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Incestment in FOR (2,000,000 (98,000,000)
Interest from Incestrent in FOR 7,004 0B8R 337403
Interest on Deposit - C/A 115376 -

Net cash Generated from investing Activities 5,119,464 (97,662,597)

€. Cash Flows from Financing activities

Share Capital - 100,000,000
Current AT with FILIC (714.425) 114425
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (714,425)  (100,714,425)
Change in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,363,132 2,303,187
Cash & Cash Equivakents as at 07 January 2015 2,303,187 -

Cash & Cash Equivakents as at 01 December 2015 5,666,319 2,303,187

Annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Md. Nazrul kslam M. Mosharaf Hossain
Chairman Dhiractor

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed,

28 February 2016 Mahfel Hug &

Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Notes to the Financial Statements of Fareast Islami Properties Ltd
For the year ended 31 December 2015

1.00 About the entity

1.01 Domicdile, legal form, country of incorporation and status of the company
Fareast Islami Properties Limited ("the compamy™} was Incorporated in Bangladesh as a3 public
company limited by shares on 24 June 2014 under the Companies Act,1994 vide incorporation no.
C=-116756/14 dated 24 June 20714,

1.02 Address of registered office and place of business of the company
The registered office of the company is at Fareast Tower, 35 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000,

Bangladesh. Company's principal office is also situated at the same address and at present, the
campany has no branch office in Bangladesh or abroad,

1.03 Objective of the company
The mein objective of the company & to acguine by purchase, lease, settlement or otherwise any
larvd from any person and to develop the same for the residential, industrial, commercial and
housing purposes.

1.04 Principal activities of the company
The company is prrmarily assigned to construction of bullding on any land acguined by it and to sale
of the constructed building for residential, iIndustrial, commercial and howsing purpases,

2.00 Skgnificant Accounting Policy for Presentation of Financial Statements
The specific accounting policles selected and applied by the company for significant transactions
and events that hawve materlal effect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements” in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied
through out the period.

1.01 Corporate Financial Statements
al Staterment of Financial Position
b} Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
o) Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
d} Statement of Cash Fows
g} Motes tothe Financial Statements

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost cormention and in accordance
with requirements of the Companies Act 1994 and the Bangladesh Accounting Standards {BASs)
and disclosures recornmended by those standards as apgplicable to this company. The Board of
Directors are respansible for preparing and presanting the financial statements including adequate
dischosures, who approve and authorize for issue of this financial statements. The preparation of
these financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires Board
of Directors to make estimates assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues and
experses, assets and liabdities at the date of reporting period.

D to the inherent uncertainty involved in making estimates actual results could differ from those
estimates,
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2.02 Fundamental Accounting Concepts § Assumption
The financial staternents have been prepared wnder historical cost convention on going concem
concept and as per Bangladesh Accounting Standards under accrual basis and other conventions as
required by BAS 1 and BFRS for fair presentation of finandial statements.

2.03 Compliance with BAS
The fallowing BAS has been complied with by the management of the company for presentation of the
Financial Staterments

BAS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS =7 Staternents of Cash Flows

BAS =10 Events after Reporting Period

BAS =12 Iecome Tawes

BAS -18 Revenus Recognition

BAS -24 Related Party Disclosure

BAS-25 Inwestment

BAS -33 Earnings per shane

BAS-37 Prowvisions, Contingent Liabilitees and Contingent Assets

The related BFRS have also been complied In preparation of these financlal statements,

2.04 Compllance with local Laws and Rules
The Financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the reguirements of the Companies
Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and ather relevant local Laws and Regulations.

2.05 Cash and cash aquivalents

According to Banaladesh Accounting Standard-7 “Cash Flow 5taternents” cash comprises cash in hand
and demand deposits and cash equivalents which are short term, highly Bguid investments that are
readily comeertible to know amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changer in
value, Bangladesh Accounting Standard-1 "Fresentation of Financial Staternents” provides that the cash
and cash equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provisions of Bangladesh Accounting
Standard-7 and Bangladesh Accountimg Standard-1, cash in hand and bank balances have been
considered as cash and cash equivalents.
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2.06 Taxation
a) Current Tax
Provision for income tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

b} Deferred Tax
The company did not recognize deferred tax during the year.

2,07 Earnings per share
The company calculates earnings per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standard-33 "Earnings per shara"to be shown on the face of the profit and loss account.

2.08 Statement of Cash flows
Staterment of Cash Flows has been prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7
“Statement of Cash Flows® and the cash flows from the operating activities have been
presented under direct method.

2.09 Reporting currency and level of precision
The Figures in the financial statements represent Bangladesh currency (Taka), which have
been rounded off to the nearest taka.

2.10 Reporting Period

Financial statements of the company cover the period from 07 January 2015 to 31 December 2015,
Amount in Taka

2015 2014
3.00 Preliminary Expenses 413,770 413,770

This Represents exprnses incurred for incorporation of the company.

4.00 Advance Income Tax 711,945 33,740
Opening Balance 33,740 33,740
Add. Paid during the year 711,545 .
Less. Adjustment bl -

71 'IIHI E?-lﬂ

The amount was deducted by the entity's banks from interest income as TD5.

5.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 300,000 300,000

Thiz amount has been paid to Mr. Abdul Khaleg as advance for the purpose of formation of
the company.
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Amount in Taka

205 2014

6.00 Investment in FDR 100,000,000 98,000,000
This is made-up as follows
Midlarnd bank Banani Branch FDR # 0001255 = 24, 500,000
Midlard bankBanani Branch FOR # 0001256 = 24,500,000
Midland bankDilkhusha corporate Branch FOR & 0000495 - 24, 500,000
Midlarnd bank Dilkhusha corporate Branch FOR £ 0000494 - 24 500,000
Midland bank.Gushan Branch FDR # 10736 25,000, 000 -
Midlard bank.Gushan Branch FDR # 10709 25,000,000 -
Midlarnd bank.Gushan Branch FDR # 10718 25,000,000 -
Midlarnd bank.Gushan Branch FDR # 10727 25,000,000 -

100,000,000

The above FDR has been created with MIDLAND BANK on 08/09/2015 for a period of six
maonths, The interest rate of FOR is 7%,

7.00 Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,666,319 2,303,187
Prime Bank Ltd.{Comp A/C: 10831080035027) 5,666,319 2,303,187
m M

8.00 Share capital
8.01 Authorised Share Capital 500,000,000 500,000,000

The Authorized share capotal of the company is TK. 50,00,00,000 dividend by 5,00,00,000
ordinary shares of TE, 10 each.

8.02 lssued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital 100,000,000 100,000,000
1,00,00,000 ordinary shares of TE. 10 each.

Composition of shareholders by Shares holding

During the year Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Ltd took over 7,00,000 shares from sponsor
of Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil by way of transfer through duly executed Transfer Form- 117
which is yer to be executed with Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms.
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Range of Share holdings % of Share holdings Nos of Share holders

00,00,000 w0 51,00,000 51% 1
51,00,001 to 58,00,000 07% 1
5800001 tw 6500000 07% 1
65,00,000 1o 72,00,000 07% 1
7200000 o 79,00,000 07% 1
79.00,000 to 86,00,000 07% 1
86,00,001 to 93,00,000 07% 1
93,00,001 to 100,00,000 07% 1

Total 100% B

2015 2014
9. 00 Current ASC with FILIC - 714,425

This represents the amount taken from Fareast lslami Life Insurance Company Ltd. To meet
the pre-operative expenses of the company.

10.00 Provision for Expenses

This amount is arfved at a5 follows

Tax Provision
Audit fee

11.00 Admintrative Expenses
This Is made as follows
Legal fee
Trade License
Miscellaneous
Audit fee

12.00 Financial Expenses

This is made as follows
Excise Duty
Bank Charges and commission

Fareast lslarmi Life nserance Company Lid

2,511,812 127,445
2,491,812 112,445
20,000 15,000
2,511,812 127,445
190,572 15,000
13,072 =
21,500 =
136,000 2
20,000 15,000
190,572 15,000
61,289 1,131
60,000 -
1,280 1,131
61,289 1,131



13.00 Other Income
Thiz is made as follows
Interest on Bank Deposite- /A
Interest from investrment in FOR

13.01 Interest on Bank Deposite- C/A

This amount was received as interest from Prime Bank Lid.

13.02 Interest from investment in FDOR
This is made-up as follows
Midland bank.Banani Branch FOR # 0001255
Midland bank-Banamni Branch FDR # 0001256
Midland bank.Dilkhusha corporate Branch FDR # 0000495
Midland bank.Dilkhusha corporate Branch FDR # 0000494

14.00 Events after the reporting period

Amaunt in Taka

2015

2014

7,119,464

337,403

115376
7,004,088

337403

7,119,464

337,403

115,376

337,403

7,004,088

1,751,022
1,751,022
1,751,022
1,751,022

7,004,088

There was no adjustable post Balance Sheet event of such importance, non-disclosure of
which may affect the ability of the users of the financial statements to make proper

evaluations and decisions.

15.00 Earnings per share

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of BAS 33" Earnings per share®
dividing basic earnings by average number of shres outs tanding at the end of the period.
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Sharefolders' Note
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Faeast Tower {Level-18), 35 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000.

A
* Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Proxy Form

I'#e AR

[+ — . being a
shareholderis} of Farest kslami Life Insurance Company Limited and entitied to vote hereby appoint Mrhs.
or (failing him/her] Mr/Ms.
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 16" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on 23 August 2016, Tuesday at 10,00 am at Gulnaksha (Hall-1},
International Convention City Bashundhara, Kuril Bishwa Road, Dhaka-1229 and adjournment thereaof.

As witness myfour hand this e 5 O 20186,

e [ Reveruse |

{Signature of Proxy) i Stamp of (Signature of Shareholder]
BOIDNo. k2000 BODNo.
Dated  ..— Ll Dated

Witness Wewof Share .,

Signature ...

Mame P

Address ...

Note o

A member entitled to attend and vote in the AGM may appoint a Proxy [such proxy shall be a memiber of
the Company) to attend and vote on his‘her behali The Proxy Form, duly stamped must be deposited at
the Head office of the Compary, not later than 48 [Forty Eight) hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

{Authorized Signature] -[Elgnature 'il'ui"l'led]—
Fareast Islami Life Insurance Co. Led.

@l Fareast Islami Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Shareholders' Attendance Slip

L'We hereby record my/our attendance at the 16™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on 23 August 2016, Tuesday at 10.00 am at Guinaksha {Hall-1), International Conwvention City
Bashundhara, Kuril Biskwa Road, Dhaka-1229

Mame of the Shareholderls)/Proxy ...

BO D No. HNEENEEEEEENEEER

Mo of shares held .. o

Signature of Shareholder{s)Proxy
Mote : Mo complete this htterdance Hipand deposit at the registration coanter on the day of the meeting.
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